Loudon Couvty Commission

Loudon, Teuvessee
Wovday, WMarch 6, 2023
Cotrthounse Avvex

@00 pn

END

Regular Meeting

Public Hfmriwg

A. ARESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONI NG MAP OF LOUPON COUNTY,
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, $13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE
CODE ANNOTATED, TOREZONE FROWM (-2, GENERAL COMMERCTAL
DTSTRICT TORA, SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. LOUDPON COUNTY
TAX WAP 020D, PARCEL 011.00. LOCATED 270 HALL STREET LOUDON
COUNTY, TN, STTUATED IN THE 2ND LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

. ARESOLUTTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY,
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, 812-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE
CODE ANNOTATED, TOREZONE FROM A, AGRLCULTURAL-FORESTRY
DPISTRICT TO (-2, GENERAL COMMERCTAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY
TAX WAP 044, PARCEL 045.00 LOCATED AT 25605 HWY 221, LOUDON
COUNTY, TN, STTUATED IN THE 2% LEGTSLATIVE DISTRICT

1) Opeuing of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance +o the Flag of the Uited States, Tuvocation
2) Roll Call

3) Adoption of Warch ¢, 2023 Connty Commission Agenda

4) Reading and Acceptavce of February G, 2023 Loudon County Comission Minutes

5) @Geveral Public Comments




@) Loudow County Codes Enforcement - Jim Jenkins

A. ARESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDPON COUNTY,
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, 813-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE
CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROWM (-2, GENERAL COMMERCTAL
DISTRICT TORA, SUBURBAN-RESIPENTIAL PISTRICT. LOUPON COUNTY
TAX WAP 020D, PARCEL 011.00. LOCATED 270 HALL STREET LOUDON
COUNTY, TN, STTUATED IN THE 2ND LEGISLATLVE PISTRICT

. ARESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY,
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, 813-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE
CODE ANNOTATED, TOREZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURAL-FORESTRY
DISTRICT TO -2, GENERAL COMMERCTAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY
TAX WMAP 044, PARCEL 045.00 LOCATED AT 25505 HWY 321, LOUDON
COUNTY, TN, STTUATED IN THE 3% LEGISLATIVE PISTRICT

7) Wavor - Buddy Bradshaw
A, PBoards & Committees
1) Public Records Commission [ Naney Gregs — Commission Wember

®) Commission Chairman — Hewry Cullew
A. Tewessee Hi@hwaw Safety Grant Application [ No Watching Funds

a) Commissioner — Van Shaver

A Consideration of sending a letter of opposition to state representatives ou certaiv
bills

10) Director of Accounts and Budgets — Tracy Blair /[ ErinRice

A, Covsideration of recommendation o approve Resolutions to appropriate ARPA funds —
District 1 Seat A

1) $375,000 for paving county roads
2) 410,000 contribution o Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation, Tue,

2) 45,000 contribution to Kiwanis Club of Tellico Village

4) 410,000 Contribution to Loudon County Sheriff's Departiment Bevevolent Fuwd
5) 450,000 contribution to Tellico Village Fire Department

G) 420,000 for partial funding of erosion control at the Sr. Center




. Consideration of recommendation to approve Resolutions to appropriate ARPA funds -
Pistrict 1 Seat B

1) $275,000 for pavivg county roads

2) $10,000 contribution +o Punbar Rosewwald Foundation, Tne

2) $5,000 contribution to Kiwanis Club of Tellico Village

4) $10,000 Contribution +o London Comnty Sheriff's Department Benevolent Fund
5) $50,000 cowtribution +o Tellico Village Fire Departiment

@) $2.0,000 for partial funding of erosion control at the Sr. Center

Consideration of recommendation o approve Resolution o appropriate ARPA funds -
Pistrict 4

$50,000 +to Philadelphia Fire Department

. Consideration of recommendation to approve Resolutions +o appropriate ARPA fuwds —
Pistrict

1) $20,000 to Tellico Reservoir Development Agency
2)  $70,000 contribution to Friends of Tellico Village Library

Consideration of recommendation o approve amendments v the following funds:

1) Comnrty General Fund 101

2) Special Revenne (ARPA) Fumd 12.7
3) Highway Department Fund 131
4) General Purpose School Fund 141
5) School Federal Projects Fuvd 142
@) Cewtral Cafeterias Fund 143

. Distribution of monthly reports
11) Commissioner — Adam waller

A. Bonds and Notaries
Carrie €. Craig, Tim Curtis, Joylynda R, Demonstes, Davielle Gevee Flowers, Stacy
Amanda Grad, Shelley Hendrix, Tabitha A. Huwt, Julia Cheyanne Hurley,
Tabitha Brooke Tvey, Karen R, Wartin, Terri Lyn Wills, Dane A Oagden, Jessica L.,
Raab, Allison Elaive Rutherford







RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY,
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT.
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 020D, PARCEL 011.00. LOCATED 270 HALL
STREET LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 2ND
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee,

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily
Times on February 17, 2023 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105,
and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows:

Located 270 Hall Street, situated in the 2" Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 020D, Parcel
011.00 to be rezoned from C-2 (General Commercial District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential District).

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public
welfare requiring it.

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN

DATE:

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as
follows:

APPROVED:
DISAPPROVED:

ABSTAINED:

LD Sl

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

Dated: o?,/} &0&3










RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY,
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1,
AGRICULTURAL-FORESTRY DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL
DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 044, PARCEL 045.00 LOCATED
AT 25805 HWY 321, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3RP
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee,

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Daily
Edition on February 17.2023 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105,
and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning
Map of Loudon County. Tennessee be amended as follows:

Located at 25805 HWY 321 situated in the 3" Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 044, Parcel
045.00 to be rezoned from A-1 (Agricultural-Forestry District) to C-2 (General Commercial District).

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public
welfare requiring it.

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN

DATE:

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as
follows:

APPROVED:
DISAPPROVED:

ABSTAINED:

Lotk

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

Dated: Z_/q, 90025










(1) Public
Hearing

(2) Openingof
Meeting

(3) RollCall

(4) Agenda
Approval

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE
Monday, February 6, 2023
Courthouse Annex Building
6 P.M.

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES

A resolution to amend the Loudon County Zoning Resolution, Article 5, Section 5.046
M-1, General Industrial District, Pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 13-7-
105

A resolution amending the Municipal and Regional Subdivision Regulations of Loudon
County, Philadelphia, Greenback and the Planning Regions of Lenoir City and Loudon,
Article IV, Development Prerequisite to final approval, C. Storm Water Control.

A resolution to amend the Loudon County Zoning Resolution Article 4, Section 4.170
Storm Water Control Standards, Pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 13-7-
105

A resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, Pursuant to
Chapter seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone from A-2, Rural
Residential District to C-2, General Commercial District. Loudon County Tax Map 025,
Parcel 009.00 Located at Interstate LN Loudon County, TN, Situated in the 5th
Legislative District

A resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County Tennessee, Pursuant to
Chapter seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately
2.18 acres from A-2, Rural Residential District to M-1, General Industrial District,
Loudon County Tax Map 084, Parcel 044.00 located at 7431 Hwy 411 South., Loudon
County, TN, Situated in the 3rd Legislative District

A joint partnership between the Loudon County Chamber of Commerce & Tourism
(Rodney Grugen ~ Chamber President and Mandy Wolf — Associate Director
of Membership and Tourism) and the Monrce County Tourism (Blaina Best —
Monroe County Tourism Director) made a presentation and presented a check to
the representatives of WATer (Jeff Rauch and Molly Lenoir) for the Watershed
Association of the Tellico Reservoir. This was made possible from an event — The Polar
Plunge and funds raised were $ 1,150.

BE IT REMBERED, that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in
regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 6th day of February 2023.

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

Commissioner Satterfield opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the
invocation. :

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Chase Randolph, Bill
Geames, William Jenkins, Rosemary Quillen, Bill Satterfield, Gary
Whitfield, Henry Cullen, Joe Morrison, Van Shaver, Adam Waller (10)

Also present, was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw, Director of Accounts
and Budgets Tracy Blair, Interim Director of Accounts & Budgets Erin Rice
and County Clerk Chief Deputy Tammie Wampler.

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the February 6t 2023 agenda be
adopted. Commissioner Satterfield requested to add to the agenda the Re-Zone for
Hyde Farms located at 7431 Hwy 411 South, District 3. Mayor Bradshaw requested
that the E-g11 Board be added to the Boards & Committees section. Commission
Chairman Cullen also stated he would be moving Commissioner Shaver’s
annexation item following the zoning resolutions.

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the agenda as amended.
Commissioner Randolph seconded the motion.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

1



(5) Approval of
Minutes —
December 5,
2022

(6) General
Pubiic
Comments

(7) Zoning
Resolution

(8) Zoning
Resolution —
Storm Water
Control

(9) Zoning
Resolution

(10) Zoning
Resolution -
Interstate
Lane
5™District /
DENIED

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, February 6, 2023

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the December 5th, 2022 Loudon
County Commission Meeting Minutes be accepted. Comumissioner Shaver made the
motion to accept the minutes as written. Commissioner Satterfield seconded the
motion.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

Commission Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public Comments.
The following people spole:

1) Matthew Keller — Annexation by Lenoir City

2) Margaret Moore — Sewer System

3) Dewayne Birchfield — Annexation of Property in Lenoir City
4) Mike Thornton — Loudon County Benevolent Fund

5) Wendy Tittsworth — Greenback Sewer

6) Rio Valeriano — Annexation of Property in Lenoir City

7) Tim Purcell — Annexation by Lenoir City

8) Joel Farmer —Annexation by Lenoir City

9) Mary Aker — Greenback Sewer

10) Pat Hunter — Archives

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director, Jim Jenkins presented to
commission:

A resolution to amend the Loudon County Zoning Resolution, Article 5, Section 5.046
M-1, General Industrial District, Pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 13-7-
105

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution. Commissioner
Waller seconded the motion.

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

A resolution amending the Municipal and Regional Subdivision Regulations of Loudon
County, Philadelphia, Greenback and the Planning Regions of Lenoir City and Loudon,

Article IV, Development Prerequisite to final approval, C. Storm Water Control.

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve the resolution.
Commissioner Waller seconded the motion.

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

A resolution to amend the Loudon County Zoning Resolution Article 4, Section 4.170
Storm Water Contro] Standards, Pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 13-7-
105

Commissioner Waller made a motion to approve the resolution.

Commissioner Randolph seconded the motion.

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. -

. A resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, Pursuant to

Chapter seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone from A-2, Rural
Residential District to C-2, General Commercial District, Loudon County Tax Map 025,
Parcel 009.00 Located at Interstate LN Loudon County, TN, Situated in the 5t
Legislative District

- . . P 2
Comumissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the Planning Commission’s /»%\

recommendation to deny the resolution. / YK
/

2




Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, February 6, 2023

Commissioner Randolph seconded the motion.
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.

The following Commissioners Voted AYE:

Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Moxrrison, Shaver,
Waller, Randolph :

The motion was DENIED. (10/0)

A resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County Tennessee, Pursuant to
Chapter seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately

) R;ﬁ'ﬁon _ 2.8 acres from A-2, Rural Residential District to M-1, General Industrial District,
7431 Hwy 411 Loudon County Tax Map 084, Parcel 044.00 located at 7431 Hwy 411 South., Loudon
south /a¢  County, TN, Situated in the 3rd Legislative District
pistrict Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the resolution.
Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion.
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote.
Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a five - minute break.
(12) Legal Action Commissioner Shaver presented to commission the consideration of legal action to
Against address Lenoir City’s illegal annexation.
Lenoir City
for Illegal Commissioner Shaver made a motion to direct our attorney, Kyle Baisley to take

Annexation any and all legal actions necessary to invalidate any illegal annexation by Lenoir City.
Commissioner Morrison seconded the motion.

Commissioner Shaver asked that Attorney Kyle Baisley address county
commission and those who attended the meeting opposed to the illegal annexation.

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.

The following Commissioners Voted AYE:

Satterfield, Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames
The following commissioners Voted NAY:

Jenkins, Quillen, Whitfield

The motion was PASSED. (7/3)

Comumission Chairman Cullen called for a five-minute break.

Loudon County Road Superintendent Billy Pickel presented to commission:

(13) Loudon

County Road 1) Loudon County Road List

List/Inventory 2) Inventory List

List / Logo 3) Logo

Loudon County . . i

Road Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve items A-C.

Superintendent s .
P n Commissioner Waller seconded the motion.

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote.
Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.
Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the following:

1) Procurement Director Affirmation Hearing for Matt Kleinschmidt




{14) Procurement
Director
Affirmation
— Matt
Kleinschmidt

(15) Boards &
Committees

(16) Multi Year
Copier
Leases /

(17) Purchase of
1-Pads for
Commissioners

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, February 6, 2023

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to affirm. Matt Kleinschmidt as the
Procurement Director.

Commissioner Geames seconded the motion.
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote.
Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

2) Boards & Committees:
1) Adult Oriented Business Board — Chase Randolph
2) Animal Control Authority Advisory Board — Heather Osterman
3) Capital Projects Committee — Bill Geames & Matt Kleinschmidt
4) Economic Development Agency B & D — Gary Whitfield
5) Financial Advisory Committee — Chase Randolph
6) Governmental Affairs Committee — Rosemary Quillen
7) Purchasing Committee —~ Adam Waller & Matt Kleinschmidt
8) Roane State Maintenance & Operations Advisory Committee — Bill
Satterfield

9) Salary Benefit AD-HOC Committee — Matt Kleinschmidt
10) Senior Citizens Executive Committee — Becky Wallace & Joe
Morrison

11) Surplus Property Authority — Matt Kleinschmidt
12) E-911 Board- Kelli Branam, Richard Martin, Don White

Commissioner Waller stated that there was a vacancy on the Airport Authority
Committee. Commissioner Shaver stated he would like to be on the committee.

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to add Commissioner Shaver to the
Committee.

Comumissioner Waller seconded the motion.
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote.

Commissioner Shaver then made a motion to approve the boards and committees as
amended.

Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion.
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote.
Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

Loudon County Procurement Director Matt Kleinschmidt presented to
Commission:

1) Multi Year Copier Lease for Sheriff's Office (60 months at $ 82.21 per
month)

2) Multi Year Copier Lease for Steekee School (60 months at $ 108.28 per
Month

3) Multi — Year TSBA District Policy Manual Maintenance and Online Services
Agreement (3 Years at $ 3,500 per year)

Commissioner Waller made a motion to approve items A-C.
Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion.

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.
The following Commissioners Voted AYE:

Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, Waller,
Randolph, Geames, Jenkins

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0)

Commissioner Satterfield presented to commission the purchase of I-Pads for each
commission seat.

P
Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. ‘ //{;;gg'

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. /// %
[/

>



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, February 6, 2023

The following Commissioners Voted AYE:

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Morrison, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins,
Quillen

The following Commissioners Voted NAY: Shaver

The following commissioners ABSTAINED: Waller

The motion PASSED unanimously (8/2)

Interim Director of Budgets Erin Rice presented to commission:

A) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Authorizing
the Termination of an Interest Rate SWAP Agreement of the Public

(18) Termination

of Interest Building Authority of Sevier County, Tennessee Relating to Certain of
;{:te SW‘: Its’ Bonds, the Proceeds of Which Were Loaned to Loudon County,
reeme

Tennessee

B) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Approving
(19) Replacement Amendments to Local Government Public Improvement Bonds, Series E-3-C
LIBOR Interest and the Related Supplemental Indenture to Extend the Applicable Index
Rate Index Rate Period Relating to Such Bonds and to Provide for Replacement for the
LIBOR Interest Rate Index for Such Bonds

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve items A & B.

Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion.

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.
The following Commissioners Voted AYE:

Whitfield, Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins,
Quillen, Satterfield

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0)

(20)'$ 116, 400 C) Consideration of recommendation to approve acceptance of $465,500 State
Department of Department of Health Grant for facilities improvements; required 25%
Health (ARPA) rr111atching funds $116,400 previously approved from County ARPA standard

allowance

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the recommendaﬁon.
Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion.

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.

The following Commissioners Voted AYE:

Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen,
Satterfield, Whitfield

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0)

(21) $ 422, 658 D) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to Approve
Building for Expenditure of a Portion of Loudon County’s Allocation of the American
County Records Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA) to Purchase a Building for-County Records
Storage (ARPA) Storage, Cost Not to Exceed $422,658

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution.

Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion.




Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, February 6, 2023

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Rolll Call Vote.
The following Commissioners Voted AYE:

Morrison, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen,
Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0)

(22) $ 110,000 E) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to Approve
Shelving for Expenditure of a Portion of Loudon County's Allocation of the American
County Records Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA) to Purchase a Shelving System for County
Storage and Records Storage and Retrieval, Cost Not to Exceed $65,000
Retrieval
(ARPA) Mayor Bradshaw called for Loudon County Procurement Director Matt

Kleinshmidt to return to the floor for discussion on this resolution. The new quote
that was received was for $ 110,000.

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion for the $ 110,000 to purchase and move
the old shelves from the ARPA funds.

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion.
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.

The.following Commissioners Voted AYE:

Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield,
Cullen, Morrison

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0)

(23) § 175,000 F) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to Approve
Tellico Village Expenditure of a Portion of Loudon County’s Allocation of the American
Fire Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA) to Provide Funds for Tellico Village Fire
5::;2;““‘ : Department Commission District Seven, Cost Not to Exceed $175,000

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution.
Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion.
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.

The following Commissioners Voted AYE:

Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen,
Morrison, Shaver

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0)

G) Consideration of request to approve A Resolution to Approve Expenditure of

(24) $ 447,913 a Portion of Loudon County’s Allocation of the American Rescue Plan Act of
Renovate 2021 (ARPA) to renovate the County Office Building, Cost Not to Exceed
County Office $447,913
Building
(ARPA)

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution.
Comrmissioner Randolph seconded the motion.
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.

The following Commissioners Voted AYE:

Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen,
Morrison, Shaver, Waller

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0).

H) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to Amend the
(25) Travel Expense Policy and Procedure Handbook for Loudon County Government Section

Reimbursement 6.18 Travel Expense Reimbursement /

2
B
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution. / %
‘% 3>

6



(26) Statutory Bond
— Matt
Kleinschmidt

(27) Budget
Amendments -
Fund 101

(28) Budget
Amendments —
Funds 115, 127,
131,141, 142,143,
171

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, February 6, 2023

Commissioner Geames seconded the motion.
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.

The following Commissioners Voted AYE:

Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Morrison, Shaver,
Waller, Randolph

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0)

Consideration of recommendation to approve Statutory Bond for Procurement
Director Matthew Kleinschmidt

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution.
Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion.

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.

The following Commissioners Voted AYE:

Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen,
Morrison, Shaver, Waller

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0)

I) Consideration of recommendation to approve Resolutions for amendments
in the following funds: '

A.  County General Fund 101
Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve the resolution.
Commissioner Jenkins seconded the motion.
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.
The following Commissioners Voted AYE:
Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Whitfield, Cullen, Randolph
The following Commissioners Voted NAY:

Satterfield, Morrison, Shaver, Waller
The motion PASSED unanimously (6/4)

Public Libraries Fund 115

Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 127
Highway Department Fund 131

General Purpose School Fund 141

School Federal Projects Fund 142

Central Cafeterias Fund 143

General Capital Projects Fund 171

TOMEY O

Comumissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolutions for items
B-H.

Comumnissioner Waller seconded the motion.
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.
The following Commissioners Voted AYE:

Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, Waller,
Randolph, Geames

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0)




Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, February 6, 2023

Interim Director of Accounts and Budgets Erin Rice asked that the record
reflect that prior to the meeting the following reports were distributed:

(29) Monthly A) Summary Financial Statement — January 2023
Reports B) Budget Committee Minutes ~ November 21, 2022

Commissioner — Adam Waller

A) Bonds & Notaries .
Susanne D. Anderson, Rhonda Blue, Natalie Branson, Melinda Sue
Brooks, Austin Cabot, Erika Johanna Carvajal, Alicia Cecil, Abby
Clendenen, Patti Cloud, Samantha Cole, Amber Morinda
Copenhaver, Lawrence P. Drolet, Matt Etter, James Ford, Martha
McNabb Gulden, Michelle Ham, Ashley Diane Haynes, Sarah K.
Hurt, Amy Jones, Nancy Kelley, Amy J. Langley, Susan Kay
Matthews, Kacy May, Debra J. Montenieri, Sonya Sophia Mynatt,
Linda Lucille Parton, Stephanie Richmond, Stacey Rinesmith, Leah
Michelle Sledge, Chad Perry Tate, Matthew Thornton, Mac K. Tobler,
Krista Vincil, Katelynn A. Wampler, Shannon Windle

(30) Bands &
Notaries

There being no further business a motion was made by
Commissioner Waller and seconded by Commissioner
Shaver, the February 6, 2023 County Commission Meeting was
adjourned at 8.40 pm. '

(31) Adjournment

Loudon County Commission Chairman

ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor







RESOLUTION #

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF
LOUDON COUNTY’S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA)
THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS
TO PROVIDE FUNDS TO REPAVE VARIOUS COUNTY ROADS
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT A
COST NOT TO EXCEED: 5375,000

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution
# which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the
ten {10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that
he/she represents; and

WHEREAS, Resolution # also requires each County Commissioner to
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Chase Randolph, representing the First (1)) County
Commission District Seat A, has determined that $375,000 of the $500,000 assigned to
District 1A should be used to repave various county roads; and

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the “standard allowance” of up to $10
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on “government services” which includes appropriations
for road building and maintenance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudan County Commission hereby amends
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a 5375,000
appropriation for repaving various county roads as indicted on Resolution
#

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this
7th day of March 2023.

Loudon County Commission Chair

ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayar



URAET

RESOLUTION #

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF
LOUDON COUNTY’S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA)
THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR THE DUNBAR ROSENWALD FOUNDATION, INC.
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT A
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $10,000

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution
# which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that
he/she represents; and

WHEREAS, Resolution # also requires each County Commissioner to
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Chase Randolph, representing the First {15%) County
Commission District Seat A, has determined that $10,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 1
Seat A should be contributed to the Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation, Inc, a 501(c)(3) organization
in Loudon County; and

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the “standard allowance” of up to $10
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on “government services” which includes appropriations
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a
510,000 contribution to the Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation, Inc. from its ARPA “standard
allowance” assigned to District 1A.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this
7th day of February 2023.

Loudon County Commission Chair

ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor



=3

il

RESOLUTION #

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA)
THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR THE KIWANIS CLUB OF TELLICO VILLAGE
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT A
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $5,000

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution
# which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that
he/she represents; and

WHEREAS, Resolution # also requires each County Commissioner to
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Chase Randolph, representing the First (15!) County
Commission District Seat A, has determined that $5,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 1A
should be contributed to the Kiwanis Club of Tellico Village, a 501(c)(3) organization in Loudon
County; and

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the “standard allowance” of up to $10
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on “government services” which includes appropriations
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a
$5,000 contribution to the Kiwanis Club of Tellico Village from its ARPA “stondard allowance”
assigned to District 1A.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this
7th day of February 2023,

Loudon County Commission Chair

ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor



URRET

RESOLUTION #

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF
LOUDON COUNTY’S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA)
THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR LOUDON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT BENEVOLENT FUND.
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT A
COST NOT TO EXCEED: 510,000

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution
# which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the
ten {10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that
he/she represents; and

WHEREAS, Resolution # also requires each County Commissioner to
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Chase Randolph, representing the First (1%%) County
Commission District Seat A, has determined that $10,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 1
Seat A should be contributed to Loudon County Sheriff's Department Benevolent Fund, a
501(c){3) organization in Loudon County; and

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the “standard allowance” of up to $10
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on “government services” which includes appropriations
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a
510,000 contribution to Loudon County Sheriff’s Department Benevolent Fund from its ARPA
“standard allowance” assigned to District 1A.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this
7th day of February 2023.

Loudon County Commission Chair

ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor



URAET

RESOLUTION #

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF
LOUDON COUNTY’S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA)
THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR TELLICO VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT A
COST NOT TO EXCEED: S$50,000

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution
# which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that
he/she represents; and

WHEREAS, Resolution # also requires each County Commissioner to
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Chase Randolph, representing the First (1st) County
Commission District Seat A, has determined that $50,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 1
Seat A should be contributed to Tellico Village Fire Department for the purchase of a breathing
apparatuses; and

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the “standard allowance” of up to $10
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on “government services” which includes appropriations
to nonprofit volunteer fire departments.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a
550,000 contribution to Tellico Village Fire Department from its ARPA “standard allowance”
assigned to District 1 Seat A for the purchase of a new breathing apparatuses.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this
7th day of March 2023.

Loudon County Commission Chair

ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor



URAET

RESOLUTION #

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF
LOUDON COUNTY’S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA)
THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS
TO PROVIDE FUNDS TO REPAIR EROSION AT THE SR CENTER
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT A
COST NOT TO EXCEED: 520,000

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution
# which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that
he/she represents; and

WHEREAS, Resolution # also requires each County Commissioner to
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Chase Randolph, representing the First (1%)) County
Commission District Seat A, has determined that $20,000 of the $500,000 assigned to
District 1A will be utilized to partially fund erosion repair at the Senior Citizens Center,
contingent on the county providing the balance of funds required to complete the project; and

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the “standard allowance” of up to $10
million of its ARPA altocation to spend on “government services” which includes appropriations
for general government administration and administrative facilities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends
Other General Government Speciol Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $20,000
apprapriation from its ARPA “standard ollowance” assigned to District 1A to provide partiol
funding for erosion repair at the Senior Citizens Center, as indicted on Resolution
#

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, thot expenditure of this appropriation is contingent on the county
providing the balance of funds required to complete the project.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution toke effect immediately and is spread upon
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this
7th day of Morch 2023. »

Loudon County Commission Chair

ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor






==

i

e

RESOLUTION #

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF
LOUDON COUNTY’S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA)
THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS
TO PROVIDE FUNDS TO REPAVE VARIOUS COUNTY ROADS
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT B
COST NOT TO EXCEED: 5375,000

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution
# which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the
ten {10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that
he/she represents; and

WHEREAS, Resolution # also requires each County Commissioner to
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner William Geames, representing the First {1°%)) County
Commission District Seat B, has determined that $375,000 of the $500,000 assigned to
District 1B should be used to repave various county roads; and

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance” of up to $10
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on “government services” which includes appropriations
for road building and maintenance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $375,000
appropriation for repaving various county roads as indicted on Resolution
#

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this
7th day of March 2023.

Loudon County Commission Chair

ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor



DRAET

P

RESOLUTION #

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF
LOUDON COUNTY’S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA}
THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR THE DUNBAR ROSENWALD FOUNDATION, INC.
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT B
COST NOT TO EXCEED: 510,000

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution
# which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that
he/she represents; and

WHEREAS, Resolution # also requires each County Commissioner to
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner William Geames, representing the First (1) County
Commission District Seat B, has determined that $10,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 1
Seat B should be contributed to the Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation, Inc, a 501(c)(3) organization
in Loudon County; and

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the “standard allowance” of up to $10
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on “government services” which includes appropriations
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c){3) status with the IRS.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a
$10,000 contribution to the Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation, Inc. from its ARPA “standard
allowance” assigned to District 18B.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this
7th day of February 2023.

Loudon County Commission Chair

ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor



ORAET

—

RESOLUTION #

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF
LOUDON COUNTY’S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA)
THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR THE KIWANIS CLUB OF TELLICO VILLAGE
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT B
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $5,000

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution
# which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the
ten {10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that
he/she represents; and

WHEREAS, Resolution # also requires each County Commissioner to
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner William Geames, representing the First {1t} County
Commission District Seat B, has determined that $5,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 1
Seat B should be contributed to the Kiwanis Club of Tellico Village, a 501(c)(3) organization in
Loudon County; and

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the “standard allowance” of up to $10
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on “government services” which includes appropriations
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a
$5,000 contribution to the Kiwanis Club of Tellico Village from its ARPA “standard allowance”
assigned to District 1B.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediotely and is spread upon
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this
7th day of February 2023.

Loudon County Commission Chair

ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor



RESOLUTION #

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF
LOUDON COUNTY’S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA)
THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR LOUDON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT BENEVELONT FUND
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT B
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $10,000

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution
# which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the
ten (10} County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that
he/she represents; and

WHEREAS, Resolution # also requires each County Commissioner to
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner William Geames, representing the First (15) County
Commission District Seat B, has determined that $10,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 1
Seat B should be contributed to Loudon County Sheriff’'s Department Benevolent Fund, a
501(c)(3) organization in Loudon County; and

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the “standard allowance” of up to $10
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on “government services” which includes appropriations
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c}(3) status with the IRS.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a
510,000 contribution to Loudon County Sheriff’s Department Benevolent Fund from its ARPA
“standard allowance” assigned to District 1B.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this
7th day of February 2023.

Loudon Caunty Commission Chair

ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Laudon County Mayor



==

RAK

RESOLUTION #

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF
LOUDON COUNTY’S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA)
THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR TELLICO VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT B
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $50,000

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution
# which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that
he/she represents; and

WHEREAS, Resolution # also requires each County Commissioner to
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner William Geames, representing the First (1st) County
Commission District Seat B, has determined that $50,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 1
Seat B should be contributed to Tellico Village Fire Department for the purchase of a breathing
apparatuses; and

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the “standard allowance” of up to $10
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on “government services” which includes appropriations
to nonprofit volunteer fire departments.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a
§50,000 contribution to Tellico Village Fire Department from its ARPA “standard allowance”
assigned to District 1 Seat B for the purchase of a new breathing apparatuses.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this
7th day of March 2023.

Loudon County Commission Chair

ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor



DRAET

RESOLUTION ¥

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF
LOUDON COUNTY’S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA}
THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS
TO PROVIDE FUNDS TO REPAIR EROSION AT THE SR CENTER
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT B
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $20,000

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution
# which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that
he/she represents; and

WHEREAS, Resolution # also requires each County Commissioner to
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner William Geames, representing the First (1)) County
Commission District Seat 8, has determined that $20,000 of the $500,000 assigned to
District 1B will be utilized to partially fund erosion repair at the Senior Citizens Center,
contingent on the county providing the balance of funds required to complete the project; and

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the “standard aflowance” of up to $10
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on “government services” which includes appropriations
for general government administration and administrative facilities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $20,000
appropriation from its ARPA “standard allowance” assigned to District 1B to provide partial
funding for erosion repair at the Senior Citizens Center, as indicted an Resolutian
#

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that expenditure of this appropriation is contingent on the county
providing the balance of funds required to complete the project.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this
7th day of March 2023.

Loudon County Commission Chair

ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor






LRAET

RESOLUTION #

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF
LOUDON COUNTY’'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA)
THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR PHILADELPHIA FIRE DEPARTMENT
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT FOUR
COST NOT TO EXCEED: 550,000

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution
# which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the
ten {10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that
he/she represents; and

WHEREAS, Resolution # also requires each County Commissioner to
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Gary Whitfield, representing the Fourth (14" ) County
Commission District, has determined that $50,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 4 should
be contributed to Philadelphia Fire Department for the purchase of turnout gear; and

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the “standard allowance” of up to $10
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on “government services” which includes appropriations
to nonprofit volunteer fire departments.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a
550,000 contribution to Philadelphia Fire Department from its ARPA “standard allowance”
assigned to District 4 for the purchase of turnout gear.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this
7th day of March 2023.

Loudon County Commission Chair

ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor






DRAET

S

RESOLUTION #

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA)
THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR FRIENDS OF TELLICO VILLAGE LIBRARY
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT SEVEN
COST NOT TO EXCEED: 570,000

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution
# which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that
he/she represents; and

WHEREAS, Resolution # also requires each County Commissioner to
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Henry J. Cullen, representing the Seventh (7" ) County
Commission District, has determined that 70,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 7 should
be contributed to Friends of Tellico Village Library, a 501(c)(3) organization in Loudon County;
and

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the “standard allowance” of up to $10
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on “government services” which includes appropriations
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a
70,000 contribution to Friends of Tellico Village Library from its ARPA “standard allowance”
assigned to District 7.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this
7th day of March 2023.

Loudon County Commission Chair

ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor



URAET

s

RESOLUTION #

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF
LOUDON COUNTY’S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA)
THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR TELLICO RESERVOIR DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT SEVEN
COST NOT TO EXCEED: 520,000

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution
# which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the
ten (10} County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that
he/she represents; and

WHEREAS, Resolution # also requires each County Commissioner to
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Henry J. Cullen, representing the Seventh (7% ) County
Commission District, has determined that 20,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 7 should
be contributed to Tellico Reservoir Development Agency, a 501(c)(3) organization in Loudon
County; and

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the “standard allowance” of up to $10
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on “government services” which includes appropriations
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a
20,000 contribution to Tellico Reservoir Development Agency from its ARPA “standard allowance”
assigned to District 7.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in reqular session this
7th day of March 2023.

Loudon County Commission Chair

ATTEST:

Loudan County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor






RESOLUTION #

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING IUNE 30, 2023

WHEREAS , Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the County
General Fund 101 on June 27, 2022; and

WHEREAS , amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more
accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes,
Licenses and Permits, Slate and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and

WHEREAS , amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were
unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 ~ 2023 budget adoption; and

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream
will be provided for from the available fund balance; and

WHEREAS , the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report
{unaudited estimates) or audit {if available); thereby a more accurate budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED , that the FY 2022 - 2023 County General Fund 101 has been
amended by Loudon County Commission.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED , that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is
summarized as follows:

Previously Amends Approved
Original Approved Approved Amended
Budget Amends this Res Budget
Estimated lune 30,2022 FB 12,651,864
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 698,781
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2022 11,953,083
Total Revenue & Transfers In 21,482,426 750,259 0 22,232,685
Total Available Funds 33,435,509 750,259 0 34,185,768
Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 23,970,761 643,503 1,800 24,616,064
Effect on Fund Balance {2,488,335) 106,756 (1,800} (2,383,379)
Ending Fund Balance 9,464,748 106,756 (1,800) 9,569,704

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT DETAILED SPREADSHEET]

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on

March 6, 2023

Loudon County Commission Chair
ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor



Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A | c 1 o [ e [ F | G [ H

1 ~-1eral Fund 101 ' ' !

2 2/2412023 15:37 ) «u22-2023 wual-2023 Approved Proposcd Proposed

3 Account Number Org Bet Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

=
486
487 51310{ {Personnel Otfice
488 105! {Supervisor 44,000 44,000 44,000
489 161] |Secretary 32,280 32,280 32,280
490 169) |Part-time Personnel 0 0
491 186 ARPA| |Longevity Pay - 0 2,000 2,000 2,000
492 187] |Overtime Wages 0 0
493 201 |Social Security o | 4,729 4,729 4,729
494 201 ARPA| |Sociat Security 0 119 119 119
495 2041 |State Retirement 5,118 5,118 5,118
496 204 ARPA| |State Retirement 0 134 134 B 134
497 206 |Life Insurance 180 180 180
498 206 RET] |Life Insurance - Retirce 192 192 192
400| 207| |Medical Insurance ] 5,785 5,785 5,785
500 208| Dental [nsurance 274 274 234
501 208 RET| Dental Insurance - Reliree 333 333 333
502 210| jUnemployment Compensation 0 0
503 212] |Employer Medicare 1,106 | 1,106 1,106
504 212 ARPA| |Employer Medicare 0] 28 8] 28
505 ) 320! |Dues & Memberships B 200 | 200 § (200, 0
506 330! |Operating Lease Payments. 1,300 1,300 § 1 1,300
507 337) |Maintenance & Repair Equipment 0l | 0
508 340} |Medical Services (Drug Sereens/Health Check) 3,600 5,600 1 ! 5,600
509 348 |Postal Charges 200 200 | 1 200
510 349| {Ponting, Stationery, & Forms 500 5001 (1701 330

[511] 355| | Travel 1.000 1,000 ! (930)] 50
512 399 |Other Contracted Scrvices - 5 Points ACA Complianc| 6,000 | 6,000 m m 6,000
513 414| 'Duplicating Supplies ! 60 60 | I 60
514 435| Office Supplies 500 so0 1T ! 500
515 499] Other Supplics & Materials 800 800 | (700)) 100
516 513i Workers' Comp Insurance i 01 | 0
517 524! /In Services/Staff Development 600 ] 600 — 803“ 0
518 _ 711 Furniture & Fixtures - L 03 1 0
[519] ] 719 [Office Equipment - 200 001 2,620 | 2,820

520 .
521 Total Personnel OTfice 110,957 2,281 113,238 | 0 113,238
522
523
524 — ! | —
525 51400 |Legal Fees B ) b
528 B 331} |Legal Services ] B 105,000 105,000 ,A, 105,000
527 399! |Other Contracted Services 25,000 25,000 25,000
528 5051 {Judgments 0 Q
529 !
530 | [Total Legal Fees 130,000 0 130,000 0 130,000
531 : H '

dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A H [+ | D | E F G ] H
A General Fund 101 ! !
2 . 2/24/2023 15:37 ~.22-2025 2022-2023 Approved | “roposcd Propused
3 Account Number |- T ] .;.O_.n Bot Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
7
532
533 51500| |Election Commission
534 101| [County Official/Administrative Officer (Election Offi 87,465 s 87,465 87,465
535 161] |Administrative Assistant _ 43 764 43,764 43,764
536 168| |Temporary Personnel 22,000 | 22,000 22,000
537] 186 ARPAJ |Longevity Pay ] 0 3,250 3,250 3250
538 . 187, |Overtime Pay 4,500 846 5,346 5,346
539 192} |Election Cominission (Payroll; but no TCRS) 15,000 15,000 | 15,000
540 193} |Election Workers (Some payroll; 8§ & Med; NO T¢ 101,000 (846) 100,154 i 100,154
541 o 2011 ISocial Security 16,971 16,971 16,971
542 201 ARPA| |Social Security 0 109 109 109
543 ____204| |Siate Retirement 13.179 13,179 13,179
544 204 ARPA| |State Retirement 0 67 67 67
545 206{ |Life Insurance 380 380 ‘ - 380
546 206-RET-LIF| [Life Insurance 260 260 260
547 207| iMedical Insurance 9.159 , 9,159 9,159
548 207-RET-MED| Medical Insurance - 6.680 | 6,680 6,680
549 207-SRHTH| "Medical Insurance 2.054 | 2,054 | 2,054
550 208| Dental Insurance 916 | 916 . 916
551 208-RET-DEN! Denal Insurance - Retirees 323 | 323 323
552 212! Employer Medicarc 3,969 3.969 | 3,969
553 212 ARPA] Employer Medicare ] o] 47 47 | 47
554 302 Advertising, 300 300 ; 300
555 307, Communication 4,000 4,000 : 4,000
556 320} iDues and Memberships . 450 430 ] 450
15571 330} |Operating Lease Payments 5,000 5,000 ¢ {2,000y, 3,000
558 332| |Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 3,200 3,200 m m 3,200
559 333! |License (Hardware) 8,560 3,760 12,720 { i 12,720
560 336| |Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 15,500 (3760 11,740 m “ 11,740
561 348! [Postal Charges 10,000 10,000 § | 10,000
562 349} {Printing, Stationery, and Forms 6,000 | 6,000 1 | ‘ 6,000
563 351 [Rental 10007 1,000 ! ! 1,000
564 355] |Travel 9,000 | ] 9,000 § \ 9,000
| 565 | B 399 {Other Contracled Services 35,130 35,150 1 | 35,150
566 414| [Duplicating Supplies 500 53] 5531 ' 553
867 422! |Food Supplies 3,000 | 3,000 \ 3,000
566 425| |Gasoline ) 100 (53] 471 I 47
569 435/ [Office Supplies 12,000 (200) 11,800 ! 1 11,800
s70] _ 451] [Uniforms 1,200 1,200 | _ 1,200
571 513} [Workers' Comp Insurance 1232 2 12341 | 1,234
572 B 524] {In-Service/Stafl Development 100 200 3001 . 300
| 573 | 7111 |Furniture and Fixtures B 124 ‘_u|u_ _ 124
574 - ns Office Equipment 3,500 (12:4) 3,376 1 20001 5,376
575 7311 |Voting Machines 0 lllllllll.l“ 0
578 B m
577 Taotal Election Commission 447 842 3475 wau.wq 0| 451,287

1dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A IElN C i D T E F G 1 H
1 I General Fund 101 { | T !
2 , : 2/24/2023 15:37 2v2e2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed \ Proposed
3 Account Number | ’ Org Bgt Amds Amded Bat Amds _ Amded Badget
£ R
900 !
901 52300] |Property Assessor's Office '
902 101] |County OFicial/Administrative Officer 97,183 97,183 97,183
903 161| |Staff Wages 266,343 266,343 206,343
904 185} |Educational incentive 750 750 750
05 | 186 ARPA| |Longevity Pay ‘ 0 7,000 7,000 - 7,000
906 187| |Overtime Pay 0 0
9a7 201] |Social Security B - 22,585 22,585 22,585
908 20! ARPA| |Social Security 0 416 416 416
308 204! (State Retirement 24 443 24 443 : 24,443
910 204 ARPA| |State Retirement - 0 470 470 i 470
911 206| |Life Insurance 1,088 1,088 1,088
912 206-RET-LIF| |Life Insurance - Retirees 384 384 - 384
913 207| !Medical Insurance . 46,817 46,817 . 46,817
914 207-RET-MED| {Medical Insurance - Retirces 5235 5,233 5,235
915 207-SRHTH| |Medical Insurance - St Health ‘ 4,057 4,057 - 4,057
916 208| |Dental Insurance 2934 2,934 2,934
917 208-RET-DEN]|_|Detal Insurance - Retiree 1,301 1,301 1,301
918 212| |Employer Medicare 5,282 5,182 5,282
919 212 ARPA! |Employer Medicare 0! 97 97 97
920 307! |Communication 1,500 1,500 1,500
921 307-WIRE | |Communication 500 500 . 300
322 317! |Data Processing Services o 3,600 8,600 i 8,600
923 320/ {Dues and Memberships . 4,000 4,000 4,000
924 | 330] !Operating Lease Payments (Copicr) 2,500 2,500 ¢ 2,500
925 331} |Legal Services 5,000 5,000 | 5,000 |
926 332) |Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 200 200 200
927 334 |Maintenance Agreements 13,300 ; 13,500 13,500
928 338] |Maint & Repair of Vehicles 150 150 150
520 348/ |Postage 4,000 4,000 ] 4,000
930 349! !Printing, Stationery & Forims 1,000 1,000 1,000
931 355| {Travel 4,000 4,000 4,000
932 399 |Other Contracted Services <2 500 42,500 42 500
E2N 414 [Duplicating Supplies 400 200 400
934 425| |Gasolinc 200 200 1,800 2,000
535 435! [Office Supplies ‘ | 3,000 | 3,000 [ 3,000
935 450} |Tires ) i 0 B ¢
937 451} |Uniforms ) 1,000 | 1,000 1,006
y38 499{ |Other Supplies and Materials 50 - 50 50
939 508; {Premium on Corporale Surety Bonds ) 300 300 300
940 ] 513} Workers' Comp Insurance 4,928 (610) 4318 4,318
1941 5241 lin Service/Staff Development 2,000 i 2,000 2,000
942 B 7111 Furnilure and Fixtures 2,000 . 2,000 2,000
943 7191 |Office Equipment 3,000 3,000 3.000
944 )
945 Total Property Assessor's Office 582,730 7,373 590,103 1,800 591,903

idget Committee Feb 21, 2023
yunty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A C | D [ E F G H

1 ] ~neral Fund 101 |

2 2/24/2023 15:37 ~n22-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed
s | Account Number - Jrg Bat Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdeced Budget

=
= N —
1517 54410| |Emergency Management ) :
1518 o o
1518 105| |Supervisor/Director 56,813 56,813 56,813
1520} 1611 [Secratary(ies) 33,280 331230 33,280
1521 186 ARPA/| |Longevity Pay 0 3.000 3,000 . 3,000
1522 2011 |Social Security 5.586 3,586 5,586
1523 201 ARPA| {Social Security 0 180 180 180
1524} 204] |State Retirement 6,045 6,045 6,045
1525 204 ARPA| [State Retirement 0 201 201 201
1526 206! |Life Insurance 337 337 : 337
1527 206-RET-LIF] |Life Insurance - Retiree 0 0
1528 207| |Medical Insurance 17,350 17,350 17,350
1529 208| | Dental Insurance 1,075 | 1,075 1,075
1530 208-RET-DEN| 1Dental Insurance - Retiree ] _ _ 0 i 0
1531 212| |Employer Medicare ] 1,306 ] 1,306 | 1,306
1532 " 212 ARPA| |Employer Medicare 0 42 42 42
1533 307| iCommunication B 2,820 2,820 2,820
1534 307 Wire| |Communication - Wircless 2 400 i 2,400 2,400
1535 320! {Dues and Memberships 110 110 110 |
1536 327| |Freight Expenses o 250 250 250
(1537 330| [Opcrating Leasc Payments 1,100 i 1,100 ] 1,100
1538 3331 |Licenses i 0 0
1539, 3341 |Maintenance Agreements - EMA Website Domain Fe 671 671 671
1540 334-RADIO| |Maintenance Agrecments 1,200 1,200 1,200
1541 336! |Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 1,000 N 1,000 1,000
[1542] 336-BOAT | !Maintcnance and Repair Services-Equipm 2,000 ) 2,000 2,000
1543 338| |Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 6,500 6,500 6,500
1544 348] |Postal Charges ] 130 L 130 130
1545] 349| |Printing, Stationery and Forms 800 800 mn TTTTo Alwm.om!‘ 0
1548 355] {Travel 1,500 P 1,500 1 l 1,500
1547 399| |Other Contracted Services N §,500 8.500 | ! 8,500
1548 399 DIVE]| |Other Contracted Services - {Marine Rescue Team) 10,000 | ] 10,000 m .r: 10,000
1549 399 HYPER| 1Other Contracted Services - (IPAS - Hyper Reach) 5,000 5,000 | | 5,000
1550 409| Crushed Stone 1000 1,000 ! | 1,000
1551 412] [Diesel Fuel - 2,000 2,000 | _ 2,000
1552] __414] |Duplicating Supplies 760 | 760 | 1 760
[1553] 422] |Food Supplies ] 620 i 620 | “ 620
1554 425] |Gasoline ) 7,000 7,000 y | 7,000
1555 434| |Natural Gas B | 0l 1 ol
1556} __ 35| [Office Supplies B 2,600 2600 L 2,600
1557 ___ 450{ |Tires i 2,500 2,500 | 1 2,500
1558 ] 451] [Uniforms - 2,000 | 2,000 | I 2,000
1559 431-DIVE| |Uniforms ] T asool T 2,500 | ! 2,500
1560 499, |Other Supplies & Materials ! 2,000 2,000 | I 2,000
1561 499-DIVE| {Other Supplies & Materials _n 2,000 | 20001 - 2.000

1dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A | C IR D | E 1 F G H

1 General Fund 101 , b
| 2 | Account Number |- 2/24/2023 15:37 o 2022-2023 |, ..22-2023 Approved Proposcu s'ropose.

3 OreBgt | Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

5 i
1562) 508} |Premiums on Corporaic Surcty Bonds 01 | 0
1563 5131 |Workers' Comp Insurance 1,232 2 1,234 m _. 1,234
1554 524| |In Service/Staflf Development ] ) 3.000 3,000 " “ 3,000
1555 524 DIVE| |In Service/Staff Development 4,000 4,000 1 | 4,000
1566, 708] |Communication Equipment 5,000 (2.204) 2,796 1 ! 2,79
1567 708 DIVE| |Communication Cquipment 2,687 2,687 | | 2,687
1568, 711| {Furniture and Fixtures 500 5001 ———_._ 8001 1,300
1569 719| |Office Equipment 3,500 3,500 3,500
1570 T 7901 !Other Equipment 1,500 2,204 3,704 ‘ i 3,704
1571 790-BOAT | Other Equipment 7,000 7,000 7,000
1572 790-DIVE| Other Equipiment ) Y 3,435 3,455 3,455
1573 79G| Other Capital Outlay 0 0
1574 ‘ ]
1575 . m Total Emergency Management 219,172 6,880 | 226,052 0 226,052
1576 | .

idget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County

County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A c ] D I E i 1 G 1 H
BN ] _ Gemeral F-7 '~ " ~ , :

2 2/24/202, ... 2022-20.0 | 2022-20.. Appsvrvu Proposed Proposed
1 Account Number - e i

3 Org Bgt | Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budeget

7
1876 58300| |Veterans Services
1877 169| |Part-time Personnel 19,935 19,935 19935
1878 186 ARPA[ [Longevity Pay o] 1750 1750 1,750
1879 189| {Other Salaries & Wages 34,653 34 653 34,653
1880 201] iSocial Security 3,384 3,384 3,384
1881 201 ARPA| {Social Security 0 62 62 62
1882 204 {Retirement 2,325 2,325 [ 2,325
1883 204 ARPA| |Relirement i _ 0| 67 67 67
1884 206/ |Life Insurance 60 | 60 60
1885 207 {Medical Insurance | ] a 0
1886 212} |Employer Medicare 792 792 792
1887 212 ARPA/| |Employer Medicare 0 26 26 26
1888 __ 307} |Communications 1,300 1,300 1,300
1889 307 WIRE! |Communications 900 900 ! 900
1890 316/ |Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard - 0} 4 6
1891 ) 320| |Dues and Memberships 950 950 1 (700)1 250
1892 330! |Operating Lease Payments 250 250 m m 250
1893 B 334| |Maintenance Agreement - TDVA Claims Mgmt Progr . 898 i 898 m - __. 898
1894 ‘ 338] |Maintenace and Repair Services-Vchicl 01 I 0
1895 348] {Postal Charges 300 300 [ i 300
1896 349] (Printing,Stationery, and Forms . 600 . R 600 | m 600
[18e7] 355| |Travel 5,000 | L 5,000 | (700)! 4,300
1898 3599; |Other Contracted Services , 0 _ “ 0
1899 414] {Duplicating Supplies ] 162 162 | I 162
1900 425| Gasoline 01 | 0
1901 435]| iOffice Supplies 1,000 1,000 _ “ 1,000
1902 471] ISoftware 300 300 | 1 300
1903 499| {Other Supplies & Materials 01 | 0
11904| _ 513] |Workman's Comp 616 )\ 617 m _ | 617
1905 711| [Furniture & Fixtures 1,000 1,000 m ‘m 1,000
1908 719|_|Office Equipment 0! 0l 1400 1 1,400
1807 B B i |
1908 Total Veterans Services T4 425 , 1,906 - 76,331 0 76,331
1909 i |

dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A B c

G

General Fund 101

Account Number

2/24/2023 15:37

2022-2023  20..-xd23

Appoved

Proposed

Proposed

3
Ll

Org Bat Amds

Amded Bgt

Amds

Amded Budect

1975 |

1976

Estimated June 30,2022 FB - Unandited

12,651,864

1977{Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items

698,781

1978| Available Fund Balance July 1, 2022

11,953,083

11,953,083

11,953,083

1979

1980

1981

1982

1983
1984|Total Revenue

21,482,426 449,724

21,932,150

1985{ Transfers In

0 300,535

300,535

21,932,150

300,535

1986

1987|Total Revenuce and Tra

nsfers In

21,482,426

1988
1989

750,259

22,232,685

1980

1991{Tatal Available Funds

33,435,509 750,259

34,185,768

34,185,768

1992

1993| Expenditure Budget

1994| Transfers Out

23,935,701 643,503

24,379,264

24,581,064

35,000 0

35,000

1995 |

1296{ Total Expenditures and Transfer Out
H

35,000

23970761 643,303

24,614,264

1,800

24,616,064

1897

1998 Ending Fund Balance

9,464,748 106,756

9,571,504

{1,800

9,569,704

1999

2000

2001

2002
2003

2004

County Commission Mceting Date:

2005

March 6,2023

2006

20C7!

20C8

2008

2010

2011

2012

dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A C I D | £ F | G | H
) General Fund 101 | A
2 22412023 15:37 | _.22-2023 | 2022-2023 Approved | Proposeu s vopused

Ilul. Account Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
486 3
487 51310} IPersonnel Otfice

488 105] |Supervisor ) 44,000 B 44,000 | 44,000
489 161! |Secretary 32280 32280 32,280
490 169} |Pan-time Personnel 0 0
491 186 ARPA| |Longevity Pay 0 2,000 2,000 2,000
492 187| |Overtime Wages 0 0
493 201 |Social Security o 4,729 4,729 4,729
494 201 ARPA| |Social Security 0 119 119 119
495 o 204! {State Retirement 5.118 5118 5,118
496 204 ARPA| |State Retirement 0 i34 134 . 134
497 206! |Life Insurance i 180 180 180
498 206 RET] |Life Insurance - Retiree 192 192 192

499 | 207| |Medical Insurance _,, 5,785 5,785 5,785
500 208 | |Dental Insurance | 204 | 274 274
501 208 RET| |Dental Insurance - Retiree 0 333 | 333 333
502 210| |Unemployment Compensation 0 B 0
503 212} iEmployer Medicare 1,106 1,106 1,106
504 7212 ARPA m_:u?_mum_‘ Medicare 0 28 8 i
505 320] |Dues & Memberships 200 200 | o0y 0
506 330 |Operating Lease Payments 1300 1,300 | i 1,300
507 337| |Maintenance & Repair Equipment 01 | 0
508 340| [Medical Services (Drug Screens/Health Check) 5,600 5600 ! I 5,600
500 348 |Postal Charges 200 | 200 | i 200
510 349] |Printing, Stationery, & Forms 500 35001 (170! 330
511 353| ITravel 1000 1,000 ! (950 50
512 399 !Other Contracted Scrvices - 5 Points ACA Compliang 6,000 6,000 m i m - 6,000
513 414| ‘Duplicating Supplies - 604 60 1 | 60
514 435| Office Supplies 500 500 ! ) 500
515 499] Other Supplies & Materials 800 300 | (700)] 100
516 5131 Workers' Comp Insurance | 0l | 0
517 324] ‘In Services/Staff Development 600 600 “ Aoc@“ 0
518 7111 ‘Furniture & Fixtures 0 m ) 0
519 719]|_;Office Equipment 200 200 1 2,620 1 2,820
520

521 _ITotal Personnel Office L 110,957 2,281 ‘:u.mum 0 113,238
522 X

523 i - )

| 524 . ‘ ‘ .
525 51400! |Legal Fees ‘ B m

526 331} [Legal Services 105,000 105,000 | | 105,000
527 ~399| |Other Contracled Services 25,000 25,000 ! W 25,000
528 3051 |Judgments 0| ' 0
529 ] _ h

530 Total Lega! Fees ] 130,000 0 130,000 | 0. 130,000
531 |

idget Committee Feb 21, 2023
yunty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A ] C D | E | F G H
1 L 7 ~=~=4] Fund 101 ! !
2 _ . 2042023 1537 —umn 2023 | «022202. ,  Approved Proposcd P-—-ed
3 | Account Number - T Org Bet Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amucu vadget
T
532
533 51500]_iElection Commission
IW”.H 101) {County Official/Administrative Officer (Election Off 87,465 - 37,465 | 87,465
535 161] ! Administrative Assistant 43,764 43,764 43,764
536 168 | Temporary Personnel 22 000 22,000 22,000
537 186 ARPA| [Longevity Pay ) 0 3,250 3,250 3,250 |
538 1871 {Overtime Pay 4,500 846 5,346 5,346
539 192 |Election Commission {Pzyroll; but no TCRS) 15000 15,000 | 15,000
540 193} |Election Workers (Some payroll; SS & Med; NO T¢ 101,000 (846} 100,154 i 100,154
541 201 |Social Security - 16,971 16,971 . 16,971
542 201 ARPA| |Social Security 0 109 109 109
543 204] |State Retirement 13,179 13,179 13,179
544 204 ARPA| |State Retirement 0 67 67 | 67
545 206| |Life Insurance 380 380 B 380
546 206-RET-LIF| |Life Insurance 260 260 260
547 207| iMedical Insurance 9,159 N 9,159 B 9,159
548 207-RET-MED| Medical [nsurance - 6,680 6,680 6,680
549 _207-SRHTH| Medical Insurance 2,054 | 2,054 2,054
550 208| Dental Insurance 916 ! o 916 916
551 208-RET-DEN! Dental Insurance - Retirees 323 323 323
552 212] Emplover Medicare | 3,969 | 3,969 B 3,969
563] 212 ARPA| Employer Medicarc 0 47 47 47
554 302| Advertising 300 300 | 300
555 307! {Communication 4,000 4.000 ! 4,000
556 320 |Dues and Memberships T 450 [ 450 [ | 450 |
1857 330} |Operating Lease Payments o 5,000 5,000 ”I. T ._|ulom.o.ﬂ 3,000
558 332| |Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 3,200 3,200 4 o m 3,200
559 3331 |License (Hardware) 8,960 3,760 12,720 1 1 12,720
560 3361 |Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 15,500 (3.760) 11,740 | ! 11,740
561 348} |Postal Charges 10,000 10,000 | ] 10,000
562 349 |Printing, Stationery, and Forms 6,000 6,000 1 | 6,000
563 351] IRental 1,000 | 1,000 ! ! 1,000
564 355( |Travel B 9,000 | 9,000 | 1 9,000
| 565 | ) 399| |Other Contracted Services 35,150 uwu_mq_ | 35,150
[ses| 414 [Duplicating Supglies 500 53| 553 ! [ 553
1667 422 [Food Supplies 3,000 3,000 | i 3,000
568 425| |Gasoline ) . 100 GH| 471 | 47
569 435| |Office Supplies 12,000 [ (200) 11,800 | | 11800
570 451 |Uniforms _ 1,200 1,200 | 1 1,200
571 513| |Workers' Comp Insurance 1232 2 1,234 | | 1,234
(s72] 524] [In-Service/Stalf Development - 100 | 200 300 | ! 300
573 | 711} |Furniture and Fixtures ; 124 124 ) L 124
574 19 O».:nm.mn_:_._,:dm:_ o 3,500 (124) 3,376 | 20001 5,376
575 731§ |Voting Machines ) ol 77 0
576 i f
577 Total Election Commission 447812 | 3475 431,287 0 431,287

sdget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A TH C D E F [ G | H
1 W General Fund 101 ] _ : B
2 o r 2/2472023 15:37 20222023 | 20222 Approveu Piupused Proposed
l.u' Account Number - Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
+ i
300 ! _
301 52300 |Property Assessor's Office
902 101) |County Official/Administrative Officer 97,183 B 97,183 97,183
903 161| |Staff Wages 266,343 266,343 266,343
904 185| |Educational Incentive 750 750 750
| 05| 186 ARPA| |Longevity Pay 0 7,000 7,000 , - 7,000
906 187! |Overtime Pay 0 0
507 201] |Social Security ‘ - 22,585 22,585 ; 22 583
908 201 ARPA| {Social Security 0 416 416 : 416
909 204! iState Retirement 24,443 | 24 443 ! 24,443
910 204 ARPA| |State Retirement 0: 470 470 i 470
911 206| |Life Insurance 1,088 1,088 1,088
912 206-RET-LIF! |Life Insurance - Retirees 384 384 384
913 207| iMedieal Insurance 46,817 | 46,817 46,817
914 __207-RET-MED|_iMedical Insurance - Retirees 5,235 5,235 5,235
915 207-SRHTH| jMedical Insurance - St Health } 4,057 | 4,057 N 4,057
916 208| |Dental Insurance o i 2934 | 2,934 2934
917 208-RET-DEN| |Detal Insurance - Retiree 1,301 | 1,301 1,301
918 212| |Employer Medicare 5282 i 5,282 5.282
918 212 ARPA! |[Employer Medicare B (U 97 97 7
920 307! |Communication o 1,500 1,500 1,500
921 307-WIRE | {Communication 500 . 500 . 300
922 317} |Data Processing Services - 8,600 ) 8,600 8,600
923 320/ !Dues and Memberships 4,000 4 000 4,000
G241 330} [Operating Lease Paymenis (Copier) 2500 2,500 2,500
| 925 | 331| |Legal Services 5.000 5,000 5,000
926 332} |Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 200 200 200
927 334 |Maintenance Agreements 13,500 ; 13,500 13,500
928 338] ‘Maint & Repair of Vehicles 150 ~ 150 150
929 348 iPostage 4,000 4,000 ] 4,000
930 349| :Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,000 1,000 1,000
931 355 {Travel ) 4,000 4,000 4,000
932 399{ |QOther Contracted Services _ 42 500 42,500 42 500
[ 933 | - 414 {Duplicating Supplies ) ) 400 400 400
934 _ 425| [Gasolinc o 200 | o 200 1,800 2,000
935 435 [Office Supplies B _ 3,000 N 3.000 3,000
935 450! ITires B 0 - G
937 451/ |Uniforms - 1,000 : 1,000 ) 1,000
938 499| |Other Supplies and Materials 50 50 ) 50
939 5081 |Premium on Corporute Surety Bonds ] 300 300 - 300
940 . 513) |Workers' Comp Insurance ‘ 4928 (610)- 4,318 4,318
1941 524 |In Service/Staflt Development ) 2,000 ] 2,000 i 2,000
oa2| 711} |Furniture and Fixlures } 2,000 | 2,000 2,000
543 719| [Office Equipment 3,000 3,000 3,000
944 B . |
945 Total Property Assessor's Office 582,730 | 7373 590,103 1,300 591,903

idget Committee Feb 21, 2023
yunty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A El C D T E F T G H
i General Fund 101 | : i
2 ) - 2/24/2023 15:37 2022-2023 | 2022-2023 Approved Propoesed Proposca
|u| Account Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
= ;
1516 -
1517 54410| [Emergency Management
1518 o o
1519 105! |Supervisor/Director | 36813 36,813 56,813
11520f 161} |Secretary(ies) 33,280 33,280 33280
1521 i 186 ARPA| |Longevity Pay 0 3.000 3,000 | 3,000
1522, 201 {Social Security 5,586 3,586 5,586
1523 201 ARPA| |Social Security 0 130 180 , 180
1524 B 2041 |State Retircment 6,045 6,045 . 6,045
1525 204 ARPA| |State Retirement 0 201 201 ; 201
1526 2061 |Life Insurance 337 337 337
1527 206-RET-LIF} |Life Insurance - Retiree { 0 0
11528] ) 207| |Medical Insurance 17,350 | 17,350 17,350
1529 208{ |Dental Insurance 1,075 | 1,075 ] 1,075
1530 208-RET-DEN| |Dental Insurance - Retirce j 0 0
1531 212) |Employer Medicare 3 . 1,306 1.306 1,306
1532 212 ARPA| |Employer Medicare 0 42 42 42
1533 307| {Comimunication 2,320 | 2820 2,820
1534 307 Wire| {Communicaiion - Wircless 2,400 , - : 2,400 2,400
1535 320| |Dues and Memberships i 110 ! 110 110
| 1536  327| |Freight Expenses 250 | 250 250
1537 330] |Operating Lease Payments 1,100 | 1,100 ‘ 1,100
1538 333! |Licenses . 0 0
1539, 334| |[Maintenance Agreemenis - EMA Website Domain Fe 671 671 671
11540 334-RADIQ| |Maintcnance Agreements 1,200 1,200 _1L,z00
1541 336| |Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm N 1,000 1,000 1,000
1542 336-BOAT | {Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 2,000 2,000 2.000
1543 338| !Maintenance and Repazir Services - Vehicles 6,500 6,500 6,500
1544] 348] |Postal Charges {30 130
1545 349| |Printing, Stationery and Forms 800 T ) | 0
1546 355! |Travel _ 1,500 1,500 1 | 1,500
1547 399| 10ther Contracted Services 8,500 8.500 “ ! 8,300
1548 390 DIVE] |Other Contracted Serviees - (Marine Rescue Team) 10,000 10,000 ﬂ - (. 10,000
1549 399 HYPER| {Other Contracted Services - (IPAS - Hyper Reach) 5,000 5,000 1 1 5,000
1550 409! ICrushed Stonc ] 1,000 1,000 | ) 1,000
1551 412] |Diesel Fuel . 2,000 2,000 | i 2,000
1552 414| |Duplicating Supplics 760 760 | ! 760
[1553] 422| |Food Supplics B 620 | 620 | ' 620
1554 425] [Gasoline 7,000 7,000 " 1 7,000
1555 434} |Natural Gas ) 0l | 0
[1556] 435| [Office Supplies -~ 2600 | . 2,600 | i 2,600
1557 N 450[ |Tires - B 1 2,500 2,500 | ! 2,500
1558 451] [Uniforms 2,000 | 2,000 | I 2,000
1559 451-DIVE| |Uniforms 2500 2,500 ! ' 2,300
1560, 499| |Other Supplics & Materials ) i 2,000 | 2,000 _l I 2,000
1561 499-DIVE! |Other Supplies & Materials i 2,000 | . 2,000 | ] 2 000

udget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A i C I D ] E F G H

4 | " -—-~al Fur* 10 ' |

2 . 472023 1L, v22-2023 | 2022-2023 Approveu 1 ruposed 1 roposed

5 | Account Number 7= T B OraBat | Amds Amded Byt Amds Amded Budget

5 i I
1562 508} |Premiums on Corporatc Surcty Bonds 01 1 0
1583 5131 |Workers' Comp Insurance 1232 2 1234 1 _. 1,234
1554 524| |In Service/Stall Development | 3,000 3,000 I 3,000
15585 524 DIVE| [In Service/Staff Development 4,000 4,000 | | 4.000
1566 708] |Communication Equipment 5,000 (2.204) 2,796 I 2,796
1557 708 DIVE| |Communication Gquipmeni 2,687 2,687 | | 2,687
1568 7111 [Furniture and Fixtures 500 ) 500 . Illlwm@lll 1,300
1569 _ 719| |Office Equipment 3.500 3,500 3,500
1570 - 790| Other Equipment 1,500 2204 3,704 3,704
1571 790-BOAT | Other Equipment 7.000 7,000 7.000
1572 790-DIVE| Other Equipment . 0 3,435 3,455 3.455
1573 798| Other Capital Qutlay 0 0
1574 |
1575 | _Total Emergency Management 219,172 6,880 226,052 0 226,052
1576 |

idget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A E| C | D E | F | G [ H

1) General Fund 101 i l ' L

2 2/24/2023 15:37 2022-2023 2022-2023 m spproved 1 s oposed Priposca

Account Number — T

3 Org Bgt Amds q Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

3
1876 58300]| |Veterans Services
1877 169| |Part-time Personnel 19,935 19,935 19,935
1878] 186 ARPA| [Longevity Pay 0] 1750 1,750 1,750
1879 3 189! !Other Salaries & Wages 34,633 34,653 34 633
1880 201} {Social Security 3,384 3,384 3,384
1881 201 ARPA] |Social Security 0 62 62 62
1882 204| |Retirement 2,325 2,325 2325
1883 204 ARPA| |Retirement _ 0 67 67 67
1884 206| |Lite Insurance 60 ! 60 60
1885 207| |Medical Insurance . B 0 0
1886 212| |Employer Medicare 792 L 792 792
1887 212 ARPA! |Employer Medicare 0 26 26 26
1888 307} |Comumnunications 1,300 1,300 | 1,300
1889 307 WIRE! |Communications 900 900 ! 900
1890 316| |Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard ol ll o 0
1891 ] 320{ |Dues and Memberships 950 950 | (7001 250
1892 330! {Operating Lease Payments 250 250 _ __ 250
1893 N 334| [Maintenance Agreement - TDVA Claims Mgmt Progr 393 898 m “ 898
1894 338| |Maintenace and Repair Scrvices-Vehicl _ | 01 - | 0
1885 3481 [Postal Charges | 300 . , 300 I . ! 300
[1896] 349] |Printing, Stationery, and Forms 600 600 | i | 600
1897 355! |Travel . B 5,000 5,000 1 (700! 4,300 |
e8] 399/ |Other Contracled Services . . 0! ! 0
1899 414{ |Duplicating Supplies 162 162 m m 162
1900 4235| |Gasoline 01l 1 0
| 1801] 435| |Office Supplies 1,000 1,000 ] ! 1,000
1902] 471 IScnware 300 | 300 § 1 300
1903 499| |Other Supplies & Materials Y 1 0
[1904] 513] |Workman's Comp 616 1 617! ! 617
1905 711 |Furniture & Fixtures 1,000 1,000 ] 1,000
1906 719] |Office Equipment 0! m ol 1400 1 1,900
1807
1908 _ac:__ Veterans Services T 74475 1906 76,331 0 76,331
1909 |

rdget Commilttee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County

County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

o] D

L

G

H

General Fund 101

Account Number

2/24/2025 7~ 20 . .3

2022-cvsos

s ured

Proposcu

Pripoacs

3

Org Bgt Amds

Amded Bgt

Amds

Amded Budget

L3

{

1975

|

1976,

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB - Unaudited

12,651,864

1977

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items

698,781

1978

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2022

11,953,083

11,953,083

11,953,083

1979

1980

1981

1982

1983

1984

Total Revenue

21,482,426 449,724

21,932,130

1985

Transfers In

0 300,535

300,535

21,932,150

300,535

1986
1987

Total Revenue and Transfers In

21,482,426

1988
1989

750,259

22,232,685

22,232,685

1990

1991

Total Available Funds

33,435,509

750,239 -

34,183,768

34,185,768

1992

1983

Expenditure Budget

1994

23,935,761 643,503

24,579,264

1,800

24,381,064

Transfers Out

35,000 D

35,000

1895

35,000

1996

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out
[

23.970.761 643,503

24,614,264

1,800

24,616,064

1997

!

1998

Ending Fund Balance

9,464,748 106,756

9,571,504

(1,800)

9,569,704

1998

2000

2001

2002

2003

2004

2005

County Commission Mceting Date:

March 6, 2023

2068

2007

20C8

2009
2010

2011

2012

dget Committee Feb

21,2023

unty Commission Mar 6, 2023






RESOLUTION #

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE OTHER GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 127 {ARPA)
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023

WHEREAS , Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 ~ 2023 budget that included the Other
General Special Revenue Fund 127 on June 27, 2022; and

WHEREAS , amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more
accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Federal funds or
Investment Income; and

WHEREAS , amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were
unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 — 2023 budget adoption; and

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream
will be provided for from the available fund balance; and

WHEREAS , the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report
{unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Other General Government Special
Revenue Fund 127 has been amended by Loudon County Commission.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED , that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is
summarized as follows:

Previously - Amends Approved
Original Approved Approved Amended
Budpet Amends this Res Budget
Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 5,257,543
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2022 5,257,543
Total Revenue & Transfers In 5,235,119 15,918 0 5,251,037
Total Available Funds 5,235,119 15,918 0 5,251,037
Total Expenditures & Transfers Qut 0 9,969,532 0 9,969,532
Effect on Fund Balance 5,235,119 (9,953,614) 0 (4,718,495)
Ending Fund Balance 10,492,662 {9,953,614) o] 539,048
[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT ____ DETAILED SPREADSHEET]

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on

March 6, 2023

Loudon County Commission Chair
ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor



Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127

Loudon County

Fisca! Year Ending June 30, 2023

c

Other General Government Special Revenue Fund

127 - ARPA

Account Number

2/24/2023 14:49

2022-2023

2022-2023

Approved

Org Bgt

Amds

Amded Bgt

Prupuscu

Amds

1'roposed

Amded Budget

Revenue

47000

Federal Government

w |@{ |gW»; mlm—a

46700

Direct Federal Revenue

10

47901

American Rescue Plan Act

5.235.119

15,918

5,251,037

5,

i
w

1,037

0

12

13

Total County Property faxes

5,235,119

15,918

14
15

5,251,037

5,251,037

16

Total Revenues

5,235,119

15,918

5,251,037

5,251,037

17

18

19

Total Revenues an

Transfers In

5,235,119

15,918

5,251,037

5,251,037

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County

Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A B] c D E F G H
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund
) 127 - ARPA -
2/24/2023 14:49 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposcd Proposed
Account Number —— -
Org Bpt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

Total General Expenditures

Account Number

wlwiw|wlwlw
gﬁmmhun[—-‘“"l""‘

90000| |Capital Projects B !

91401| |ARPA Grant #1 - PUBLIC SAFETY
38 0 0
40 716-SHERF; |Law Enforcement Equipment - Body & In-car Cameras 0 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
41 716-SHERF! |Law Enforcement Equipment - Body Scanner - Jail 0 203315 203,315 203,315
42 718 - SHERF| |Vehicles 0 500,000 | 500,000 500,000
43 316-LCFR| :Conlribution - LCFR for Building Construction 0 700,000 | 700,000 700.000
44 316-TVID| [Contribution - TV Fire Dept - District 7 Comm Cullen } 0 175,000 175,000 175,000
45 316-PHILA! |Contributions - Philadelphia Fire Dept - District 4 Comm Whitfield 0 50,000 50,000
46 316-SHERT! [Contributions - Sheriff Benevolent Fund - #1 A Comm Randolph 0 10,000 10,000
47 316-TVFD| |Contributions - TV Fire Dept - District 1A - Comm Randolph 0 50,000 50,000
48 316-SHERF| |Contributions - Sheriff Benevolent Fund - #1 B Comm Geames 0 10,000 | 10,000

49 | 316-TVFD| |Contributions - TV Fire Dept - District 1B - Comm Geames 0 50,000 50,000

50
51 ARPA Grant #1 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0 2,578,313 2,578,315 170,000 2,748,315
52 B
53

Jget Committee Feb 21, 2023
inty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County

Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A E| c ) E F G H
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund

1 127 - ARPA

2 . 2124/2033 1449 2022-2023 | 2022 cuew Appraved Proposed Proposed
4 Account Number |- - Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

T

54

55 91402| |ARPA Grant #2 - HHGHWAY

56 7141 |Highway Equipment - 2 Boom Mowers : 360,000 360,000 360,000

57 404 | |Asphalt - Paving Co Rds - District | Comm Randolph ) 0 375,000 375,000

58 404| | Asphalt - Paving Co Rds - District | B Comm Geames 375,000 375,000

59 Comm Randolph & Comm G 0

60 1/2 contribution to TV Kiwanis 0 0

51 earmarked for park benches made

62 ARPA Grant #2 - HIGHIWAY HH.MN“_HMH._“@E" will be 0 360,000 360,000 750,000 1,110,000

63

B84

65 91403! |ARPA Grant #3

66 707-HELTH| |Building Improvements - Health Dept Match \ 116,400 116,400 116,400

67 708-COBLD| |Communication Equipment - New Phone Sysiem Co Bidg \ 50,000 50,000 | 50,000

68 707-COBLD| |Building Immprovements - Push Button Door Opener Co Bldg % 4,400 4,400 4,400

69 316| |Contributions - Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation - #1A Comm Wm_ao_ui 0 10,000 10,000

70 316| JContribtuions - Kiwanis ot Tellico Village - #1 A Comm Randolph \ 0 5,000 5,000

71 316| |Contributions - Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation - #1B Comm Onm.q_vmw 0 10,000 10,000

72 316| |Contributions - Kiwanis of Tellico Village - £18 Comm Geames | 0 5,000 5,000

73 3161 |Contributions - TRDA - District 7 Comm Cullen 0 20,000 20,000

74 316{ |Contributions - Friends of TV Library - District 7 Comm Cullen 0 70,000 70,000

75 0 M 0

76 0 0 0 | 0

77 | ,

78 ARPA Grant#3 0 170,800 170,800 120,000 290,800

79

80 e

81 91404 | |ARPA Grant #4 0 0

82 316 - TASS-WSI| | TASS Waterline & Pump - NOT REVENUE LOSS 502,075 502,075 502,075

83 316 - TASS| [TASS Waterline & Pump - District 3 - Comnm Satterfield 500,000 ! 500,000 500,000

84 316 - TASS| |[TASS Waterline & Pump - FROM REVENUE LOSS 200,000 i 200,000 200,000

85 j 0 0
| 86 | 0 0

87 0 0

88 ARPA Grant #4 0 1,202,075 1,202,075 0 1,202,075

89

90

dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127
Fisca! Year Ending June 30, 2023

A C D | E F G H
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund
1 127 - ARPA
1 2| Account Number —— 2/24/2023 14:49 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed _ Proposed
3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
91 91405 |ARPA Grant#5 ]
92 :
93 732 BBT: [Building Purchases 0 422 658 422,658 422 658
94 711 SESSN| |Furniture - Stand alone shelving system for new building 0 110,000 110,000 110,000
95 399 (1-A)| |Other Contracted Services - District 1-A (Randolph) 0 500,000 500,000 (470.000) 30,000
96 399 (1-B)| |Other Contracted Services - District |-B (Geames) 0 500,000 500,000 (470,000) 30,000
97 399 (2-A)| |Other Contracted Serviccs - District 2-A (Jenkins) 0 500,000 500,000 500,000
a8 399 (2-B)! |Other Contracted Scrvices - Districi 2-B (Quillen) 0 500,000 500,000 300,000
99 399 (3)| |Other Contracted Services - District 3 (Sallerfield) 0 0 0 - - 0
100! 399 (4)] |Other Contracted Services - District 4 - (Whitfield) 0 500,000 500,000 (50,000) 450,000
101 399 (5-A)| {Other Contracted Services - District 5-A (Morrison) 0 500,000 500,000 500,000
| 102| 399 (5-B)! |Other Contracted Services - District 5-B (Shaver) 0 500,000 500,000 500,000
103| 399 {6)| |Other Contracted Services - District 6 {(Waller) 0 500,000 500,000 500,000
104 399 (7Y} |Other Contracted Services - District 7 (Cullen) 0 325,000 325,000 (90,000) 235,000
105 399| |Other Contracted Scrvices - $500,000*10 Commissioners 0 0 0
108 o o
107 ARPA Grant #5 0 4,857,658 4,857,658 (1,080,000 3,777,638
108
109 Total Capital Projects 0 9,168,848 9,168,848 {40.000) 9,128,848
110
111 ]
112

iget Committee Feb 21, 2023
inty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County
Other General Government Speciat Revnue Fund 127
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A Bf C D E F G H
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund
1 127 - ARPA
2 2/24/2023 14:49 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed

1 Account Number -

3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

T

113 99100 |Transfers Out

114 590| |Transfers to Other Funds - Co Gen —.o:mh<|_.q Pay 292 955 292 955 292,955
115 590| |Transfers to Olher Funds - Libraries Longevity Pay 8932 §,932 8,932
116 590! |Transfers to Other Funds - Recycling Longevity Pay 24,667 24 667 24 667
117 590] |Transfers to Other Funds - Hishway Longevily Pay 26,217 26217 26,217
118 590! |Transfers - Gen Cap Projects-Sr Center Erosion-#1A Comm Wu:aaﬁu: 1 0 20,000 20,000
119 590} {Transfers - Gen Cap Projects-Sr Center Erosion-# |B Comm Geame 0 20,000 20,000
120 590§ {Transfers to Other Funds - Gen Cap Projects Co Bldg Expansion | \ | 447913 447913 447913
121 ] \

122, Total Transfers Out \ 0 800,684 800,684 40,000 840,684
123 Comm Randolph & Comm i

Geames:

124 Contribution for Sr Center

125 erosion contingent on Loudon

126 Co providing the balance of the

127 o " "|project ‘ o ‘ )

128 ,

129| Total Expenditures and Transfers Qut 0] 9,969,532 , 9,969,532 0 9,969,532
130 §

131

132

iget Committee Feb 21, 2023
inty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County

Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

[

I D

127 - ARPA

Other General Government Special Revenue Fund

bwlN -

Account Number }-

2/24/2025 14:49

2022-2023

2022-2023

Approved

Proposed

Proposcd

Org Bgt

Amds

Amded Bgt

Amds

Amded Budget

]

133

1
i

134

Estimated June 30, 202

2FB

5,257,543

135

Less Restricted, Comm

itted & Assigned Items

136

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2022

5,257,543

5,257,543

137

138!

139

Total Revenue

5,235,119

15,918

140

5,251,037

141

Total Revenue and Tra

nsfers In

5,235,119

15,918

5,251,037

142

ﬁ

143

_

144

_

145,

Total Available Funds

146|

10,492,662

15,918

10,508,580

147

Expenditare Budget

9,969,532

9,969,532

9.969,532

148
149

405_..mzﬁn=a:=2m and Transfer Out

9,969,532

1501

i
1

9,969,532

9.909,532

151

Ending Fund Balance

10,492,662

(9,953,614)

539,048

539,048

152

153

154

Amaunt sbove revenue loss

155

County Commission Mecting Date:

156

March 6,2023

S10M Revenue Loss Balance

539,048

157

idget Committee Feb 21, 2023
wunty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A C | D E F | G H
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund
127 - ARPA o

. 2/24/2023 14:49 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed s ewpostd
Account Number e . 1 .

Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget

Revenue

47000! |Federal Government

46700 |Direct Federal Revenue
47901 jAmerican Rescue Plan Act 5.235,119 15918 5,251,037

i
o8]
w

5,251,037
0 0

ol Y N L R R uJN-

12
13 Total County Property Taxes 5,235,119 15,918 5,251,037 0 5,251,037

15

16 |Total Revenues 5,235,119 15,918 5,251,037 0 5,251,037
17

18 ]

13 |Total Revenues and Transfers In 5,235,119 15,918 5,251,037 0 5,251,037

22

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A Bl C D E [ F G H
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund
1 127 - ARPA i B
| 2 | Account Number 2/24/2025 1449 2022-cvza 2022-2023 Approved ___Proposed Proposed
3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
r's
31 i B
| 32| Total General Expenditures
33
34 {Account Number | i
35
36 90000| |Capital Projects )
37
38 91401] |ARPA Grant#| - PUBLIC SAFETY
39 o 0 0
40 716-SHERF! |Law Enforcement Equipment - Body & In-car Cameras 0 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
41 716-SHERF| |Law Enforcement Equipment - Body Scanner - Jail 0 203,315 203,313 203,315
a2 718 - SHERF| |Vehicles 0 500,000 500,000 500,000
43 316-LCFR| :Contribution - LCFR for Building Construction 0 700,000 | 700,000 700,000
44 316-TVFD| [Contribution - TV Fire Dept - District 7 Comm Cullen 0 175,000 175,000 175,000
45 316-PHILA{ |Contributions - Philadelphia Fire Dzpt - District 4 Comm Whitfield 0 50,000 50,000
46 316-SHERF| [Contributions - Sheriff Benevolent Fund - #1 A Comm Randelph 0 10,000 10,000
47 316-TVFD| |Contributions - TV Fire Dept - District 1A - Comm Randolph 0 50,000 50,000
48 316-SHERF| |Contributions - Sheriff Benevolent Fund - #1B Comm Geames 0 10,000 10,000
49 316-TVFD| |Contributions - TV Fire Dept - District 1B - Comm Geames 0 50,000 50,000
50
51 ARPA Grant#1 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0 2,578,315 2,578,315 170,000 2,748,315
52 ]
53 i

iget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ity Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon

Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127

County

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A E G D E F G H
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund
1 127 - ARPA
2 2/24/2023 14:49 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed
— Account Number
3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
[+
54 |
55 91402| |ARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY
56 714| {Highway Equipment - 2 Boom Mowers 360,000 360,000 360,000
57 404} |Asphalt - Paving Co Rds - District | Comm Randolph 0 375,000 375,000
58 404 |Asphalt - Paving Co Rds - District 1B Comm Geames 375,000 375,000
59 Comm Randolph & Comm G : 0
60 1/2 contribution to TV Kiwanis 0 0 0
81 earmarked for park benches made
62 ARPA Grant #2 - LIGHIWAY H.HHN“_M%H“.HE. will be 0 360,000 360,000 750,000 1,110,000
63
64
65 91403 | |ARPA Grant #3
66 707-HELTHI |Building Improvements - Health Dept Match \ 116,400 116,400 116,400
67 708-COBLD| |Communication Equipment - New Phone System Co Bldg \ 50,000 50,000 i 50,000
68 707-COBLD| |Building Improvements - Push Button Door Opener Co Bldg \ 4400 4,400 4,400
69 316} |Contributions - Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation - #1 A Comim Wm:mo:&\ 0 10,000 10,000
70 316| §Contribtuions - Kiwanis of Tcllico agc - #1 A Comm Randolph \ 0 5,000 5,000
7 3161 |Contributions - Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation - #1B Comm Geamés 0 10,000 10,000
72 316| |Contributions - Kiwanis of Tellico Village - #1B Comm Geames _ 0 5,000 5,000
73 316} |Contributions - TRDA - District 7 Comm Cullen 0 20,000 20,000
74 316} |Contributions - Friends of TV Library - District 7 Comm Cullen 0 70,000 70,000
75 0 0
76 0 0 0 0
77
78 ARPA Grant #3 0 170,800 170,800 120,000 290,800
79
80 - o
81 91404| |ARPA Grant #4 0 0
82 316 - TASS-WSI| |TASS Waterline & Pump - NOT REVENUE LOSS 502,075 502,075 502,075
83 316- TASS| | TASS Waterline & Pump - District 3 - Comm Satter [ield 500,000 500,000 500,000
84 316 - TASS| |TASS Waterline & Pump - FROM REVENUE LOSS 200,000 200,000 200,000
85 0 0
86 0 0
87 0 0
88 ARPA Grant #4 0 1,202,075 1,202,075 1] 1,202,075
89
90

dget Commmittee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County

Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A C D E F G H
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund
1 127 - ARPA
.Iml Account Number L 2/24/2023 14:49 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed
3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
riy
91 91405 |ARPA Grant#5
92
93 732 BBT; |Building Purchases 0 422 658 422,658 422,658
94 711 SESSN! |Furniture - Stand alone shelving system for new building 0 110,000 110,000 110,000
95 399 (1-A)| |Other Contracted Services - District 1-A (Randolph) 0 500.000 500,000 (470.000) 30,000
96 399 (1-B)| {Other Contracted Services - District |-B (Geames) 0 500,000 500,000 (470.000) 30,000
97 399 (2-A)| |Other Contracted Services - District 2-A (Jenkins) 0 500,000 500,000 | 500,000
98 399 (2-B)! |Other Contracted Services - District 2-B (Quillen) 0 500,000 500,000 ~ 500,000
99 399 (3)| [Other Contracted Services - District 3 (Satterfield) 0 0 0 0
100 399 (4)| |Other Contracted Services - District 4 - (Whitfield) 0 500,000 500,000 (50,000) 450,000
101 399 (5-A)] |Other Contracted Services - District 5-A (Morrison) 0 500,000 500,000 500,000
1102 399 (5-B): |Other Contracted Services - District 5-B (Shaver) 0 500,000 500,000 500,000
103 399 (6)| |Other Contracted Services - District 6 (Waller) 0 500,000 500,000 500,000
104 399 ()| |Other Contracted Services - District 7 (Cullen) 0 325,000 325,000 (90,000) 235,000
105 399| |Other Contracted Scrvices - $500,000* 10 Commissioners 0 0 0
106
107 ARPA Grant 45 0 4,857,658 4,857,658 {1,080,000) 3,777,658
108
108| Total Capital Projccts 0 9,168,848 9,168,848 (40,000) 9,128,848
110 ﬁ
111
112

iget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission IMar 8, 2023




Loudon County
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A C D E £ { G H
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund

1 127 - ARPA

2 2/2452023 14:49 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed
—— Account Number — =

3 Org Bet Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

T
113 99100| |Transfers Qut
114 590{ |Transfers to Other Funds - Co Gen Longevity Pay 292955 292 955 , 292,955
115 590| |Transfers to Other Funds - Libraries Longevity Pay 8,932 8,932 8,932
116 590! |Transfers to Other Funds - Recyeling Longevity Pay 24,667 24,667 24,667
17 590| |Transfers to Other Funds - Highway Longevity Pay 26,217 26,217 26,217
118 590| |Transfers - Gen Cap Projects-Sr Center Erosion-#1A Comm WE&QM h o 0 20,000 20,000
1189 590| |Transfers - Gen Cap Projects-Sr Center Erosion-#1B Comm Geame 0 20,000 20,000
120 590! jTransfers to Other Funds - Gen Cap Projects Co Bidp Expansion | \ 447913 447913 447,913
[121] ] . \ |
122 Total Transfers Out 0 800,684 800,684 | 40,000 840,684
123 Comm Randolph & Comm

Geames:

124 Contribution for Sr Center
125 erosion contingent on Loudon
126 Co providing the balance of the
127 project B T
128
129| Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 0| 9,969,532 9,969,532 9,969,532
130
131
132

dget Committee Feh 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County

Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A EB c

Other General Government Special Revenue Fund
127 - ARPA

2/24/2023 14:49

Account Number

2022-2023 2022-2023

Approved

Proposed

Proposed

Org Bat Amds

Amded Bgt

Amds

Amded Budget

i
T

-
EAnE
(A

1

134|Estimated June 30, 2022 FB

135|Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items
136] Available Fund Balance July 1, 2022

5,257,543

5.257,543

137

138

139/ Total Revenue

5,235,119 15,918

5,251,037

140

5,251,037

341| Total Revenue and Transfers In

5,235,119 15918

5,251,037

5,251,037

142 ]

143 !

144 |

145/ Total Available Funds
146

10,492,662 15918

10,508,580

10,508,580

147| Expenditure Budget

0] 9,969,532

9,969,532

9,969,532

148 i

148 Total muvu:amazﬂnmP== Transfer Out

0] 9969532

150 11

9,969,532

9.969,532

151 Ending Fund Balance

10,492,662 (9,953,614)

539,048

539,048

152

153

154

Amoual sbove revenue loss

155 County Commission Mecting Date:

156 March 6, 2023

S10M Revenue Loss Datance

539.048

157

!

idget Committee Feb 21, 2023
yunty Commission Mar 6, 2023







RESOLUTION #

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFUND 131
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023

WHEREAS , Loudon County Commiission adopted the 2022 — 2023 budget that included the Highway
Department Fund 131 on June 27, 2022; and

WHEREAS , amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more
accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, State or Federal
funds; or Transfers In; and

WHEREAS , amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were
unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 — 2023 budget adoption; and

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream
will be provided for from the available fund balance; and

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to refiect the Year £End Report
(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED , that the FY 2022 - 2023 Highway Department Fund 131 has been
amended by Loudon County Commission.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is
summarized as follows:

Previously Amends Approved
Original Appraved Approved Amended
Budget Amends this Res Budget
Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 1,005,355
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 319,211
Est. Avail, Fund Balance July 1, 2022 686,144
Total Revenue & Transfers In 4,069,590 46,217 0 4,115,807
Tatal Available Funds 4,755,734 46,217 0 4,801,951
Total Expenditures & Transfars Out 3,931,380 71,217 0 4,003,197
Effact on Fund Balance 137,610 {25,000) 0 112,610
Ending Fund Balance 823,754 {25,000) 0 798,754
[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET]

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on

March 6, 2023

Loudon County Commission Chair
ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor



Loudon County

Highway Fund 131
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A Cc D E F G H

1 Highway Dept 131

2 Account 2/27/2023 17:10 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

|

118| Total ﬁd%\:cew\wzutm Works Expenditures
119 60000| |Highways
120 61000| |Administration
121 101| |County Official 106,901 106,901 106,901
122 103| |Assistant 77,730 1,875 79,605 79,605
123 140 |Salary Supplement 0 0 0
124 141| |Foremen 57,601 57,601 57,601
125 142| {Mechanics 43,701 1,191 44,892 44,892
126 143| {Equipment Operators 0 0
127 144| |Equipment Operators - Heavy 212,888 212,888 212,888
128 145| |Equipment Operators - Light 312,916 9,900 322,816 322,816
129 147! |Truck Drivers 120,599 (46,063) 74,536 74,536
130 B 161| |Secretary 46,780 1,704 48,484 48,484
131 162| {Clerical Personnel 0 0
132 168| |Temporary Personnel 0 0
133 169| |Part-time Personnel 26,208 (26,208) 0 0
134 186-ARPA| |Longevity Pay 23,000 23,000 23,000
135 187| |Overtime Pay 20,000 20,000 10,000 30,000
136 502 |Advertising 150 N 143 B 143
137 320| |Dues & Memberships 7,000 7,000 (1,000) 6,000
138 331| |Legal Services 500 500 500
139 337| |Maintenance - Office Equipment ; 0 0
140 348] |Postal Charges 150 7 157 157
141 349/ IPrinting, Stationery & Forms ! 800 5,000 5,800 (2,000) 3,800
| 142] 3550 |Travel 4,000 4,000 4,000
143 414} |Duplicating Supplies 128
144 435| |Office Supplies 2,000 3,000 5,000 (128) 4,872
145 524} |In-Service/Staff Development 2,000 2,000 ‘ (1,000) 1,000
145 711] [Furniture & Fixtures 2,000 ] 2,000 2,000
147, 719! |Office Equipment 6,500 | 6,500 (1,000) 5,500
148 | W

idget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023



Loudon County
Highway Fund 131
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A IB C D E F G H

1 Highway Dept 131 L

2 Account 2/27/2023 17:10 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

g |
149 Total Administration 992,823 31,000 1,023,823 | 5,000 1,028,823
150
151
152 ) B ] -
153 -
[154] 62000| [Highway and Bridge Maintenance
155 321! |Engineering Services 0 0 0
156 323| |Explosive and Drilling Services 0 0
157 351| |Rentals 5,500 2,000 7,500 7,500
158 399| |Other Contracted Services 45,000 45,000 5,500 50,500
159 402) |Asphalt 700,000 (14,000) 686,000 686,000
160 403| |Asphalt - Cold Mix ] 6,000 20,000 26,000 (13,000) 13,000
161 4041 |Asphalt - Hot Mix 150,000 (39,000) 111,000 5,000 116,000
162 408, |Concrete 5,000 | 5,000 5,000
163 409 ICrushed Stone 50,000 10,000 60,000 60,000
164 436| |Other Road Materials 13,000 13,000 13,000
165 438| |Pipe 20,000 20,000 11,793 31,793
166 443| Road Signs 20,000 5,000 25,000 B 25,000
167 444 |Salt 25,000 B 25,000 (6,793) 18,207
168 445| |Sand 1,000 (500) 500 500
169 468| {Chemicals _ : 1,500 (500) 1,000 1,000
170 499| |Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 10,000 10,000
171
172 Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance | 1,052,000 (17,000) 1,035,000 2,500 1,037,500
173 |
174
175
176
177 )

udget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023



Loudon County
Highway Fund 131
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A C 1 D E F G H

1 Highway Dept 131

2 Account 2/27/2023 17:10 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

4 I
178 63100 {Operation & Maintenance of Equipment
179 336 IMaintenance & Repair - Equipment 40,000 40,000 40,000
180 338 |Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 10,000 {4,000) 6,000 6,000
181 3531 |Towing Services ) 1,500 1,500 1,500
182 359| |Disposal Fees 8,000 (3,000) 5,000 5,000
183 399! |Other Contracted Services 0 0
184 412| |Diesel Fuel 52,000 25,000 77,000 77,000
185 416| |Equipment Parts - Heavy 50,000 50,000 50,000
186 417| |Equipment Parts - Light 125,000 14,000 139,000 139,000
187 418| |Equip/Mach Paits 0 0
188 425| !Gasoline s 30,000 30,000 30,000
189 433 [Lubricants 10,000 | 10,000 10,000
190 4361 (Other Road Materials 0 2,000 2,000 2,000
1191] 446! |Small Tools 0 0
192 450| {Tires and Tubes 23,000 13,000 38,000 3,000 41,000
193 499| |Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 10,000 10,000
194 599| |Other Charges 5,000 5,000 (3.,000) 2,000
195
196 Total Operation & Maint of Equip 366,500 47,000 413,500 0 413,500
197 -
198

Judget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023



Loudon County
Highway Fund 131

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A c D E I F G H

1 Highway Dept 131

2 Account 2/27/2023 17:10 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

T
189 65000| |{Other Charges
200 307| [Communication 14,000 (2,666) i 11,334 11,334
201 347| |Pest Control 1,000 | 1,000 1,000
202 399 |Other Contracted Services 4,000 4,000 4,000
203 ] 410| |Custodial Supplies 1,000 1,000 2,000 2,000
204 413| |Drugs and Medical Supplies 1,700 1,700 1,700
205 415| |Electricity 11,000 11,000 11,000
206 424\ |Garage Supplies 6,000 3,000 9,000 9,000
207 427 |lce 700 ; | 700 700
208 451] |Uniforms 20,000 3,000 23,000 23,000
209 506, |Liability Insurance 101,456 4,537 | 105,993 105,993
210 508} |Premiums on Bonds ) 700 700 700
211 510] |Trustee's Commission 30,000 30,000 30,000
1212] - 511| |Vehicle & Equip Insurance 0 0
213 599| {Other Charges 4,000 4,000 (2,147) 1,853
214 B
215 Total Other Charges 195,556 8,871 204,427 (2,147) 202,280
216

udget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023



Loudon County
Highway Fund 131
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A B C 1 D E F G H

1 Highway Dept 131 .

2 Account 212712023 17:10 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved | Proposed Proposed

3 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

T
217 66000| |Employee Benefits )
218 188| |Bonus Payments , ) 0 0
219/188-RET-MED Bonus Payments B i 0 0
220 201 |Social Security “ 60,304 60,304 60,304
221[201-ARPA Social Security - ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 1,357 1,357 1,357
222 204! |State Retirement- Pensions M 63,505 63,505 | 63,505
223|204-ARPA State Retirement- Pensions ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 1,543 1,543 1,543
224 205| |Employee & Dependent Insurance 2,000 2,000 2,000
225 206| |Life Insurance 3,303 3,303 1 B 3,303
228 206-RET-LIF| |Life Insurance - Retirees 1,262 ] 1,262 1,262
227 207| {Medical Insurance 209,890 209,890 209,890
228| 207-RET-MED| [Medical Insurance - Retirees 43,495 i 43,495 43,495
229|  207-SRHTH| |Medical Insurance - Sr Health 18,495 ! 18,495 18,495
230 208! [Dental Insurance 12,853 | 12,853 12,853
231| 208-RET-DEN] |Dental Insurance - Retirees 3,748 | 3,748 3,748
232 209] |Disability Insurance 0 0
233 210] {Unemployment Compensation 5,000 5,000 5,000
234 212| {Employer Medicare 14,103 | 14,103 14,103
235|212-ARPA Employer Medicare - ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 317 317 ‘ 317
236 513| |Workman's Compensation Insurancc 58,000 (4,337) ‘ 53,463 53,463
237 _
1238 . Total Employee Benefits 495,958 (1,320) 494,638 0 494,638
239
E i
241
242
243
244 : | _

udget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023



Loudon County
Highway Fund 131
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A 8] C D E F ! G H

1 Highway Dept 131

2 Account 2/27/2023 17:10 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
245 68000 |Capital Outlay
246 321-BMILK| 'Engineering Services o ) 0 0
247| 321-STBGP | Engineering Services 0 0
248 332-BMILK| Evaluation and Testing 0 0
249 339| Matching Share- Add'l for STBGP 0 0
250 339-BRIDG! Matching Share 3,515 3,515 3,515
251 339-STBGP| Matching Share 0 0
252 339-STAID| Matching Share 6,228 6,228 6,228
253 399-STBGP! :Contracted Services - STBGP 0 0 0
1254 404-BMILK| ‘Asphalt - Hot Mix ol 0
255 404-STBGP|  Asphalt - Hot Mix 0 0
256 409| |{Crushed Stone 3,000 3,000 3,000
257 705 |Bridge Construction 486.100 486,100 ! 486,100
258 706| {Building Construction 3 ,
259 708| |Communication Equipment 2,666 2,666 147 2,813
260 790| |Other Equipment (Plotter) 0 0
261 711! |Furniture & Fixtures 0| 0
262 714 |Highway Equipment 100,000 100,000 100,000
263 717| |Maintenance Equipment - B 0 | 0
264 718} |{Motor Vehicles 50,000 50,000 (5,500) 44,500
265[718-TRADE-F21| |Vehicle Trade-ins 0 0 0
266 726 |State Aid Projects - Add'l for STBGP 0 0
267 726-STAID| |State Aid Projects 180,300 180,300 180,300
268 726-STBGP| |State Aid Projects 0] 0 0
269
270 Total Capital Outlay 829,143 2,666 831,809 (5,333) 826,456
271
272| TOTAL HIGHWAYS 3,931,980 71,217 4,003,197 0 4,003,197
273 | _
274 o
275 |

idget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County
Highway Fund 131

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A

cC

[

D

E

G

Highway Dept 131

Account
Number

2/27/2023 17:10

2022-2023

2022-2023

Approved

—wﬂowomma

Proposed

Org Bgt

Amds

Amded Bgt

Amds

Amded Budget

NE

276

udget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County
Highway Fund 131
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A B C D E F G H

1 Highway Dept 131 i

2 Account 22742023 17:10 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposecd

3 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

#

277 80000| |Debt Service | |
278 )
279 82120} |Highways and Streets : -
280 601} |Principal on Bonds ‘ 0 0 0
281 602| |Principal on Notes 0 0 0
282 612| |Principal on Other Loans 0 0 0
283 :
284 Total Principal on Notes 0] 0 0 0 0
285
286 B
287 82220| |Highways and Streets B ) B -
288 6041 |Interest on Notes 0 0 0
289 B ] 0 0
290 ) | Total Interest on Notes 0| 0 0 0 0
291 |
292|Total Debt Service 0 ‘ 0 0 0 0
293 , ) P
294 99000| |Other Uses |
295 ~99100| |Transfers Out 0 ) 0
296 B 590 |Transfers to Other Funds (171 Tractor) 0 i 0
297 |
298 Total Transfers Out ; 0 0 0 0 0
299 |
300 ) \ N
301
302 ‘
303| Total Expenditures ’ 3,931,980 71,217 4,003,197 0 4,003,197
304 m
305 | P o

udget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023



Loudon County
Highway Fund 131
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

Highway Dept 131 o

Account 212772023 17:10 20222023 | 20222023 | Approved | Proposed Proposed

Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
|

306|Estimated Total FB June 30,2022 - Unaudited 1,005,355 o
307|Less Audited Encumbrances 319,211 |
308 | :
309
310
311|Estimated ><m=»c_~m Fund Balance July 1, 2022 686,144 686,144 686,144
312 i

L

314 ‘ _
315 -
316|Total Revenue 4,069,590 46,217 4,115,807 0 4,115,807
317 4
318 .
319|Total Available Funds 4,755,734 46,217 4,801,951 0 4,801,951
320 || |
321|Expenditure Budget 3,931,980 71,217 4,003,197
322 N |
323| Total Expenditures and Transfer Out
324 L

325|Estimated Ending Fund Balance 823,754 (25,000) 798,754 0
326
327 ]
328 County Commission meeting date:
329 March 6, 2023 )

330
331 N

i IS

4,003,197

3,931,980 71,217 4,003,197 0 4,003,197

798,754

udget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023



Loudon County
Highway Fund 131

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A B [ D E F G | H

1 Highway Dept 131

2 Account 2/27/2023 17:10 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

T
118| Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures ,
119 60000 |Highways N - o
120 61000| |Administration
121 101{ |County Official 106,901 106,901 106,901
122 103 |Assistant 77,730 1,875 79,605 79,605
123 140| |Salary Supplement 0 0 0
124 141| |Foremen 57,601 57,601 57,601
125 142| |Mechanics 43,701 1,191 44 892 44,892
126 143| |Equipment Operators 0 0
[127] 144| |Equipment Operators - Heavy 212,888 212,888 212,888
128 145] |Equipment Operators - Light M 312,916 ~ 9,900 322,816 322816
120 147] |Truck Drivers 120,599 (46.063) 74,536 74,536
130 161} |Secretary 46,780 1,704 48,484 48,484
131 162 |Clerical Personnel 0 0
132 168| |Temporary Personnel 0 0
133 169| |Part-time Personnel 26,208 (26,208) 0 0
134 186-ARPA| |Longevity Pay 23,000 23,000 23,000
135 187] |Overtime Pay 20,000 20,000 10,000 30,000
136 . 302| |Advertising 150 %) 143 143
137 320 |Dues & Memberships 7,000 7,000 (1,000) 6,000
138 331} |Legal Services 500 500 500
139 337| |Maintenance - Office Equipment . B 0 0
140 348 |Postal Charges W 150 = 157 | 157
141] 349! |Printing, Stationery & Forms | 800 5,000 5,800 | (@OOUy T TS
1142 355{ |Travel | 4,000 4,000 | 4,000
143 414! |Duplicating Supplies 128 |
144 435 |Office Supplies 2,000 3,000 5,000 CMS_ 4,872
145 524| {In-Service/Staff Development 2,000 , 2,000 qucoi 1,000
148 711] |Fumiture & Fixtures j T 2,000 | 2,000 Bl 2,00¢
147 719] |Office Equipment 4 6,500 | 6,500 M (1 ,89__ 5,500
48] N M

udget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County
Highway Fund 131
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A C [3) 1 E F G H

1 Highway Dept 131

2 Account 2/27/2023 17:10 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Number | Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

4 ]
149 Total Administration 992,823 31,000 1,023,823 5,000 1,028,823
[150) ‘
151
162
153
154 " 62000] |Highway and Bridge Maintenance
155 321! |Engineering Services 0 0 0
156 323| |Explosive and Drilling Services 0 0
157 351 |Rentals 5,500 2,000 7,500 7,500
158 399| |Other Contracted Services 45,000 45,000 5,500 50,500
159 402| |Asphalt 700,000 (14,000) 686,000 686,000
160 403| |Asphalt - Cold Mix 6,000 20,000 26,000 (13,000) 13,000
161 404 |Asphalt - Hot Mix 150,000 (39,000) 111,000 5,000 116,000
162 408| |Concrete 5,000 5,000 5,000
163 409 |Crushed Stone 50,000 10,000 60,000 60,000
164 436, |Other Road Materials 13,000 13,000 13,000
165 438 |Pipe 20,000 20,000 11,793 31,793
166 443| |Road Signs 20,000 5,000 25,000 25,000
167 444] |Salt 25,000 25,000 (6,793) 18,207
168 445| |Sand 11,000 (500) 500 500
169 468| |Chemicals ) ‘ 1,500 (500) 1,000 1,000
170 499 |Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 10,000 10,000
171
172 Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance | 1,052,000 (17,000) 1,035,000 2,500 1,037,500
173 |
174
175 - —
176
177

udget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023



Loudon County

Highway Fund 131
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A Bl C D E F G H

1 ] Highway Dept 131 ‘ )
| 2| Account 2/27/2023 17:10 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Number _ Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

4 |
178 63100| |Operation & Maintenance of Equipment
179 336| |Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 40,000 40,000 40,000
180 338, |Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 10,000 (4,000) 6,000 6,000
181 353} |Towing Services 1,500 1,500 1,500
182 359 |Disposal Fees 8,000 (3,000) 5,000 5,000
183 399| |Other Contracted Services 0 0
184 412| |Diesel Fuel 52,000 25,000 77,000 77,000
185 416| |Equipment Parts - Heavy 50,000 50,000 50,000
186 417| |Equipment Parts - Light 125,000 14,000 139,000 139,000
187 418| |Equip/Mach Parts 0 0
188 425! |Gasoline 30,000 30,000 30,000
189 33! |Lubricants 10,000 | 10,000 10,000
190 436| |Other Road Materials 0 2,000 2,000 2,000
191 446| |Small Tools 0 0
192 450/ [Tires and Tubes 25,000 13,000 38,000 3,000 41,000
193 499| |Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 10,000 10,000
194 599| |Other Charges 5,000 5,000 {3,000) 2,000
195
198 Total Operation & Maint of Equip 366,500 47,000 413,500 0 413,500
197
198

udget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023



Loudon County
Highway Fund 131
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A Bl C D E I F G H

1 Highway Dept 131 )

2 Account 2/27/2023 17:10 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

T
199 65000| |Other Charges ‘
200 307| |Communication 14,000 (2,666) ) 11,334 11,334
201 347! |Pest Control 1,000 | 1,000 1,000
202 399| |Other Contracted Services 4,000 | 4,000 4,000
203 410| |Custodial Supplies 1,000 | 1,000 2,000 2,000
204 413! [Drugs and Medical Supplies 1,700 1,700 1,700
205 415} |Electricity 11,000 11,000 11,000
206 424| |Garage Supplies 6,000 | 3,000 9,000 9,000
207 4271 |lce 700 700 700
208 451| |Uniforms 20,000 3,000 B 23,000 | 23,000
209 506} |Liability Insurance 101,456 4,537 | 105,993 105,993
210 ~508] |Premiums on Bonds . 700 700 700
211 510} |Trustee's Commission 30,000 30,000 30,000
1212 B 511| (Vehicle & Equip Insurance 0 0
213 599| |Other Charges 4,000 | 4 000 (2,147) 1,853
214
215 Total Other Charges 195,556 8,871 204,427 (2,147) 202,280
216 |

udget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023



Loudon County
Highway Fund 131
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A B C ] D E F G H

1 Highway Dept 131 B )

2 Account 2/27/2623 17:10 2022-2023  2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

z -
217 66000| {Employee Benefits , -
218 188| |Bonus Payments | o 0 0
219{188-RET-MED | |Bonus Payments B 0 0
220f 201} |Social Security | 60,304 60,304 60,304
221{201-ARPA Social Security - ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 1,357 1,357 1,357
222 204| |State Retirement- Pensions | 63,505 63,505 63,505
223|204-ARPA State Retirement- Pensions ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 1,543 1,543 1,543
224 205| |Employee & Dependent Insurance 2,000 2,000 2,000
225 206| |Life Insurance 3,303 3,303 B 3,303
226 206-RET-LIF| |Life Insurance - Retirees 1,262 ‘ 1,262 1,262
227 207! iMedical Insurance 209,890 | 209,890 209,890
228| 207-RET-MED| [Medical Insurance - Retirees 43,495 i 43 495 43,495
229 207-SRHTH| ‘Medical Insurance - Sr Health 18,495 18,495 18,495
230 208| |Dental Insurance 12,853 12,853 12,853
231| 208-RET-DEN| |Dental Insurance - Retirees 3,748 3743 3,748
232 209| |Disability [nsurance 0 0
233 210| {Unemployment Compensation 5,000 5,000 5,000
1234 212| |Employer Medicare 14,103 14,103 14,103
235|212-ARPA Employer Medicare - ARPA (Longevity Pymits) 317 . 317 ‘ 317
236 513} |Workman's Compensation Insurance 58,000 (4,537) 53,463 53,463
237 B -
238 - Total Employee Benefits 495,958 (1,320) 494,638 0 494,638
239
.%
241
B
243
244

udget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023



Loudon County
Highway Fund 131
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A e C D E F G H

1 Highway Dept 131

2 Account 2/27/2023 17:10 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
245 68000/ |Capital Outlay
246 321-BMILK| ‘Engineering Services - B 0 0
247) 321-STBGP ‘Engineering Services 0 0
248 332-BMILK| Evaluation and Testing 0 0
249 339| Matching Share- Add'l for STBGP 0 0
250 339-BRIDG; Matching Share 3,515 3,515 3,515
251 339-STBGP| Matching Share 0 0
252 339-STAID! Matching Share 6,228 6,228 6,228
253 399-STBGP! Contracted Services - STBGP 0 0 0
| 254 404-BMILK| ;Asphalt - Hot Mix o 0
255 404-STBGP| ;Asphalt - Hot Mix 0 0
256 409| iCrushed Stone 3.000 3,000 3,000
257 705| |Bridge Construction 486,100 486,100 486,100
258 706| |Building Construction - :
259 708| |Communication Equipment 2,666 2,666 147 2,813
260 790| {Other Equipment (Plotter) 0 0
261 711} |Furniture & Fixtures 0 0
262 714| |Highway Equipment 100,000 100,000 100,000
263 i 717| |Maintenance Equipment ) o 0 o 0
264 718| |Motor Vehicles 50,000 50,000 (5,500) 44,500
265|718-TRADE-F21| |Vehicle Trade-ins 0 0 0
266 726| |State Aid Projects - Add'l for STBGP 0 0
267 726-STAID| |State Aid Projects 180,300 180,300 180,300
268 726-STBGP| |State Aid Projects 0 0 0
269
270 Total Capital Outlay 829,143 2,666 831,809 (5,353) 826,456
271
272| TOTAL HIGHWAYS 3,931,980 71,217 4,003,197 0 4,003,197
273 ‘
274
275 |

udget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County
Highway Fund 131
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A C D E F G H
| 1] Highway Dept 131 i o -
2 Account 2/27/2023 17:10 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed
3 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
ray
276

udget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023



Loudon County

Highway Fund 131

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A B c D | E F G H
1 Highway Dept131 | | (. { B
2 Account 2/27/2023 17:10 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed
3 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
s
277 80000| |Debt Service
278 ]
279 82120! |Highways and Streets )
280 601] |Principal on Bonds 0 0 0
281 602 (Principal on Notes 0 0 0
282 i 612| |Principal on Other Loans 0 0 ] 0
283 !
284 Total Principal on Notes 0 0 0 0 0
285
286 ] ] -
287 82220| |Highways and Streets ]
288 604| |Interest on Notes 0 0 0
289 0 0
290 | Total Interest on Notes 0 0 0 0 0
291
292|Total Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0
293 ” i "
294 99000| |Other Uses
295 99100| |Transfers Out 0 0
296 590| |Transfers to Other Funds (171 Tractor) 0 0
297
298 Total Transfers Qut 0 0 0 0 0
289
300 .
301
302
303| Total Expenditures 3,931,980 | 71,217 4,003,197 0 4,003,197
304 M
305 | | -

Judget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023



Loudon County
Highway Fund 131

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A B c

D

E

G

I

Highway Dept 131

Account 2/27/2023 17:10

2022-2023

2022-2023

Approved

Proposed

wmovomma

Number

J:OJI’\J -

Org Bgt

Amds

Amded Bgt

Amds

Amded Budget

|

306|Estimated Total FB June 30, 2022 - Unaudited

1,005,355

307|Less Audited Encumbrances

319,211 |

308 !

309

310

311|Estimated ><m:u2m Fund Balance July 1, 2022
312

636,144

686,144

686,144

313

314

315

316|Total Revenue

4,069,590

46,217

4,115,807

4,115,807

317

318
319|Total Available Funds

4,755,734

46,217

4,801,951

4,801,951

320 17

321|Expenditure Budget

3,931,980

71,217

4,003,197

322 B

323|Total Expenditures and Transfer Out

4,003,197

3,931,980

71,217

4,003,197

4,003,197

324 ||

325|Estimated Ending Fund Balance

823,754

(25,000)

798,754

326

327

329 March 6,2023

328 County Commission meeting date:

798,754

330

331

udget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023






RESOLUTION #

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 — 2023 budget that included the General
Purpose School Fund 141 on June 27, 2022; and

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the
revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and
expenditures for the current fiscal year: and

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring ltems,
State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were
unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 — 2023 budget adoption; and

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will
be provided for from the available fund balance; and

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report
(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been
amended by Loudon County Commission.

BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is
summarized as follows:

Previously Amends Appraved
Original Approved  Approved  Amended
Budget Amends this Res Budget

Est June 30, 2022 FB 9,145,575
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 664,350
Est Available Fund Balance July 1, 2022 8,481,225
Total Revenue & Transfers In 41,841,601 1,319,889 3,188,390 46,349,830
Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 44,103,225 1,703,766 3,285,390 49,092,381
Effect on Fund Balance (2,261,624)  (383,867) (97,000) (2,742,491)
Ending Fund Balance 6,219,601 5,738,734

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT DETAILED SPREADSHEET]

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 6th day of
March 2023.

Loudon County Commission Chair
ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor



Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose Schoof Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

B BUDGET AMENDMENTS
~ ~ General Fund 141
Account Number 2/27/2023 10:59 2022-2023 | 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed
o Original Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget
*
General Purposc School Revenue B N
40000 Local Taxes .
100 Cownty Property Tuxes i i
40110 Current Property Tax 11,022,179 0 11,022,179 0 11,022,179
_ 40120 Trustec's Collections Prior Year 100,000 Q 100,000 0 100,000
40125 Trustee’s Collections - Bankruplcy 15,000 0 15,000 0 15,000
40130 Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 175,000 0 173,000 0 175,000
40140 Interest and Penalty 35000 0 35,000 e 35,000
- 40163 | TATE Payments in Licu of Taxcs 324 645 0 524 643 0 324,645
] T Total County Property Taxes 11,671,824 0 11,671,824 0 11,671,824
10200 Countv Local Oplion Tuxes
~ 40210 . Local Option Sales Tax 4.800.000 0 4,800,000 0 4,800,000
40275 Mixed Drink Tax 35,000 0 35,000 0 33,000 |
B {Total County Local Option Taxes 4,835,000 0 4,835,000 0 4,835,000
40300 T ) Statutory Ncm.m\\ Texes .
40320/ Bank Excise Tax . 30,000 0 30.000 0 30,000
40350 Interstate Telecommunications Tax _ 0] _ 0 0 0 0
T m Total Statutory Local Taxes 30,000 0 30,000 0 30,000
i - o
Total Loeal Taxes | 16,536,824 0 16,536,824 0 16,536,824
41000 Licenses and Permits B
41100 } Licenses i B )
41110] Marriage Licenses ) ) 1,200 0 1,200 0 1.200
Iv [Total Licenscs 1,200 0 1,200 0 1,200
_ . 1
Total Licenses and Permits 1,200 0 1,200 0 1,200
_ _

E Approved Feb B, 2023
dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar &, 2023




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

BUDGET AN ""MENTS

General _ ____ 141

Account Number . u\uq\waww:‘_oumw 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposcd Proposed
. Original Budget; Amendments | Amended Budget |  Amendments Amended Budget
43000 Charges for Current Services
43500 Education Charges ]
43542 Contract for Instructional Services w/ Other LEA's 0 0 0 U 0
43570 Receipts from Individual Schools 15,000 0 15,000 0 15,000
43390 Other Charges for Services 5,550 0 5,550 [{} 5,550
Total Education Charges 20,550 0 20,550 Q 20,550
. _ _ _
| m
Total Charges for Current Services 20,550 0 20,550 0 20,550
_
44000 I Other Local Revenues
M,:ee o . Recurring livms ’ -
44110 Investment Income - 75,000 0 75,000 0 75.000 |
_44150] Sale of Material and Supplies 0 0! 0 a 0
44145 Sale of Recycled Materials 0 0 0 0 0 ]
44146 E-Rate Fundiny ‘ 0 0 0 ¢ 0
o 44160-RET{DEN Retirees’ Insurance Paymenis 50,000 v 50,000 0 50,000 |
44160-RET|LIF Retirges’ Insurance Payments 7.300 0 7.300 4 7.300
44160-RET{MED Retirees' Insurance Payments 5,100 0 5,100 ¢} 5.100
44161-COBRAIDEN Cobra Insurance Payments 0 0 0 ol 0
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2.000 0 2,000 0 2,000
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds . i 0 0 0 0 0
- 44170/ TNRMT Jmena:p:no:m Refunds - TN Risk Management : 0) 0 0 0 0
i
| [Total Recurring Items 139,400 0 139,400 0 139,400
44500 ! Nonrecurring Jtems |
44530 Sule of Equipment o . 0 ] 0 0 0
44540 Sale of Property 0 0 0 0 0
44570] [Conributions and Gifis 0 0 0 0 0
Total Nonrecurring Items i 0 0 0 0 0
Total Other Local Revenues 139,900 0 139,400 0 139,400
.

E Approved Feb 9, 2023

dget Committee Feb 21,

2023

unty Commission Mar b, 2023




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

BUDGET AMENDMENTS ! i
General Fund 141 o .
Account Number 272772023 10:59 2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed r .
B Original Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget
46000 State of Tennessce ; T CBOE:
BEP increase for
46300 State Edvcation furds n insurance.
46511 Basic Education Program 22,205,000 1,109,000 23,314,000 68,000 23,382,000
46515 Early Childhood Education 738,754 13525 752,279 0 752,279 ————7
46590 Other State Education Funds 58467 0 58,467 750 59,217 [LcBoE:
46590|BC Bridge Camp 0 0 0 0 { |YROS funds to schools.
..... 46590|LC Learning Camp Transportation 0 0 0 0 0
46590|3LC Summer Learning Camps 0 0 0 0 0
46590|SMC STEAM Mini Camps 0 0 0 0 0
463590|ACE Other State Education Funds 0 74,000 74,000 0 74 000
. 465901FRC Family Resource Center 0 0 0 0 \1\.‘? LCaoE:
46590 |LEAP LEAPS Grant — 178,526 (524) 175,002 0], 178,002 |SpARC Grant received.
46590|SPARC SPARC Grant - 0 0 0 95,158 95,158
46591 Coordinated School Health 160,000 0 160,000 0 160,000
46592 Internei Connectivity 0 0 0 0 04 ;
46594 Family Resource Center 30,211 0 30,211 0 302 [LCBOE:
46510 Carecr Ladder Program 67,000 0 67,000 0] _—" 67000 [innovaiive Schacl
46790 Other Vocational 0 0 0 3,000,000 3,000,000 |Models grant
Total State Education Funds 23,437,938| 1,196,001 24,633,959 3,163,908 27,797,867 [
46800 _|Orher Stnie Revenues )
46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax i Y 0 0 0 0
46851 State Revenue m.:_:.:mﬁ}. 1,150,000 0 1,150,000 0 1,150.000
mﬁaﬁﬂ__ Other State Revenues 1,150,000 Y] 1,150,000 0 1,150,000 o
1]
Total State of Tennessee 24,587,958 1,196,001 25,783,959 3,163,908 28,947,867
46980 Other State Grants o 0 0 C 0
46981 Safe Schoals 0 85,260 85,260 0 £5.260
46990 Other State Revenue 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 85,260 85,260 ol 85,260

)E Approved Feb 5, 2023
dzet Committee Feb 21,2023
unty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose Schoof Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

] BUDGET AMENDMENTS | : —
B General Fund 141 ' i
Account Number . 2/27/2023 10:59 2022-2023 202 Approve Proposed Proposcd |
. Original Budpet| Amendments | Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget
47000 i Federal Gevernment B
i B !
7100 lederal Through Stare i
47143 Special Education - Grants to States ! 0 0 0 0 Q
47147 Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 197,384 (6,652} 190,732 0 190.732
4714721 Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 76,633 (2,403) 74,250 0 74.250
47590| VR Other Federal Through State VR Grant 210,632 0 210,632 0 210,632
- |
| Total Federal Through State 484,669 (9,055) 475,614 | 0 475,614
47600 Direct Lederal Revenue ) B
47640 ROTC Reimbursement 71.000 0 71,000 0 71,000
B Total Direct Federal Revenue ] 71,000 0 71,000 0 71,000 )
Total Federal Government 555,669 (9,035) 546,614 o 546,614
| |
48600 | |Citizens Groups B
i
48130 Contributions i 0 0 0 0 0 . §
_ 48610 Donations 0 10253 10253 4 10,253 )
__48610-ALT ~__{Donations - Alternative School 0 0 0 0 0 i
48610-BIT Donations - Bridges in Transilion 0 0 0 0 0
_ 48610-CAMP _ __|Donations - Camp Bravado 0l 0 0 0 0 o
_48610-CHR Danations - Christmas o] 2,690 2.690 0 2,690
48610-CL _|Donations -CL 0 3.000 3,000 0 3.000
48610-FAM Donations - FAM 0 6,600 6,600 0 6,600
48610-FRC [ Donations - FRC 0 0 0 0 0
48610-LCAP Donations - LCA ; 0 0 0 0 0
48610-LCEF Donations - LCEF 0 0 0 0 0
18610-MUSIC Donations - MUSIC 0 0 0 0 0
_ 48610-NMS Donations - North Middle School 0 0 0 0 0
o 48610-RTl| Donations - RTI 0 0 0 0 D ichon
48610-SHOE| Donations - SHOE 0 0 0 0 0 |weskend feeding
48610-SUP| Donations - SUP 0 2,000 2,000 01, 2,000 [donetion.
48610-WSF Donations - WSF B i 0 23,150 23,150 2,000 25,150
- . N— ] —
Total Citizens Groups | ! 47 693 47,693 2,000 | 49,693
; : T _
i !

)E Appraved Feb 9, 2023
dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 6, 2023



Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending june 30, 2023

BUDGET AMENDMENTS i | '
B General Fund 141 _
Account Number _ 2/27/2023 10:59 I 2022-2023 2022-2023 | Approved , Proposcd P
. Original Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget!  Amendments Amended Budget
48990 Other _ LCBOE:
- Insurance check for
48990 Other 0 0 0 0 0 |Steekee water damage.
49700 Insurance Recovery 0 0 0 22482 22,482
49800 Transfer In 0 0 0 0 0
Total Revenues 41,841,601 1,319,899 43,161,300 3,188,390 46,349,890
Total Other Source 0 0 0 0 0
Total General Purpose School 41,841,601! 1,319,899 *43,161,500 3,188,390 46,349,890

)E Approved Feb 9, 2023
idget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

BUDGET AMENDMENTS '
1 B General Fund 141 —
Account Number _2/27/2023 10:59 2022-2023 21 3 Ar, . ed posed Proposed
Oripinal Budpet! Amendments | Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget
[ -
_ Hl ]
General Purpose School Expenditures
70000 Education
71000 Instruction
71100 Regular Instruction Program
16 Teachers ] — 15,441,928 508,840 15,950,768 0 15,950,768
116[BC Teachers - Bridue Camp Y 0 0 0 0
116[SLC Teachers -Summer Learning Camps 0 0 0 0 0
_ 116)SMC Teachers - STREAM Mini Camps 0 0 0 0 0
117 Career Ladder Program 35.000 0 35,000 0 35,000
- 123 Homebound Teachers 7000 0 7,000 0 7,000 -
163 Educational Assistants 1.319.269 150,900 1,470,169 0] B 1,470,169
L 163|BC Educational Assistants - Bridge Camp i 0 0 0 0 0
165|SLC Educational Assistanis - Summer Learning Camps! 0 0 0 0 0 ]
. 163{SMC Educational Assistants - STREAM Mini Camps | 0 0 0 Q 0
195 Certified Substitute Teachers _ 52,000 D 52,000 Q 52,000 | L
98] Non-Certified Subshilute Teachers 151,000 0 151,000 0 151,000
T Social Security B 1,054,385 40,904 1,095,259 0 1,095,289 B
2011BC Sccial Security - Bridge Camp 0 0 0 0 0
2011SLC Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 0 0 0 0 0 B
201|SMC Social Security - STREAM Mini Camps 0 0 0 0 o] T
204 'State Relirement 1,682,647 (119.310) 1,563,337 0 1,563,337
204{BC State Retirement - Bridge Camp 0 0 0 0 0 )
B 204[SLC State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 0 0 0 0
204|SMC Staie Retircment - STREAM Mini Camps 0 g 0 Q0 a
205-RETIVI(S Employee and Dependent Insurance 2,803 0 2,803 0 28031 !
. 206 (Life Insurance 57,632 0 57.632 01 \\A&r WeoE
206-RET|LIF |Life Insurance . | 14,700 0 14,760 01, 14,700 |adjustment.
207 |Medical Insurance ! 2,710,000 20,000 2,730,000 | 31,000 2,761,000
207-RETIMED Medical Insurance B . 52,828 0 52,828 | [ 52,828
. 208 Dental Insurance _ 132,143 0 132,143 | 0 132,143
A| 208-RET|DEN Dental Insurance ] 36,800 0 36,800 ol 36.800
210 Unemployment Compensation - 250000 0] 25,000 0 35,000
212 Employer Mcdicars 3 246,590 9,566 256,156 0 256,156 T
212|BC Employer Medicare - Bridge Camp 0 0 [ 0 a
212{SLC Employer Medicare - Summer l.earning Camps 0 0 0 0 0 :
212{8MC Lmplover Medicare - STREAM Mini Camps 0 0 0 0 Q |

E Approved Feb 9, 2023
dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

! BUDGET AMENDMENTS - —
\ General Fund 141 . .
Account Number 2/27/2023 12:48 ,—.. 2022-2023 2022-2023 ‘»va..aium Proposed ﬁ Proposed .
B O al Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget| Amendments Amended Budget
355 Travel 6,000 0 6,000 0 6,000 -
399 Other Contracted Services 142 000 0 142,000 0 142,000
429 Instructional Supplics 120,000 0 120,000 0 120,000
429{BC Instructional Supplies - Bridge Camp 0 0 0 0 0
429|SLC Instructional Supplies - Summer Learning Camps 0 0 0 0 0
429|5MC Instructional Supplies - STREAM Mini Camps 0 0 0 0 0
429{EES Instructional Supplies - Eaton Elcmcntary School 48,197 o} 48,197 7,000 53,197
] 429{FLM Instruclional Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middle Sche 19.786 0 19,786 4 642 138 vw_wms%m
429|GBS Instruclional mmuu:nm - Greenback School 33,196 0 33,196 0 33,196 .mn::%omimn:_na@,;.
429|HPS Instructiona! Supplies - Hishland Park Elementary 25832 0 25,832 (3.,000) 22,832
B 429|LES|Insiructional Supplies - Loudon Elementary School 35,623 (3.000) 32,623 0 32,623
429|LHS Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 46,040 0 46,040 0 46,040 |
429|NMS Instructional Supplies - North Middle School 42236] 0 42256 10,000 52,256 o I
429|PES Instructional Supplies - Philadelphia Elementary §| 26,782 2,000 28.782 0 28,782 52,160 is for Insurance
429|SES Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary Schoo 13,975 0 13975 3,160 17,135 |recovery.
449 Textbooks 225,000 0 225.000 0 225,000
471 Software 70,000 0 70,000 " 0 70,000 §
524 In-Service Staff Development i 2.000 0 2,000 | 0 2.000 -
599/FLM Other Charges ol 0 0 0] 0
o 599|GBS Other Charges 0 0 0 0l 0 i
599|NMS Other Charges 0 0 0 0l Sicen
599|PES Other Charges o R 0] 0| 0 0 0 |roving to ZES
790] Other Equipment 200,000] 0 200,000 0] _— 200,000 |istructicnal supgies.
790({EES Other Equipment - Eaton Elementzry School i 20,3053 0 20,305 (7,000) 13,305
790 |FLM Other Equipment - Fort Loudoun Middle School 17,578 0 17,578 0 17,578 & 7
790|GBS Other Equipment - Greenback School 15929 0 15,929 10,900 26,829 | |
730{HPS Other Equipment - Highland Park Elementary Sch 11,993 0 11,993 5,300 17,493 | ! | .
790|LES Other Equipment - Loudon Elementary Schoot 14,929 3,000 17,929 3916 2185 [LCBOE: T
790|LHS Other Equipment - Loudon High School 20,962 5,000 25962 0 25,962 |Moving loNM5
790 WMs \Other Equipiment - North Middle School 39,522 0 59,522 | (10,000) 29,377 |erueTona! supplies.
790(PES Other Equipment - Philadelphia Elementary Schoc! 16513] 0 16,513 | 0 16513
790{SCS Other Equipment - Steekee Elementary School 2,809 . 0 2,809 1,460 4269
Total Regular Instruction Program 24,238.952] 617,900 24,856,852 57,578 24,914,430 T

J)E Approved Feh 9, 2023

jdget Committee Feb 21, 2023
yunty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

BUDGET AMENDNM™""S | | T
General Fund 141 ] |
Account Number | | 2/27/2023 10:59 o 2022-2023 2022-2023 _Approved P sed Proposed
_ Original Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget|  Amendments Amended Budget
71200 Special Edvcation Program 3
116 Teachers 1,460,489 29210 1,489,699 0 1,489,699
116/ VR Teachers 93,942 0 93,942 o 93,942
B 117 B Career Ladder Program 4,000 0 4 000 0 4,000
128 Homebound Teachers 23,000 0 23,000 0 23,000
o 163 Educational Assislants 388.348 49,300 437,648 0 437,648
163 VR Educational Assistants . 57,029 0 57.029 0 57,029
171 Speech Pathologist 290,626 11,820 302,446 0 302,446 |
189 Other Salaries & Wages 40,000 0 40,000 0 40,000
195 Certified Substitute Teachers 5,700 0 5,700 0 5,700
o 198 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 31,600 0 31,600 0 51,600
201 Social Security 139,114 5.230 144 344 0 144,344
. 2011VR Social Security 9,360 0 9.360 0 9,360
204 State Retirement B 213324 (7.000) 206,324 0 206324 |
204|VR State Retirement | 15948 0 15948 0 15,948
205-RET|VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance . 860 0 860 0 860 -
206} Lile Insurance 8418 0 8418 0 8418 Ticaom:
206-RETILIF Life [nsurance ) 1,511 0 1.511 0 _—"T511 |Medical Insurance
206[VR Life Insurance - VR Grant 798 0 798 0| " 798 [edjusumen.
o 207! _[Medical Insurance I 357291 14,000 371.291 10,000 381291
207-RET{MED Medical Insurance 3,750 0 3,750 0 3,750
_ 207{VR Moedical Insurance - VR Grant 29,856 0 29 856 0 29856 | _
208 Dental Insurarice 17,000 0 17,000 0 17,000
208-RET|DEN ‘Dental Insurance 4,300 0 4.300 0 4.300
208!VR Dental Insurance - VR Grant 1,500 0 1,500 0 ) 1,500
|| 212 Employer Medicare 32,535 1,230 33,765 o] 33.765 | .I
212]VR .Employer Medicare 2,199 0 2,199 0 2,199 | I
awa_ !Instructional Supplies 41,752 2,000 _ 43,752 0 43752 1
499 [Other Supplies & Materia 40,000 0 40,000 0 40,000
725 |Special Cducation Equipment 103,500 -0 103,500 | 0 103,500
Total Special Instruction Program 3,417,750 105,790] 3,523,540 10,000 3,533,540
: i

E Approved Feb 9, 2023
dget Commitiee Feb 21, 2023
unty Cornmission NMar 6, 2023




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

BUDGLT 2#*""*D)MENTS '
= er 41 ) B !
Account Number | | /2023 10:59 2022-2023 | 2022-2023 |  Approved Proposed Proposed
rl i R - Original Budget| Amendments | Amended Budpet Amendments Amended Budget .
71300 Vocational Lducation Program TCBOE:
- 16 Teachers 803,909 16,078 819,987 0 .\%@S 15M Grant
[16]1SM Teachers - ISM Grant 0 0 0 210,340 218,340
7 Career Ladder Program 3.000 0 3,000 0 3,000
163 Educational Assistants 22,100 2 495 24,595 0 24,595 | I
_189|1SM _{Other Salaries & Wages - ISM Grant 0 0 0 1,000 |, 1000 [LCROE:
195 |Certified Substitute Teachers 5,700 0 5,700 {1,000) 4,700 |CTE amendments.
- 198 _ ‘Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 11,000 0 11,000 (5.000) 6,000
201 Social Security 52,434] 1,152 53.586 0 53,586
201 Social Sccurity - ISM Grant 0 0 0 13.102 -~ 13,102 |
204 State Retirement _ 84,595 (8,000) 76,595 0 76,595 Toenoe——
204|1SM State Retirement - ISM Grant 0 0 0 19,020 19,020 i
205-RET|VIS ‘Employee and Dependent Insurance 173 0 175 0 _ 173 |adjustment.
206 iLife Insurance o 2714 0 2714 0 2714
206-RET|LIF Life Insurance _ 400 0 400 0 400 !
207 Medical Insurance 146,360 0 146,360 20,000 166,360 |
_ 2071ISM Medical Insurance - ISM Grant 1] 4] 0 3,255 3255 [ '
208 Dental Insurance B 5400 0 5400 0 5400
208-RET|DEN Dental Insurance 810 0 810 | 0 810 |
o 212 . |Employer Medicare 12,263 270 12,533 | ol 12,533 1
o 21211SM  {Employe Medicare - ISM Grant 0 0 0 3,065 3,065 Mmmmm.. ot
336 Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment | m.moow 0 2,300 0 300 mxnm:%::wm.
355 Travel A 8,000 0 8,000 7,000 15,000
425 Gasoline . 200} 0 200 (200) 0|
429 Instructional Supplies - 74,386| 9,663 84,049 0 84,049 |
429)15M Instructional Supplics - ISM Grant ] 0 0 0 20,000 |,; 20,000
499 SPARC Other Supplies & Materials 0 0 0 2,158 2,158
$9911SM Other Charges - ISM Grant B 0 0 Y 438272 438,272
_ 730/1SM Vocational Education Program - ISM Grant 0 0 0 2,026,614 2,026,614 i
790 Other Equipment 64,000 (8,000) 56,000 | (3.000) 51,000
790[SPARC___ |Other Equipment 0] 0 0 93,000 93,000
T P Total Vocational Education Program ) 1,299,744 13,658 1,313,402 2,845,626 4,159,028
Total Instruction 28,856,346 737,348 29,693,794 N.o_u.uc\» 32,630,098

'E Approved Feb 9, 2023
dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 6, 2023



Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

BUDGET AMENDMENTS ! . '

o General Fund 141 . . . H
Account Number | 2/27/2023 10:59 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed . 5e_ o
- Original Budget| Amendmecnts | Amended Budget: Amendments Amended Budget
72000 Support Services R
72110 Attendunce

105 Supervisor / Director 51,842 3,840 55,682 0 _ 55682
B 201 Social Securty 3213 240 3455 0 3455 _
204 State Retirement 3,480 258 3,738 0 3,738 B
206 Life Insurance 160 0 160 Q 160
207 Medical Insurance 0 0 0 0 0
2081 Dental Insurance 0 [\ 0 0 0
B 212 Employer Medicare 752 56 808 0 808
- 355 Travel 50 0 50 0 50
- 524 In-Service/Staff Development 2,000 0 2.000 0 2,000
- Tolal Attendance 61,499 4,594 65.893 0 65,893
72120 Heulth Services B
_ 105|CSH _|Supervisor/Director - 47,512 2,712 50,224 0 50,224
1.‘ 131 Medical Personnel 326,435 12 960 339 395 0 339,395 1
131|BC Medical Personnel - Bridge Camp B 0 0 0 0 0! T
o __131]S1C Medical Personnel - Summer Leaming Camps 0 0 0 0 0|
B 131]SMC Medical Personne! - STREAM Mini Camps - 0 0 0 0 0
1891CSH _|Other Salaries & Wages 55,372 (23,480) 51,892 0 31,892
198|CSH Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 0 Q Q Q 0 |
201 Social Security - 20235 804 21,043 0 21,043 !
B __201|BC Social Securily - Bridge Camp 0 0 . Y ¢ 0
201|SLC Social Security - Summer Learing Camps 0 0 0 0 0
201{SMC Social Security - STREAM Mini Camps 0 0 0 0 0
o 201|CSH Social Security 6,379 (1,288) 5.091 0 5,091
204 State Retirement 22403 570 23273 | 0 23,273
204[BC_ State Retirement - Bridge Camp 0 0 0 0 0
204|SLC State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 0 i 0 0 0
204 |SMC State Retirement - STREAM Mini Camps 0 0 0 Q 0
- 204 |CSH Slate Retirement 7.482 (3,117} 4,365 0
205-RET|VIS 'Employee and Dependent Insurence 102 0 1021 0
206 Lifc Insurance 1635 0] 1,635 0 }
206]CSH Life Insurance 160 0] 160 0 LCBOE:
206-RET|LIF Lifc Insurance 325 0 25 0 Medical Insurance
T 207 Medical Insurance 60,080 0 60,080 3,000 63,080 |PlusIment
207|CSH Medical Insurance 10,439 (397) 10,042 0 10,042
o 208 Dental lnsurance 2,400 0 2,400 0 2400
o 208|CSH Denial Insurance 375 0 375 0 375 -
208-RET|DEN Dental Insurance 432 0 432 0 431
3 _m {Employer Medicare 373 188 4922 o] 4927
212|BC -Employcr Medicare - Bridge Camp 1 0 0 0 0 ) 0
212|SLC  Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps 0 0 0 0 0
B 212|SMC u,mam_o%u‘ Medicare - STREAM Mini Comps | 0 0 0 0 0 MMMmo_mh:aw t6 schools.
w_ﬂOmI | Employer Medicare i 1492 (301) 1.191 0 \\ 1,194

YE Approved Feb 8, 2023
dzet Committee Feb 21,2023
junty Commilssion Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

BUDGET AMENDMENTS ' - ! i
General Fund 141 o o _
Account Number ; o 2/27/2023 10:59 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed |
Original Budget{ Amendments | Amended Budget Amcndments Amcnded Budzet
i
316 Contributions 0 0 0 750 750
355 Travel 400 0 400 0 400
355[CSH____[Travel 2,500 (300) 2,000 ] o, 3.000 | oving funds to tecica
399 TOther Contracted Services 9,100 0 9,100 (1,500) 7.600 {supplies.
399|BC |Other Contrncted Services - Bridge Camp 0 0 0 0 0
399[5LC 1Other Contracted Services - STREAM Mini Camp! 0 0 0 o] 0} .
_ 399|CSH {Other Contracted Services 500 0 500 0 500 | } P
413 Drugs and Medtcal Supplies 14,000 1.000 15,000 1,500 16,500
4335 Office Supplies = 1,000 0 1,000 0 3 1,000
_ 499|ACE ___|Other Supplies & Materials 0 74,000 74.000 0] 74 000
4991CSH Other Supplies & Materials 15,789 8,37 24,160 0] 24,160 . i o
524 In-Service/Staff Development 600 0 600 0] 600
5241CSH in-Service/Staff Development i 4,000 1,000 5,000 0 5,000 )
- 735[CSH___ IHealth Equipment o 8,000 17.000 25,000 0 25,000 N
Total Health Services 623,885 89,822 | 713,707 3,750 717,457 3

E Approved Feb 9, 2023
dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County Board of Education

General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

BUDGET AMENDMENTS |
. . General Fund 141 - b o '
Account Number __ 2/27/2023 10:59 3 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Propose. | ._ed
-~ Original Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget|  Amendments | Amended Budget
72130 _ Qther Student Support_ i
117 Career Ladder Program | 1,000 0 1,000 ol ~ 1,000
- B 123 Guidance Personnel | 742,901 14,858 757,759 0 757,759
1231BC Guidance Personnel - Bridge Camp | 0 0 0 0 ] 0
-I _123)sLC Guidance Personnel - Summer Leamning Camps | 0 0 0 0 0
123{SMC Guidance Personne} - STREAM Mini Camps ] 0 0 0 0 o
162 _|Clerical Personnel 161,030 13.440 174,470 0 174 470
01 Social Security 56,106 1,755 57,861 0 57,861
201|BC Social Security - Bridge Camp 0 4 3 0 0 0 |
201SLC !Sacial Security - Summer Learning Camps 0 0 0 0 0
201|SMC ‘Social Security - STREAM Mini Camps 0 0 0 0 0|
204 State Retirement 87427 (3,427) 34,000 0 §4.000 .
} 204|BC State Retirement - Bridge Camp 0 0 0 0 0 ] )
o 204)SLC State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps ] 0 0l 0 0 0
204 |SMC Siate Retirement - STREAM Mini Camps ] 0] 0 0 0 0
205-RET VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 102) 0 102 | 0! _ow\_ ]
206 Life Insurance B 0 2746 1 0 7746 ﬂan_MWm_"_:Ea:nm
206-RETILIF |Life Insurance 0 480 0], 480 |agjustment.
207 |Medical [nsurance ] 0 175,504 5,000 180,504
o 307-RET|MED Medical Insurance _ 0 0 0 0l
208 Dental Insurance ] 6425 0} 6425 0 6.425 |
208-RET|DEN Dental insurance -~ 432; 0 432 0 432 | -
- 212 m_:ﬁmvﬁﬂ Medicare N 13,122 411 13,533 0 13,533 )
o 2112iBC Employer Medicare - Bridge Camp 0 o 0 0 0
212{SLC Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps ] o 0 0 e
~ 212)SMC Employer Medicare - STREAM Mini Camps ' 0 0 0 0] 0
309|SAFE Contracts with Government Agencies ! 0 5.000 & 5,000 0 5000 ] M
322 Evaluation and Testing 20,000 0 20,000 0 20,000 |
355 Travel 500 0 500 | 0 500 _
309/SAFE __ |Contracied Services 0 50,260 50.260 0 50260 | o
5241 In Scrvice/Staff Development 4,5001 A 4,500 0|,— 4,500
524]1SM In Service/Staff Development - ISM Grant 0; 0 0 40,332 40,332
- 790|SAFE Other Equipment . 0 30,000 30000 0 30,000
[Total Other Student Support 1,272,275 112,297 1,384,572 43332 1,429,904 —

)E Approved Feb 2, 2023

dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
yunty Commission Mar &, 2023




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
Ge “Fund 141 1
Account Number | 2_....2310'59% 2022-2023 | 2-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed
. i Originn! Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget |  Amcendments Amended Budget |
!
| R \
72210 __Regudar Instruction Program
103 Supervisor/Director 392328 0 392,328 0 392328
117 Career Ladder Program 6,000 0 6,000 0 6,000
129 Librarians 519,128 10,382 529,510 B 4] 529,510
161 Secretary {s) 307,808 26,955 337.763 0 337,763
B 201 -Social Sccurity 75.966 2,501 78,467 B 0 78,467
204 iState Retirement 113,152 (1,300} 113,652 0 113,652
205-RET| VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 465 0 463 \ 463
206 Life Insurance ! 3448 0 3,448 0 3445 Ticeoe:
206-RET|LIF Life Insurance | 1,790 0 1,790 0 — 1,790 |Medical Insurence
3 207 Medical Insurance | 197,962 0 197,962 : 22,500 220,462 |Pdiustment.
307-RET|{MED Medical Insurance [ﬁ 5,000 0 5,000 0 5,000
208) ~ |Dental Insurance 7325 0 7725 0 7,725
208-REF|DEN Dental Insurance 3610 0 3,610 0 3,610 .
212 Employer Medicare 20.654 585 21,239 [ 21,239
355 Travel 17,000 0 17,000 ¢ 0 _ 17,000 |
432|EES Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School 8,768/ 3 0 8,768 0 8,768
432|FLM Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle Scho 4,697 0 4,697 (4.642) 55 | movn o LES
432|GBS Library Books/Media - Greenback School 13,385 0 13,385 0 13,385 |technology/equipment.
o 432|HPS Library Books/Media - Highland Park Elementary | 3.65% 0 3,659 0],~ 3,659 |LCHUE:
432|LES Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary School 5,606 0 5606 (1.916) 3690 |Moving to SES
T a32[1.18 Library Books/Media - Loudon High School 9.536 (5.000) 4536 0 4,536 | Scrmoleavieqvipment.
432{NMS Library Books/Media - North Middle School | 6,696 0] 6.696 0 6,696 TicRoE:
432|PES Library Books/Media - Philadzlphia Elementary Sd 4,137 (2,000) 2,137 0 24737 iMaving Lo GBS
432{SES Library Books/Medin - Steekee Elementary School 3,500 0 3,500 (600) 2,900 |‘echnology/equipment.
524 In-Service/Staif Development 12,000 0 12,000 0} 12,008 TicBoE,
324 |EES [n-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Elementary 5,500 0 5.500 0 \W,moo Moving to HPS
524|FLM In-Service/Staff Development - Fort Loudoun Mid! 5,300 0 5,300 oL 5,300 |technology/equipment.
524|GBS In-ScrvicerStalf Development - Greenback School| 13,300 B 0 13.300 10900\,  24687Ticeos:
. 524|HPS In-Service/Staff Development - Highland Park Ele! 4,900 0 4,900 (2,500Y .\N.aoo Moving to LES
_S24|LES In-Service/Stafl Development - Loudon Elementar| 5,000 0 5,000 (2.000) 3,000 |technology/equipment.
524|LHS In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon High Scho 57255 0 57255 0 5255 1 T
~ 524|NMS In-Service/Staff Development - North Middle Sché 6,750 0 6,750 0 750 |LCBOE:
524|PES In-Service/Stafl Development - Philadelphia Elem: 5400 0 6,400 o \mmO ﬂmmmw%_wmws s
o 524{SES In-Service/Staft Development - Steekee Elementar 4,000 0 4,000 (1.860) 2,140 [(s1,000) &
technology/eguipment
! Total Regular Instruction Program 1,802,425 34,923 1,837,348 (1,918) 1,835,430 ((5860)-
| ! 1

E Approved Feb 9, 2023

dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

] BUDGET AMENDMENTS
_ i _ cral Fund 141
Account Number | . 7/2023 10:59 o 2022-2023 | 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposcd
T Original Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget | Amendments Amended Budget
72220 i Special Iducation Program i '
105 upervisor/Director 27,125 1,000 28,125 0 28.125
17 Career Ladder Program 1,000 0 1,000 . 0 1,000
_ 124 Psychological Personnel 296,085 5,922 302,007 0 302007 |
171 Speech Pathologist 0 0 0 0 0
201 Sacial Security 20,258 430 20,688 0 20,688 !
204 State Retirement 33,556 (3,759 29,802 B Q 29,802 ,
o 205-RETi VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 203 0 203 0 203
206 Life Insurance 1,200 0 1,200 0 . 1,200
206-RET|LIF Life Insurance 385 0 385 0 385
B 207 [Medical Insurance 58,870 0 58,870 | 0 58,370
207-RET|MED Medical Insurance 3,900 0 3.900 | 0 3,900
- 208 Dental Insurance 2,625 0 2,625 | o} 2,625
208-REF|DEN Dental Insusance 863 0 863 ! 0 863
212 _|Employer Medicare 4,738 101 4,839 0 4,839 i
353 Travel ] 21,650 0 21.650 0 21,650 T
399 Other Contracted Services 181250 (28,000) 153,250 0 | 153,250
524 __lIn-Service/Suaff Development 0 0 0 0 0] -
- ﬁ I Tornl Speeinl Education Program 653,708 (24,301 629407 | 0 629,407

E Approved Feb 9, 2023

{gat Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commisslon Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

BUDGET AMENDMENTS ' '
T General Fund 141 P . - I
Account Number | | 2/27/2023 1 o : - . 2022-2023 Apnroved Proposed Proposed
B ] al Budpel| Amendments | Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget
72250 . Vocerional Education Frogrem !
105 Supervisor/Direcior 82,159 1,643 83,802 0 83,802
162 Clerical Personnel 37979 3,840 41,819 0 41,819
e 201 Social Security 7,450 340 7,790 0 7,790
204 State Retirement - 11,011 300 11311 0 1151
205-RET| VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 102 0 102 0 102
206 Life Insurance ) 360 0 360 0 360
206-RETILIF Life Insurance 300 0 300 0 300
207 Medical Insurance . . 16,930 0 16.930 0} 16,930
207-RET|MED Medical Insurance ) 0 0 0 0 0
208 Dental Insurance o 845 0 845 0 845
_ 208-REF|DEN Dentat Insurance 440 0 440 0 440
212 Employer Medicare 1,752y 80 1,832 0 1,852 |
- 355 Trave! B 2,000 (1,500) 500 0 500 |
o 399 Other Coniracted Services 300 1,300 2,000 4,200 6,200 1
. 524 In-Service/Staff Development 3,000 2,000 5,000 0 5,000
[Total Vocational Education Program 164,828 8,203 173,031 4,200 | 177,23

= Approved Feb 9, 2023
Jget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ity Commission Mar 6, 2023



Loudon County Beard of Education
General Purpose Sthool Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

] BUDC™™ “MEND'"NTS

! |
| | ——_.alFund 1.. i L
Account Number o 2/27/2023 10:59 N 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved | JE— ) Proposed
Original Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget | Amendments Amended Budget
72250 Liducution Technology
105 Supervisor/Director 51,385 1,028 52413 0 52413
117 Carcer Ladder Program 1.000 0 1,000 0 1,000
- 120 Computer Programmer 316,350 15,172 331,522 o] 331,522
201 Social Securily 22,860 1,005 23,865 0 23,865
204 State Retirement 26,620 8,024 34,644 0 33,644
206 Life Insurance 1.i20 0 1.120 0 1,120
207 Medical Insurance 61,000( 0 61,000 0 61,000
208 Dental Insurance 2,360 0 2,360 0 2,360
212 Employer Medicare 5,350 235 5,385 0 5585 |
) 350 Internet Connectivity 108,000 0 108.000 0 108,000
355 Travel §,000 0 8,000 0 8,000
399 Other Contracted Services. ] 9,400 2,500 11900 ) 11,900 -
471 Software 151,837 0 151,837 0 131,837
499 Other Supplics & Materials . 4,000 0 4000 0 4,000
524! In wmj;nn\w.nz.cgm_om«ﬂm:. L _wuguo 0 12 430 0 12,430
718 folor Vehicles 0] 42.767 42767 0 42,767
i 0] Other Equipment 165,000} 1,090 166,000 0 166,090
u Total Central & Other Transpostation 926,712 71,821 998,533 0 998,533

- Approved Feb 9, 2023

get Committee Feb 21, 2023
inty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

BUDGET AMENDMENTS

General Fund 141

Account Number_ 2/27/2023 10:59 — \.\NONN.NcNu . 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposcd
T Original Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget |  Amendments Amended Budget
72310 Board of Education
191 Board and Committee Members Fees 40,300 71,940 112,240 0 112,240
201 Social Security 2,499 4,461 6,960 0 6,960
204 Statc Retirement 1,600 4 827 6,427 0 6,427
206 Life Insurance 1,600 0 1,600 0 1,600
208 Dental Insurance 2,650 0 2,650 0l 2650
212} Employer Medicare 585 1,043 1,628 0 1628
304 Archilects 0 Q 0 0 01
i 305 Audit Services 12,300 0 12,300 0 12,500
331 Legal Services 37,000 0 37,000 0 37,000 .I
355 Travel ] 4,000 0 4,000 0 4,000
) 506 Liability Insurance ! 29,149 0 29,149 0 29,149
308 _|Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 400 0 400 0 400
509 Refunds 15,000 0 15,000 | 0 15,000 |
510 Trustee's Commission 320,000 0 320,000 Q 320,000
513 Workman's Compensation Insurance 203,496 (17.315) 186,181 0 186,181
524 |In Service/Staff Development 25,000 0 25,000 o] 25,000
599 |Other Charges 0 0 0 0 ol
! S — -
~ [Total Board of Education 695,579 64,956 760,535 0 760,335 B

= Approved Feb 9, 2023

iget Committee Feb 21, 2023
inty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

BUDGET AMENDMEN | |
Ger  Fund 141 _ m _ I
Account Number | T 2371059 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved | Proposed Proposcd
_ Original Budpget| Amcendments | Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget
72320 Office of the Superintendent
- 101 County Official/Administrative Office 128,500 21,500 150,000 0 - 150,000
117 Career Ladder Program 1,000 0 1,000 0 1,000
161 Scerctary (s) 48,002 3,840 ! 51,842 0 51,842
189 Other Salaries & Wages 7.200 0° 7,200 0 7,200
201 Social Sceurity 11,452 1,571 13,023 0 13023 | i
204 State Retirement 17,302 1,602 18,904 0 18,504 | !
205-RET| VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 0 0 0 0 [LCBOE: )
206 Life Insurance 350 0 350 0 350 |Medical Insurance
206-RET|LIF Life Insurance 0 0 0 0, 0 [3diustment.
_ 207 Medical Insurance 31,767 0 31767 (5,000) 26,767
208 Dental Insurance B 1,354 0 1,354 0 1,354 — B
__208-REF|DEN Dental Insurance 0 0 0 0 0
212 Employer Medicare 2,680 368 3.048 0 3,048 -
30 Advertising i 1,000 0 1,000 0 1,000
307 Communication ! 52,000 0 52,000 0 52,000
320 Dues & Memberships 17,000 01 17.000 0 17,000
} 348 Postal Charges 2,500 0 2,500 0 2,500 .
355 Travel . 500 0 500 | 0 500
399 {Other Contracted Scrvices 38,0001 0 33,000 0 38,000
- 435 |OfTice Supplies o 8.000! 01 3,000 0 8,000 |
524 In Service/Siaff Development 6,300 0] 6,300 0 6,300 ;
i 599 Other Charges 0 3,500 | 0 3,500
| |
‘T'otal Office of the Superintendent 378.407| 28.881 - 407,288 (5,000) 402,288 |

OE Approved Feb 9, 2023
udget Committes Feb 21,2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

BFYET AMENDF ™™ ' N |
_ T ) Jeneral Fund 1... !
Account Number | 2/27/2023 10:59 2022-2023 20222023 | Ap,....-d P, _scd
- Original Budget! Amendments * Amended Budget |  Amendments Amended Budget
72410 Office of the Principal
104 Principals 869,796 16,400 885,196 0 886,196
117 Career Ladder Program 4,000 0 4,000 0 4,000
201 Social Security 54,175 1,017 55,192 0 55.192
204 State Retirement 90,001 (9.883) 80,118 ] 80,118
205-RET|VIS Emgloyee and Dependent Insurance ! 182 0 182 9 182 °
206 Life Insurance m 1,450 0 1,450 0 \Eivw CRGE
206-RETILIF Life Insurance 2,000 0 2,000 01, 2,000 |Medical Tnsurance
207 Medical Insurance : 116,550 0 116,550 (18,500) 98,050 |adjustment.
207-RET|MED Medical Insurance , 4,350 0 4,350 ] ol 4,350
- 208 Dental Insurance 4,630 0 4,630 0 4,630
208-REF|DEN Dental Insurance 3,400 0 3,d00 0 3,400
212 Employer Medicare 12,670 238 12,908 0 12 908
307 Communication 115,000 [¢] 115,000 0 115,000 L
348 Postage 5,000 0 5,000 0 5,000
355 Travel 10,000 0 10,000 0 10,000 !
524 In Service/Staff Development n 3,000 0 3.000 | 0 3.000 |
l ;
T | Total Office of the Principal ! 1,296.204 7072 1,303,976 1 (18,500 1,285,476
72510 \l Frscal Serviges . ) ‘
) 19 Accountants/Bookkeepers 70,863 5,840 74,703 0 74,703
o201y Social Security v 4,394 240 4,634 0] 4,634 |
B 204 State Retirement | 4,755 238 ! 5013 0 5013
206 Life Insurance 165 0 165 0 165
206-RET|LIF Life Insurance 36 0 86 0 86
207 Medical Insurance B 7.284 0 7284 0 7284
. 208 Dental Insurance 375 0 375 0 375
~ 212 Employer Medicare o 1.028 56 1,084 0 1.084
B 355 Travel 200 0 200 0 200
_ 524 Tn Service/Staff Development . 1,800 0 1.800 0 1.800
|
Total Fiscal Services 90,950/ 4,394 95,344 0 95,344

JE Approved Feb 3, 2023
sdpet Cormmittee Feb 21,2023
>unty Cormission Mar 6, 2023



Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending june 30, 2023

BUDGET AMENDMENTS '
o General Fund 141
Account Number o 2/27/2023 10:59 . 2022-2023 2022-2023 .. Approved _ed Proposcd o ]
. Original Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget Amecndments Amended Budger
72610 Operation of Plant
166 Custodial Personnel 185,153 23,040 208,193 0
201 Social Security 11,480 1,429 12,909 Q
204 State Retirement 12,424 1,546 13,970 t] ]
o 205-RET|VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 275 0 275 0 o
206 Life Insurance o 960 0 960 0
206-RET|LIF Life [nsurance 840 0 340 0] 840 [Medical Insurance
207 Medical Insurance 57,551 0 57,551 5000 52,551 |CAvsment
208 Dentat Insurance 27255 0 27255 0 2,255
208-RET|DEN Dental Insurance 2,102 0 2,102 0 21 Iu.\_ I
212 Employer Medicare . 2,685 335 3,020 0l _— 3.020 WMMw:m.,.“mRaa system
399 Other Contracted Scrvices | 1,315,000 423 307 1,758,307 32,000 1,770,307 |install - frem fund
3991FLM Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle & 2,500 0 2,500 0 2,500 [batence.
399|FY21 Other Contracted Scrvices - Prior Year ! 0 0 0 0 o T
. 3991GBS Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 12.500 0 12,500 0 12,500
399|LHS Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School 10,000 0 10,000 0 10,000
399 NMS Other Contracted Services - North Middle School 2,500 0 2,300 0 2,500
. 399 |PES Other Contracted Scrvices - Philadelphia Elcments 23500 0 2,500 0 2,500 B
415 Elecrricity . 1,113,118 0 1.113.118 0 1,115,118
425 Gasoline 1,000} 0 1.000 5 1,000
434 Natural Gas | 100,463 0 100.463 N 0 100,463
T 454 Water and Sewer 154.183 0 154,183 0 154,183 B
_ .. 502 {Building and Contems Insurance 392260 17,315 409.575 - 0 409,575 ]
599 Other Charges 4] 0 0 [of 0
Total Operation of Piant 3,381.74D 466,972 3,848,721 27,000 3,875,721

E Approved Feb 9, 2023
dget Committee Feb 21,2023
unty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

BUDGET AMENDMENTS |
General Fund 141 o
Account Number L 2/27/2023 10.59 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposcd Proposed o
| ..iv o o | Original Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget
: LCBOE:
72620 Muinienance c::ev: ;\\\ Insurance funds
) 316 Contributions 0 0 0 6,319 6,319
N 335 __|Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 275,000 0 275,000 0 275,000
335|GBS Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 0 0 0 65,000 65,000 {LCBOE:
335|SES Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 0 0 0 14,003 14,003 |GBS soccer storage &
— .- batting cage.
- Total Maintenance of Plant 275,000 0 275,000 85,322 360,322
72710 Transportation
105 Supervisor/Director 59,201 3,840 63,041 0 63,041 ]
189 Other Salaries & Wages o _ 0 0 0 0
201 Social Security 3671 239 3,910 0 3,910
204 State Retirement ] j 3973 358 3331 0 4331
- 2061 Life Insurance 160 0 160 0 160
207| } Medical Insurance . - 10.100] 0 10,100 0 10,100
208 Dental Insurance 375 0 375 0 375
212 Employer Medicare 860 ) 56 916 0 916
313 Oo:ﬂ:wm with Parents 4,070 ) 8,000 12,070 0 12,070
313 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 1,576,956 0 1,976,956 0 1,976,956
3151LC Contracts with Vehicle Owners - Learning Camp 1 0 4] 4] 0 0 R
327 Freight Expenses 100 0 100 0 100
336 Maintenance and Repair Services - Equipment 5,243 0} 6,243 0 6,243
340 Medical and Deantal Services B - 3,000 1,500 . 4,500 Q 4,500
348 _ |Postal Charues o _ 100 0 100 0 100 |
N 335 Travel B 1750 0 1,750 0 1,758 Ticaoe:
399 [Other Contsacted Services 6,000 0 6,000 0 | Xooo Maving to
435 |Office Supplies 2,000 0 2,000 0, 2,000 | Trensparation
T In-Service/Stafl Development 5,000 0 5,000 (3,000) 3,000 |HPent
599 Other Charges 5,985 (1,500) 4,485 ) 0 4485 |
790 Other Equipment 4,000 0 <4 000 3,000 7,000
] | Total Transportation | 2,093,544 12,493 2,106,037 0 2,106,037
_ ;
72901 * Education COVID-19 I L m
72901 | Support Services_ ] B ‘
. ) 499 Other Supplies & Matcrials 50,000 0 50,000 ) o] 50,000
o e !
Total COVID-19 50,000 0 50,000 0 50,000i
- |
kﬁ:"__ Support Services 13,766,765 882,627 14,649,392 140,186 14,789,578 i
Total Education 42,723,211 1,619,975 44,343,186 3,053,390 47,440,576
m ] ] _ ‘ -

Approved Feb 8, 2023
get Committee Feb 21, 2023
nty Commission Mar &, 2023




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

] | BUDGET AMENDMENTS o o [ N
| i o General Fund 141 ) ] ]
Account Number | 2/27/2023 10:59. 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved _._Proposed Propa
Original Budget! Amendments | Amended Budget ﬁ! Amendments Amended Budget |
73000 Operatian of Non-Instructiona! Service
73300 Connnunity Services
105|CCLC Supervisor/Director - CCLC 11,673 01 11,673 0 11,673
o _ 105|LEAP Supervisor/Director - LEAP Grant 18,797 0| 18,797 0 18,797
116|CCLC Teachers - CCLC 130,000 (%,000): 121,000 0 121,000 |
116[21ST Teachers - CCLC 50,000 2.000 52,000 0 52,000 -
116|LEAP Teachers - LEAP 117 goo 0 117,000 0 117,000
163|CCLC Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 20,000 11,000 31.000 0 __ 31,000
163|21ST Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 10,000 0 10,000 0 10,000
- 163|LEAP Educatiopal Assistants - LEAPS Grant 15,000 0 15.000 0 15,000
o 189|FRC Othier Salaries & Wages - FRC : 25,893 0 25,893 0 25,893
N 201 Social Security - . 0 0 0 0 . 0
201 |[CCLC Sacial Security CCLC Grant 10,024 124 10,148 0 10,148 |
201215T Social Security CCLC Grant o 3,720 124 | 3844 1 0 3,844
201iFRC Social Sccurity - FRC Grant 1,603 0] 1,605 0 1,605 |
201|LEAP Social Security - LEAPS Grant 9,349! 0 9.349 | 0 9.349 |
- 204 State Retirement 0 0 0 0 0
_204|CCLC State Retirement - CCLC Grant . : 14,732 (2,204) 12,528 0 12,528
204|218T State Retirement - CCLC Grant : 5,821 {631y 5,190 04 5,190
- __204|FRC State Retirement - FRC Grant . L7138 . 0 1,738 0 1,738
204 LEAP State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 13.058| (1.384) [,174 Q 11,174
L 206! Life Insurance 188 0 188 0 188 T
206-RET[LIF Life Insurance 216§ 0 216 0 216 [medical Insurance
- 206|LEAP Life lnsurance - LEAPS Grant o] 0 0 0 0 |adjustment.
N 207 Medical Insurance 7.524 0 7,524 | 1,000 8,524
_ 207|LEADP Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant 0 0 0 0 0
208 Dental Insurance 375 0| 375 | 0 375
208-RETIDEN Dental Insurance 1,011 b 1011 Q L0t
208{LEAP Denlal Insurance - LEAPS Grant 0 0 0 0 0
u_w“ Employer Medicare - 0 ol 0 0 0
212|CCLC Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 2,344 (264) 2,080 0 2,080
212]21S8T Employcr Medicare - CCLC Grant 8§70 29 899 0 899
i 2120FRC Emplover Medicare FRC 373 0 ~ 31 0| 375
212iLEAP Emplover Mcdicarc - LEAPS Grant : 2,187 (Hi 2186 0 2,186 |

Approved Feb 53,2023
et Committee Feb 21, 2023
'ty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

BUDGET 2" NDMENTS ! o
o Gener ad 141 i . R R [ A W
Account Number | 2/27/2023 10:59 i 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved | __Proposed ~ r .
. ] ‘ Original Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget | Amendments Amended Budget
) 355 Travel _ 1,500 0 1,500 0 B 1,500
355(CCLC Travel - CCLC 200 (150) 50 0 50
355[218T Travel - CCLC 100 (50) 50 0 i - 50
355|LEAP Travel - LEAPS Grant 100 (50) S0 0 50
399 Other Contracted Services 0 0 0 0 0
399|CCLC Other Contracted Services - CCLC 0 0 0 0 0
399)218T Other Contracted Services - CCLC o 0 o 0 0 o
399|LEAP Other Contracted Services - LEAP 0 0 ol 0 0
422 Food Supplies 5,360 0 5.300 Q b 5,300 I
422|CCLC Food Supplies - CCLC 0 0 0 0| 0 i
422[21ST Food Supplies - CCLC 0 0 0 0l D |LCBOE:
422|LEAP Food Supplies - LEAP ] 0 0] 0 0l g |Ponetion expenses.
422 | WSF Food Supplies 0 27,292 | 27292 2,000 29,292
429]CCLC Instructional Supplies - CCLC . Y] 0 0 0 0l ;
429|21ST Instructional Supplies - CCLC 0 0 0 0 0
429ILEAP Instructional Supglies - LEAP - 0 0 Q el Q
499 Other Supplies and Malerials 4,000 0 4,000 0 4,000
499]CCLC__ [Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC T 79111 (5.658) 2253 0 2253
o 4991218T Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 6.142 (3,875) 2,267 0! 2,267
499|CHR Other Supplies & Materials - CHR B 0p 9.533 9,535 Q - 9.535 1
499|CL Other Supplies & Materials - CL » 0 6,960 6,960 0 6.960 .
499 [FAM Other Supplies & Malerials - FAM 0 11215 11.215 0 11215 L
499 |FUEL Other Supplies & Materials - FUEL 0 0 0 0 0 |
- 1991 LEAP Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant ! 3035 tdb 4 446 4] 4,446
49915UP Other Supplies & Materials - SUP 0 2,250 2,250 | 0 2,250 -
324 In Service/Staff Development 500 ol 500 0 ~ 500
324!CCLC In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 500 (500) 0 0 0
524{218T In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 0 0 0 0 0
524|FRC In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 600 0! 600 0| 600
524 |LEAP In Service/Staff Development - LEAP R ol o 0 0 0
- 599|FAM Other Charges . - 0 - 0 0 0 0
790 Other Equipment 2,000 0 ~ 2,000 0 2.000
7901CCLC Other Equipment - CCLC 0 0 0 4 0
Total Community Services 503,388 47,673 553,061 B 3,000} 356,061
i _ _ [

\pproved feh 9, 2023

et Committee Feb 21, 2023
ty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

' BUDGET AMENDMENTS ! !
_— \ General Fund 141 :
Account Number | 2/27/2023 10:39 _ 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed o
! Original Budpet| Amendments | Amended Budget]  Amendments Amended Budget
73400 NE%I«..\:.\Q\EE\ Ledweation o
116 Teachers 410,258 8,205 ! 418 463 0 418,463
163 Educational Assistants 165,874 22,784 138,658 0 188,658 | R
195 Certified Substitute Teachers 5.160 0 3.160 0 3,160
198 Non-Certificd Substitute Tcachers 8,200 0 8,200 0 §,200 o
201 Sacial Security _ 35.721 1,922 37.643 0 37,643
204 State Retirement 53,387 1,254 54,641 0 54641 .
206 Lifc Insurance ] 2395 0 2395 0 23¢5 |LCBOE:
206-RETI{LIF ILife Insurance ] 652 0 652 0 \ 652 suﬂmm_ ;mcazﬁ
ST Medical Insurance 92,830 0 92,330 4,000 96,830 | T
207-RET|MED Medical Insurance 1,950 0 1,950 0 1,950
208 Dental Insurance 4,500 0 4.500 0 4,500
208-RET|DEN Dental Insurance 1,640 0 1,640 . 1,640
212 o Employer Medicare 8,355 450 ¢ 8,805 8.805
311{HHA Contracts with Other School Systems ! 82,084 1,503 ¢ 83 587 83,587
4291 |Instructional Supplics : 1,600 0] 1,600 1,600 _
499 Other Supplies & Materials i 0 0] 0 0
524 In-Service/Stafl Development 1,600 0! 1.600 9 1,600
-~ 599 Other Charges B 420 0 420 0| 420 -
L 790 Other Equipment ) , 0 0 0 | 0 -
Total Early Childhood Education 8746261 36,118 910,744 4,000 914,744
76000 Capital Qutlay L.
| LCBOE:
76100 Regular Capital Ouilgy , B —— e
o 399, Other Contracted Services - ISM Grant 0 0 225,000 225,000
Total Regular Capital Outlay 0 0 0 225,000 225,000 _
; !
i !
f o T i
1 !
30000 Debt Service . )
82130 Principal B T
601 Principal On Bonds 0 0 0 - 0 0
602 Principal on Notes B 0 0 0 0 0
B ] ~ 0 0 ) 0 ) 0
- ! T
_ R

JE Approved Feb 9, 2023

1dget Committee Feb 21,2023
yunty Commission Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

* 300,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for regular fund balance purposes at any time.

BUDGET AT "~ OMENTS | _ . _ | —
Genceral 141 ! \ _. I —
Account Number . __2/27/2023 12:48 [ 2022-2023 | 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed
| Original Budpet| Amendments | Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget o
1
1
82300 ! Other Debt Service | o
82330 Lducation
699 Other Debt Service 0: 0 0 0 ]
Total Education Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0
30000 Total Education Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0 ]
i
90000 Capital Projects |
W
Nu,@co |Other Uses B _ " i
__ _,
99100 fransfer oui B B H
590 Transfer to other funds 0 0 0 0 0
Total Expenditures 44,103,225 1,703,766 45,806,991 3,285,390 49,092,381
Hln i Total Other Uses ] 0. 0 B 01 0 0 o
I i o : ! - T
Total General Purposc School 44,103,225 1,703,766 45,806,991 | 3,285390 49,092,381
i} ,ﬁ . N - !
i ;
Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) 8,481,225 0 3,481,225 0 8,481,225
Toral Revenue 41,841,601 1,319,899 43,161,500 3,188,390 46,349,890 )
] _ L _
Total Available Funds 50,322,826 1,319,899 w?a.ﬁ.uwm_ 3,188,390 54,831,115] o
- i
Total Expenditures | 44,103,225 1,703,766 45,806,991 3,285,390 49,002,381
Estimated Ending Fund Balance] B 6,219,601 -383,867 5,835,734 -97,000 5,738,734 -
— - ﬁ -

_

!

OE Approved Feb 9, 2023
udget Committee Feb 21, 2023
ounty Commission Mar 6, 2023






RESOLUTION #

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 — 2023 budget that included the School
Federal Projects Fund 142 on June 27, 2022; and

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the
revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately refiect anticipated and/or known revenues and
expenditures for the current fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, source of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets is Federal Funds; and

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were
unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 — 2023 budget adoptijon; and

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report
{unaudited estimates) or audit {if available), thereby a more accurate budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been
amended by Loudon County Commission.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is
summarized as follows;

Previously Amends Approved
Original Approved Approved Amended
Budget Amends this Res Budget
Estimated June 30,2022 FB 275,429
Total Revenue 2,430,795 9,370,294 75,000 11,876,089
Total Expenditures 2,430,795 9,370,294 75,000 11,876,089
Effect on Fund Balance 0 a 0 0
Ending Fund Balance 275,429 0 0 275,429

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT DETAILED SPREADSHEET]

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 6th day of
March 2023.

Loudan County Commission Chair
ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor



Loudon County Board of Education
School Federal Projects Fund 142
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A EN C | D E F | G H
1 Federal Fund 142
2 /2712023 1541 2022-2023 2022-2023 Appro. .. | Proj.....
1 Account Number [ T
3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amis Amued Budget
0
196 |Sub Fund 171 - Title I Schoal Improvement Revenue
| 197 -
198 147000 Fedcral Government LCBOE:
ATSI grent added.
| 1991 .
200 | 47100 federal Through Swate
201 47141] |School Improvement Grants 0.00 0.00 75.000.00 75,000.60
202
203 Totai Federal Through Siate 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.000.00 75,000.00
204 H
208 Totnl Federal Government B 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.000.00 75,000.00
206
207 Total Revenue B 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.000.00 ] 75,000.00
208 T
209 Toral Other Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
210
211 Total Title I Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
212
213 |
214 |Sub Fund 109 - Title I Expenses :
215 B i
216 (70000 Education )
217 ) ! ] ]
218 {71000 Instruction ! T
212 . ]
220(71100 | Reguilar insiruetion Provram
221 163] [Educational Assistants 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 47.347.00 47.347,00
222 198| | Non-certified Substitute Teachers 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00
223 201 |Social Secuity L 0.00 0.00 B 0.00 2.985.52 2,985.52
224 . 212} [Employer Medicare 0.00 0.00 0.00 699.00 699.00
225 7221 | Regular Instruction Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
226 I
227 | | Tatal Regular Instruction Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 51,851.52 51.831.52
228
229
230 B

)E Approved Feb 9, 2023
dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 7, 2023



Loudon County Board of Education
School Federal Projects Fund 142
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A I c [5) E F G H
1 Federal Fund 142 R

2 22772023 15:41 2022-2023 2023 AL Proposed Proposcd
1 Account Number o B

3 Ors Bot Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

2

231 [Sub Fund 109 - Tide ! R

232

233 |70000 Education

234

235172000 Support Services ~

236

237172210 Suppori Services

238 524 {In Services/StafT Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,168.48 23,168.48

238

240 Total Support Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,168.48 23,168.48

241

242

243 o
| 244 | Total Expenditures Title I 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,800.00 75,000.00
[ 23| -
| 248 Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

247

245 3 Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.000.00 75.000.00

249

250 | | Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00

251 i

252 | Ending Fund Balance o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

253 !

E Approved Feb 9, 2023
dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 7, 2023




Loudon County Board of Education
School Federal Projects Fund 142
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A c I D E F [ H i
1 Federal Fund 142 ]
2 272742023 15:41 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed
—1 Account Number [7 T .
3 i Org Bat Amds Amded Bpt Amtls Amded Budget
4
337 B
338 |Sub Fund 309 - Title [1l Revenue
339 -
340 |47000 Federal Government o
341 B
342 |47100 dederal Through Siate
343 Title U English Language Acquisition Grants 25,288.27 246.73 25,535.00 o 0.00 25,535.00 °
344
345 47146-CAR32] {Titlc II English L yuape Acquisition Grants 0.00 11,975.21 11,979.21 0.00 11,979.2]
346
347 {Total Federal Through Statc 25288.27 12,225.94 37,514.21 0.00 37,514.21
348 |
349 | Total Federnl Government 25.288.27 1222594 5751421 0.00 37.514.21
350 L N
354 Total Revenue 25,288.27 12,225.94 37,514.21 0.00 37,514.2)
352 _ B
353 Total Other Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~ o
354 o i o
355 i {Total Title I1l Revenue 25,288.27 12,225,94 37,514.21 0.00 37,514.21 [
356 o
357 . )
358 {Sub Fund 309 - Title 1T Expenses i :
359 i :
360 | 70000 Education . ,
361
362 {71000 Instruction
363
a64 |71 100 Regular Instruction Program
365 189 | Other Salaries & Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8 LCBOE: .
: - - Amendment 10 intrense
366 195| {Cenificd Subs _ 1,080.00 (450.00) 630.00 0.00 630.00 | |instructional supplies.
367 198| |Non-Cen Subs 1,520.00 3560.00 1,680.00 (£60.00) 1,120.00
386 201} |Social Sccurity 148.30 (5.58) 143.32 | (35.22) 108.00
362 204| |State Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
370 206! {Life [nsurance 0.00 0.00 0.co 0.00 0.00
371 207i {Medical Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
372 208| |Dental Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
372 212| |Employer Medicare 34.80 30) 33.50 (7.50) 26.00
374 _ 399( [Oiher Cuniracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.C0 0.00 0.00
375 . 429/ |instructional Supplies 12,204.67 591.43 12,796.10 2,709.52 15,505.62
376 471 [Software i 0.00 _ 320.00 320.G0 0.00 320.00
377 722} |Repular Instruction Equipiment 0.00 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00
378 0
| 379 | Total Regular Instruction Program | 14,788.27 814.55 ;.mou.m 2,106.80 17,709.62
380 |
381|Sub Fund 309 Title 11 i B —

E Approved Feb 9, 2023
dget Committee Feb 21,2023
unty Commission Mar 7, 2023



Loudon County Board of Education
School Federal Projects Fund 142
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A C ] D £ F G H 1
1 Federal Fund 142 !
272772023 1541 2-2023 2022-2023 Approved - .aposed _ o _,-5ed
Account Number {7 TTT -

3 Org Bpt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

4
382 i
383 | 70000 Education B

EA}

38572000 Support Services i
386 o ! . :
387172210 | i
388 189] |Other Salaries & Wages i 0.00 8.000.00 8.000.00 ,700.00) 6,300.00
389 201} }Social Security 0.00 496.00 496.00 (105.20) 390.80
390 204 | |{State Retirement 0.00 760.00 760.00 (160.00) 6C0.00
391 22| |Employer Medicare . 0.00 116.00 116.00 (23.95) 92.05
382 . 499| {Other Supplies & Materizls 0.00 276939 3,769.39 17.63) 2,651.74
393 524/ |In-Service/Stalf Developiment 3,500.00 (1.230,00}) 2,270.00 0.00 2,270.00 ,
394 790| |Cther Equipiment 7,000.00 500.00 7.500.00 0.00 7.500.00 |
385 10,500.00 1141838 219§1.39 {2.106.80) 19,804.59 !
286 B
397 - B
398 i
399 |99/00) Transfers (ht & Indirect Cosi :
400 504 |Indircct Cost 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
401 590( |Cumulative Transfers (including Conselidated Admin) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
402 i - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
403 |
404 Total Expenditures Title 11T 25,288.27 12,225.94 37,514.21 0.00 37,514.11
405 ] -
406 Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
407 _ !
408 Revenues 25,288.27 12,225.94 37,514.21 0.00 37,514.21 3
409
410 Expenditures 25,288.27 12,225.94 37,514.21 0.00 37,514.21
411 - , |
412 Ending Fund Balance | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

)E Approved Feb 9, 2023
dget Committee Feb 21,2023
unty Commission Mar 7, 2023



Loudon County Board of Education
School Federal Projects Fund 142
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A q c D E £ I G H I |
1 ! Fi ' al Fund 142 -
2 \ _ 2023 1541 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved _ roposed Proposed
Account Number w - T T T -
3 { Org Bpt Amds Amded Bpe Amds Amded Budget
&4
413
414 |Sub Fund 409 Tille IV - Revenue O
415
416 (47000 Federal Government
417 ]
418 |47100 Federal Throngh Siate
419 47590| |Other Federal Throngh State 64,481.92 (702.16)] 63,779.76 0.00 63,779.76
[a20) !
421 47590-CAR22| |Other Federal Through State 0.00 61.176.67 61,176.67 ! 0.00 61.176,67 . .
422 1 =
423 | Tatal Federal Through State 64,481.92 6047451 124,856.43 0.00 124,956,43
424 ! . }
425 i Total Federal Government 64.481.92 60.474.51 124,956.43 0.00 124,956.43
426 I
427 Total Reveaue 64,481.92 60,474.51 12495643 0.00 124956 43
20
429 Total Other Sources _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
430 N ) :
431 Total Title IV - Technology Revenue 64,431.92 60,474.51 124,956.43 & 0.00 124,956.43
232 i ,
433 o ) N _l |
434 [Sub Fund 409 Title IV - Expenditures | |
435
436 | 70000 Education . ] LCEBOE:
437 T Amendment to increase
438 (71000 __| |Instructien B | . _ caupment.
433 B ]
44G 171100 Regulor Insiruction Program N
441 116] | Teachers 000]  1570808] 1570808 (2,700 00) 13.008.08 3 ‘
442 163 ] |Educational Assistanis 0.00 3.800.00 3,800.C0 (1.800 00) 2.000.00
443 195] |Certificd Substintc 0.00 2,700.00 | 2.700.00 0.00 2,700.00
444 198 [Non-Certificd Subshilute . 1,400.00 | 3,200.00 4,600.00 | 0.00 4,600.00
445 201} {Social Security 87.00 1,619.03 1,706.03 0.00 1,705.03
446 204/ |State Retiyement 0.00 1,756.27 1.756.27 0.00 1.756.27
| 447} 212] |Employer Medicare 21.00 . 378.05 399.05 0.00 392.05
448 429| lInstructional Supplies & Materials 16,500.00 (6.300,00) 10,000.00 {10.000.00) 0.00
| 443 722| [Instructional Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.500.00 12.500.00 | T
‘.l.»w | 18,008.00 2266143 40,669.45 (2,000.00) 38,669.43
451 i I i

E Approved Feb 9, 2023
dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 7, 2023



Loudon County Board of Education
School Federal Projects Fund 142
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A E C | D E F )i G I H
1 Federal Fund 142 | | o
2 272772023 15:41 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved ] Proposed | Proposed
1 Account Number — - i k
3 Org Bat Amds Amded Bgr | Amds Amded Burpet
4
452 172270 | |Support .Ma«].ﬁ. s I w\hw \:hw:n.:.a: Program
453 189| [Other Salarics & Wapes 3 27,462.00 (4.466.00) 22.996.00 0.00 22,996.00
454 201 | |Social Security 1,703.00 (277.00) 1,426.00 0.00 1,426.00
455 204| |State Retirement 2,387.00 (389.00) 1,998.00 0.00 1.998.00
456 207| |Medical Insurance 0.00 4.034.00 4.034.00 0.00 4,034,00
457 212| |Employer Medicare 398.00 (65.00) 333.00 0.00 333.00
458 355; | Travel 523.92 (2392 500.00 0.00 500.00
| 45¢ | 5241 |In-Service/Staff Development 14.000.00 39,000.00 53,000.00 2,000.00 55,000.00
460 790| |Other Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
461 B B
462 Total Title 1V 46.473.92 37,813.08 84,287.00 ! 2.,000.00 86.287.00
463 ] .
464 Total Expenditures Title 1V 64,481.92 60,474.51 124,956.43 0.00 124,956.43
465
466 Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.08
468 Revenues 64,481.92 60,474.51 124,956.43 0.00 124,956.43
469 B R
470 Expenditures 64,481.92 60,474.51 124,956.43 0.00 124,956.43
471 o | 1
472 Ending Fund Balance ] 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.60 0.00

E Approved Feb 9, 2023

dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 7, 2023



Loudon County Board of Education
School Federal Projects Fund 142
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A _H c D E F [ H I
1 i Federal Fund 142 ]
2 2/27/2023 15:41 2022-2023 20222023 Approved Proposed Proposcd
1 Account Number |- - " T
3 Org Bei Amuds Amded Bpt Amds Amded Budger
3
546 {Sub Fund 899 - Discretionary Supplemental Funds - IDEA Expenses
547 ]
548 | 70000 Education
548
550 | 71008 Instroction
551 .
552171200 Special Education Program o j LCBOE: )
553 1891 | Other Salaries & Wages ~ 0.00 2.400.00 2,400.00 1,600.00 | 4.000,00 [ |DFA Pamnershin.
554 201] |Social Sccurity 000 15000 150,00 100.00 250.00 | |supplies & equipment,
S55 204} {Siate Retirement 0.00 260.00 260.00 115.00 375.00
556 212} [Finployer Medicare 0.00 40.00 40.00 | 20.00 60.00
557 429| lInstructional Supplics & Materjals 0.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 (8.600.00} 14.000.00
558 499| |Other Supplics & Matcrials 0.00 3.000.00 3,000.00 10,000.00 13,000.00
559 725| {Special Education Equipment 0.00 17.400.00 17,400.00 8.165.00 25.565.00 o
S6a - —_—
[561] | | Total Regular Instruction Program 0.00 45,250.00 15,250.00 12,600.00 57,250.00
562 !
562 |Sub Fund 899 - Discrerionary Supplemental Funds - IDEA
564
565 170000 Education
B3 )
567720000 Support Services
568 - - ) — .- -
562 (72220 H\\,h_.yplﬂ fducation Prograny |
570 499! |Other Supplies & Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 \
571 In-Scrvice/Staff Development | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
572 I
573 Total Special Education Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
574 .
575172710 e
576 338 tenance & Repair Scrvices - Vehicles 0.00 75000 750,00 0.00 759.00
577 425! |Gasoline 0.00 4,000.00 «,000.00 (2.000.00) 2.000.00
578 729} | Transportation Equipmem 0.00 50,000.00 50.000.00 {10.000.00} 40.000.00 |
580 Total Special Education Program 0.00 54,750.00 54,750.00 (1200000} 42,750.00
581 i ! B
582 . i ]
583 Totnl Expenditures 899 .00 100,000.00 1036,000.00 0.00 100,000.00
584 ! |
| 5851 Beginning T'und Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
586 , , B
587 ' Revenues I ) 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 -
ED L
g Expenditures 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 B 0.00 100,000.00
580
EN | Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
592

E Approved Feb 9, 2023

dget Committee Feb 21,2023
unty Commission Mar 7, 2023



Loudon County Board of Education
School Federa! Projects Fund 142
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A H [ D E F G H |
1 il Federal Fund 142 .
2 22772023 1541 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed
—1 Account Number - — -
3 Org Bat Amds Amded Bt Amis Amded Budget
4
963 | _ :
964 {Sub Fund 937 - Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief 3.0 Revenue i
965 ! i
966 (47000 Federal Government
367 o -
368 [47/00 lederal Through Stote B .
369 47401} |ESSER 3.0 Grant 0.00 6.023,633.34 6,023,635.34 0.00 6.023.633.34
a70
971 Total Federal Through State 0.00 6,023,633.34 6,023,633.34 0.00 _ 6,023,653.34 |
572 i
973 Total Federal Government 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
974 !
975 . Total Revenue 0.00 6.023,635.34 6,023.633.34 0.00 6,023,633.34
976
977 Total Otlher Sources Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
978
579 Total ESSER Revenue 0.00 6,023,633.34 6,023,633.34 0.00 6,023,633.34 |
580
981 |Sub Fund 937 - Elementary and Secondary Scliool Emergency Reliel 3.0 Expenditures ;
982 |
982 | 70000 | [Education - | B )
984 - |
98571000 [ 1Tnstruction i ) ! ‘
986 : _— — ESSER 3 amendmants |
987 | 71106 Regdar Instruction Program ! "
98B 116; | Teachers o 0.0u 1,752,500.00 1,752,500.00 (335.000.00) 1,417.500.00
989 163 |Educational Assistants 0.00 73,200.00 73.200.00 174,040.00 247,240.00 |
930 198; |Non-Cenified Substitute Teachers 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000}
991 201 [Social Security 0.00 113.221.50 115.221.50 3707 57) 109,513.98 N
592 204/ }Stale Retirement 0.00 164,808.50 164,808.50 2.275.86 167,084.36
993 206| Life Insurance 0.00 1,755.60 1.755.60 963.40 2,719.00
994 _ 207| jMedical Insurance 0.00 | 96.428.96 96.428.96 56.571.04 153,000.00
995 208} jDental Insurance 0.00 3,719.76 3.719.76 2,405.24 6,125.00
956 212| |Employer Medicare 0.00 _26,512.94 26.512.94 (1.203.50) 25,309.44 )
997 429| |Instructional Supplies & Materials 0.00 260,365.00 260.365.00 0.00 260.365.00
998 4491 | Textbooks 0.00 900,000.00 900.000.00 301,972.00 ~ L201972.00
999 - 471} [Software . - 0.0 114.635.00 114.635.00 5.365.00 120,000.00 | j
1000 722| !Instruction Equipment 0.00 1,529,5060.00 1,529,500.00 {309,950.004 1,219.550.00
1001 - | 0.00 5.036,647.26 5,036,647.26 (105.268.18) 4,930,378.78 |
1002 I

E Approved Feb 9, 2023
dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 7, 2023



L.oudon County Board of Education
School Federal Projects Fund 142
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A C D E F 1 G H

1 Federal Fund 142

2 1 2/27/2023 1 2022-2023 —.—— =23 Proposed Proposc..

Account Number ;-

3 Org Bt Amds Amded Bpt Amds Amded Budget

ry
1003]7/200 pecial Lducation Program
1004 116] [Teachers 00U 5800000 58,000.00 0.00 58.000,00
1005] 163| {Educational Assistants 0.00 49,920.00 49,920.00 0.00 49,920.00
1006 201/ |Social Security 0.00 6,691.00 6,691.00 1.00 6,692,00 H
1007 204} |State Retirement _ 0.00 9.324.00 9.524.00 0.00 9324 00
1008 212! |Employer Medicare 0.00 1,565.00 1.565.00 0.00 1,565.00
1008 322] |Evalvation & Testing )} 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 B 0.00 10,000.00 _
1010 ,_NE Instructional Supplies & Materials 0.00 7,160.00 7,160.00 0.00 7,160.00
1011 471} |Software 0.00 49,900.00 49,900.00 0.00 49.900.00
1012 0.00 192,560.00 192.560.00 1.00 192.561.00
1013
101472120 Health Services ]
1015 151] |Medical Personnel . 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 T
1016 2011 |Social Security 0.00 1,240.00 ___ 124000 0.00 1,240.00
1017 204 [State Retircment 0.00 1,3542.00 1.342.00 Q.00 1,342.00
1018, 212] [Employer Medicare - 0.00 290.00 290.00 0.00 290.00
1019 - 0.00 22,872.00 22,872.00 0.00 22,872.00
1020 .
1021)172450 Other Student Support
[1022] ~125] {Guidance Personnel 0001 2450000 24,500.00 000 24,500.00
1023] 150] [Social Workers v.00 | 396,000.00 396.000.00 0.00 396,000.00
1024 ~201] |Social Security . 0.00 26,071.00 26.071.00 0.00 26,071.00
1025 204} | Sate Retirement ) 0.00 38,163.50 38.163.50 0.00 38,163.50 —
1026 206] |Life Insurance - 0.00 1,596.00 1.596.00 0.00 1,596.00
1027 207| | Medical Insumace 0.00 53.466.00 33,466.00 0.00 53,466.00
1028 208 |Dental lnsurance 0.00 2,249.28 2,249.28 0.00 224928
1029 212{ [Employer Medicare 0.00 6.097.50 6.097.50 0.00 6.007.50
1030/ o 307! {Commnunication 0.00 0.00 0.00 58,875.48 58,875.48
1031 ___499] 'Other Supplics & Materials - 0.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 0.00 24.000.00
1032 ! 0.00 572,143.28 572,143.28 58,875.48 651,018,76
1033
1034]722j0 E\ .f....d.:.n.q - :wc n.E:.\ \:.i\zu.m.:.:. ! - T
1035 105 |Supervizor/Disector 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 {38,000.00) 37,000.00
1036 201} |Social Sccurity 0.00 4,650.00 4,650.00 (2.355.00 2,295.00
1037 NOL.M State Retirement 0.00 7,702.50 7.702.50 7,702,501 0.00
|1038] 212} |Employer Mecdicare 0.00 ! 1,087.50 1,087.50 (530.50) 537.00
1039 599] 'Other Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 96,000.00 96.000.00
1040, 471 Sofuware Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1041 790;_ Other Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1042 0.00 88,440.00 88.440.00 47,392.00 135,832.00
1043

E Approved Feb 9, 2023
iget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 7, 2023



Loudon County Board of Education
School Federal Projects Fund 142
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A E [ 5} E F | G H ]
1 Federal Fund 142 I
2 2/27/2023 15:41 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed
1 Account Number (i~ = ~777" T -
3 | Org Bat Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
ry
1044 72220) B ,c..\m‘h%h\.,r..mbcw 8 - Special Idueation
1045] 124 !Psycholopical Personnel 0.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 0.00 +4.800.00
1046 201| [Social Security 0.00 297.60 297.60 0.00 297.60
1047 204 | |State Retirement 0.00 494.60 494.60 0.00 494.60
1048 212 |Employer Medicarc 0.00 69.60 69.60 0.00 69.60
1049 307| |Communications 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00
1050 0.00 5.661.80 5,661.80 | 0.00 5.661.80
1051| 72250 Technology i !
1052 471] |Software 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
1053 7901 |Other Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[ 1054] — 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1055
1058| 72620 Mainenanee of Plani B
1057| 336| |Maintenance & Repair Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1058 99| |Other Supplics & Materials - 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 Q.00 20,000.00
1059 B 0.00 20.000.00 20.000.00 0.00 20,000.00
1060|7271 Trausportation
1081 315| {Contract with Vehicle Owners 0.00 £5,309.00 85,309.00 0.00 85.509.00
1062 B 0.00 85.309.00 85,309.00 | 0.00 85,309.00
1083 !
| 1064 Total Expendirures 0.00 6,023,633.34 6,023,633.34 0.00 ! 6,023,633.34
1065
10685 _ i Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1067 ]
1068 _ i [Revenues . 0.00 6,023,633.341 6,023,633.34 0.00 6,023.633.34
1069) ]
1070 | [Expenditures 0.00 6,023,633.34 6,023,633.34 0.00 6,023,633.34
1071 i
1072 Ending Fund B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

E Approved Feb 9, 2023
dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 7, 2023



Loudon County Beard of Education
School Federal Projects Fund 142
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A IEI C 5 £ T F I G H 1
1 Federal Fund 142 |
21272023 1541 2022-2023 2022-20_. Approved Proposed Proposed
Account Number — T T

3 Ors Bet Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget

4
1073

1074|Sub Fund 938 - Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Reliefl 2.0 Revenuc

1075

1076 47307] |ESSER 2.0 Grant 0.00 1,154.411.06 1,154.411.06 0.00 1,154.411.06 .

1078 Total ESSER Revenue 0.00 1,154,411.06 1,154,411.06 0.00 1,154,411.06

1079 o . i

1080, |

1081|Sub Fund 938 - Elementury and Secondary School Emergency Relief 2.0 Expenditures

1082 - ! B
1083] 70000 Education

1084 ! )

1085] 71000 Instruction !

1085 ) i

1087{71 100 Regular Instruction Proygrany L . B
(1068 116] [Teachers - 0.00 161.119.00 161.119.00 (19,717.00) .éu.oo

1089 189]| [Other Salaries & Waues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $:00.

1080 195| | Centified Substitule Teachers 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3.000.00 | |LCBOE:
1091 198| [Non-Cenified Substitute Teachers 0.00 10.000.00 7.000.00 0.00 7,000,00 | |E53ER 2 amencments o
1092 201 [ |Social Security K 0.00 10,609.38 10,609.38 (1,222.0G) 9,387.38 ! |supplies.
[10g3] 204 [State Relirement | T 000 450071 14.500.71 {1.275.00) 12,725.71

1094 206| |Life Insurance 0.00 478.00 478.00 0.00 478.00

4095 _ 207| [Mcdical Insumace 0.00 24,204.00 24,204.00 | 0,00 B 24,204.00

1096 203{ {Dental Insurance 0.00 990.00 990.00 | 0.00 990.00

1097 212 {Employer Medicare 0.00 2,481.23 248125 | (286.00) 2,195.23 ]
1028 429 |lustructional Supplies & Matcrials 0.00 5,300.00 ~__55300.00 | 0.00 5,500.00

1099 ) 449] {Texthooks 0.00 44,259 1] 44.259.11 | 23,000.00 67,259.11

4100 712] {nstractional Equig ] 0.00 200.700.00 200.700.00 } 0.00 200,700.C0
o] | . ! 000 47464143 474,641.45 000 474.641.43 o
1102
E mmwc Other .ﬁ:n.&.: Support -

1104 123] [Guidance Personnel _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 |

1105 130!{ |Social Workers 0.00 28,123.00 88,123.00 0.00 88,123.00

1105 189] [Other Salaries & Wages 0.00 85.000.00 85,000.00 0.00 | 85,000.00

1107 201! |Social Security . 0.00 1138298 11,582.98 0.00 | 11,582.98

1108 204! |State Relirement 0.00 16,795.10 16,795.10 0.00 16,795.10

1109 206] |Life Insurance B B 0.00 31920 319.20 000 519.20 _
1110 207{ [Medical Insumace 0.30 15.100.00 15,100.00 0.00 15,100.00 B
1111 208 cntal Insurance 0.00 | 660.00 660.00 0.00 660.00

112 212[ |Employer Medicare ] 0.00 | 2.705.21 270521 | 0.00 2.705.21 | B
1113 499 0.00 21,244.00 21.244.60 0.00 21,244.00
[1114] 790 ui 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1115 0.00 241.52949 241,529.49 0.00 241,529,499
[76] il - - ] , I

E Approved Feb 8, 2023
dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 7, 2023



Loudon County Board of Education
School Federal Projects Fund 142
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A C D E F 1 G H |
1 - Federal Fund [42 . | _
2 o 2/27/2023 15:41 2022-2023 2022-2.__ Approved : Proposed Proposed
1 Account Number | ——— - e ” o
3 Org Bpt Amds Amuded Bgt ' Amds Amded Budger
3
111772210 | | Sup es - Reeular istruction .
1118 201} Social Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1119 204 ] |State Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1120 212| |Employer Medicare . _boo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1121 524 lin Service/Staff Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1122 599| |Other Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00
1123 _ 524 !1n Service/Staff Development 0.00 21.000.00 21.000.00 0.00 21.000.60
[1124 ) J. 0.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 0.00 21,000.00
1125 _ o
1128(72220 Support Services - Specal Fducation
1127 307} |Communications _ 0.00 1,224.04 1,224.14 0.00 | 1,224, 14
1128] 0.00 1,224.14 1,224.14 0.00 | 1,224.14
1129|72250 Technology T
4130 71) |Software 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[1131] 790] |Other Equipiment 0.00 229,150,00 229,150.00 0.00 229,150.00
1432] 0.00 229,150.00 229,150.00 0.00 229,150.00
4133 _ -
[1134| 72620 Mainienanee of Plon ) | -
1135 399| |Other Contracled Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
1138 0.00 000) 0.00 ___Dool 0.00
113776100 Regnlar Capitaf Outlay - i
1138 767]| | Building Improvements 0.00 186.866.00 186,866.00 0.00 | 186,866.00
13128 -~ o 0.00 186,866.00 186,866.00 0.00 ! 186,866.00
1140 o L |
1141 | | Total Expenditures 0.00 1,154,411.06 1,154,411.06 000 1,154,411.06
1142 : - -
1143 {Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1144 B ] ] N iu.!
1145 Revenues 0.00 1,154,411.06 1,154,411.06 .00 1,154,411.06 ’
1145
1147 Expenditures 0.00 1,154,411.06 | 1,154,411.06 0.00 1,154,411.06
1143 | |
1149 Lnding Fund Balance 0.00 | 0.00 a 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |

E Approved Feb 9, 2023
dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission Mar 7, 2023



Loudon County Board of Education
School Federal Projects Fund 142
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A — H_ C I D E F ] H |
4 | Federal Fund 142
2/2712023 15:41 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposew Proposcd
Account Number i

3 Orz Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amuds Amded Budget

)
1211|Sub Fund 949 . Epidemiology & Laboratory Capacity (ELC)
1212 -
1213]
1214147100 {ederal Through Statc
1215 47590| |Epidemiolopy & Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Revenue 0.00 336.953.26 336,953.26 0.00 336.953.26
1216, '
1217 i e
1218 Tatal Revenue 0.00 336.933.26 336.953.26 (.00 336,933.26
1219
1220{Sub Fund 949 - Epidemiology & Laboratory Capacity (ELC) expenditures LCAOE:
1221 ELC amendment.
1222
1223{72120 _ Health Serviees .
1224 105 | |Supervisor/Director 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1225 151} {Medical Personnel 0.00 229,025.24 229,025.24 64,595.14 293,418.38 .
1228 189} |Other Salaries & Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1227 201 | |Social Security 0.00 199.56 14,199.56 3.992.37 18.191.93
1228] 204| |State Retircinent 0.00 15,367.59 15,567.59 ) 4.320.78 B 19.688.37
1229 202 m_:m_lev_ﬁ Medicare 0.00 3.320.87 3,320.87 933,71 4.254.58 .
1230 312]| |Contracts with Private Apencics 0.00 . 0.00 0.C0 0.00 0.00
1231 399/ [Other Contracted Services o 0.00 75.0:40.00 75,040.00 73.630 D0 1,400.00
1232 413 “OEr.m & Medical Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1233 7351 | Health Equipment 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 ]
1233 " 790] |Other Equipiment i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .“
1235 o 0.00 336,953.26 336,953.26 0.00 336,953.26
1236 P
1237172150 Other Studdeni Su,
1238 499] |Other m:_um:nm & Materials 0.00 0.00 0.C0 0.00 0.00
1239 i o 0.00 _Loo 0.00 0.00 0.00
1240 i
124176100 | Re wlar Capival Outlay
1242 707! | Building lmprovement o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00
1243 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1244
1248 )
1246 Total Expenditures 0.00 336,953.26 # 336,933.26 0.00 336.953.26
1247 | ——
1248 B I, i i - -
1249 Revenues 0.00 336,953.26 | 336,953.26 0.00 336.953.26
1250 . - W
1251 Expenditures 0.00 336,953.26 ¢ 336,953.26 0.00 336.953.26
1252 B m
1253 Ending Fund Balance , . 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | )
1254 | [

E Approved Feb 9, 2023
dget Committee Feb 21, 2023
unty Commission fMar 7, 2023



Loudon County Board of Education
Schoo! Federal Projects Fund 142

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

[

E |

n

[ T H

Federal Fund 142

Account Number

2272025

ol

2022-2023

2022-2023

Approved

Ore Bat

Amids

Amded Bgt

Proposed

Proposcd

Amds

Amded Budget

1313|Sub Fund

999 - RESTRICTED FOR CASI FLOW

39000

Unassigned

300,000.00

0.00

300.000.00

0.00

300,000.00

Total Other Revenue

300,000.00

0.00

300,000.00

0.00

300,000.00

Total Revenue

300,000.00

0.00

300.000.00

0.00

300.000.00

Torl RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW

300,000.06

300,000.90

0.00

300,000.0D

Fund 142 Total Beginning Fund Balance

0.00 :

0.00

0.00

[ 0.00

I'und 142 Total Expenditures

0.00

7.430,795.42

9,370,293.86

11,801,089.28

75,000.00

11,576,089.28~

Fund 142 Total Revenues

2,730,795.42

9,370,293.86

12,101,089.28

75,000.00

12,176,089.28

‘Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance

360,000.00

.00 |

300,000.00

0.00

300,000.00

* $300,000 in sub fund 999 svas transferred from Fund 141 fund balance and can be transferred back te Fund 141 fund balance at any time.

E Approved Feb 9, 2023

iget Committee Feb 21, 2023

unty Commission Mar 7,

2023






RESOLUTION #

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND 143
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 ~ 2023 budget that included the Central
Cafeteria Fund 143 on June 27, 2022; and

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the
revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and
expenditures for the current fiscal year: and

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Charges for Services,
State and/or Federal Funds; and

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were
unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 — 2023 budget adoption; and

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will
be provided for from the available fund balance; and

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report
(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Central Cafeteria Fund 143 has been
amended by Loudon County Commission.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is
summarized as follows:

Previously =~ Amends Approved
Original Approved Approved Amended
Budget Amends this Res Budget

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 1,897,156

Less PY Enc 32,225

Est Available Beg FB 1,864,931

Total Revenue 2,972,419 7,434 193,044 3,172,897
Total Expenditures 2,972,419 184,443 208,044 3,364,906
Effect on Fund Balance 0 (177,009} (15,000) (192,009}
Ending Fund Balance 1,897,156 1,687,922

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT DETAILED SPREADSHEET]

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 6th day of
March 2023,

Loudon County Commission Chair
ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor



Loudon County Board of Education
Central! Cafeterias Fund 143
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

Centralized Cafeteria Fund 143

Account o /3313023 16:19 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Propesed
Number Original Budget  Amendments Amended Budget  Amendments  Amended Budget .
Centralized Cafeteria Fund Revenues -
awa Charges for Current Servizes
43500 Edwcation Charges o
43521 | Lunch Payments - Children 503,038 0 503,038 0 503,038
43522 |Lunch Payments - Adulls 38,000 0 538.000 0 38,000
43523] |Income from Breakfast 0 0 0 4] } 0
43525} |A La Carte Sales 20,000 0 20,000 0 20,000
43570 [Receipis froin Individual Schools 100 0 100 0 100
570-OVRSH | |Receipts from Individual Schools 0 - 0 0 0 0!
5570-SFPAY | |Receipts from Individual Schools 0 9 o 0! 0
43570-SFP| |Receipts [rom Iadividual Schools 0 0 o 0 0
Total Education Charges 561,138 0l 561,138 0 561,138
44000] |Other Local Revenues B
4100 Recurring Income
44110/| {Invesument [ncome 5,000 Q 5,000 Q 5.000
Total Other Local Revenues 5,000 0 5.000 0 5,000
46000 State of Teanessee )
46520 iSchool Food Service 31,000 0 31,000 [4] 31,000 1 |
46980-AFHK {Other Statc Grants ] 0 0 0 0
46980-NSLP| |Other State Granls 0 0 0 0 0
Total State Education Funds 51,000 0 31.000 0 31,000
ot L
47000 Federal Government |
- f
! LCBOE:
47100 Federnl Through State Supply Chein funding
47111} JUSDA School Lunch Program 1,457,103 0 1,437,103 0 (Round 2). B
47113 ] {Breakfast 594,745 0 594,745 0 594,745
47114 [USDA-Other 45,000 0 45.000 0 45,000 ¢
17114-SCAG| |USDA-Other (Supply Chain Assistance Grant) 96.433 7,434 105,867 3044 |- TAGI 1| | aurmmen F csing
17114-SFP| |USDA - SFP [ [} 0 50,000 50,000 |revenue - 2dded to food
47590| |Other Federal Through State - 4] 0 Q 0 0 |8 non-food supply.
47590-NSLP! |Other Federal Through State 0 0 g 0 0
Total Federal Through State | 2,173,281 7434 2,180,715 193,044 2,573,759 -
!
47600 I Dircct Federat ) i
- 47990| |Other Direct Federal 202.000 0 202.009 0 202,000
Total Direct Federal 202,000 0 202,000 0 202,000
49000 Other Sources !
. |
49700, {Insvrance Recovery 0, 0 0 0 0
49800/ | Transfer In 0 0 0 0 0
Total Other Sources 0 0 0 0 0
{ITOTAL REVENUE S 2 972,419 7,434 2.979.853 193,044 3,172,897 |

39,2023
Feb 21,
n Mar 6, 2023




Loudon County Board of Education
Central Cafeterias Fund 143
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

] |
Centralized Cafeteria Fund Expenditures
73000 Qperation of Non-Instructional Services
T3100 Food Servite
165/ [Cafcteria Personnel 806072 15432 [ 921454 ‘o 921,454 |
165-SFP| |Cafeteria Personnel 44,212 0 44,212 0 44.212 |
201} |Social Security 49,973 7,157 57,150 0 57,1530
201-SFP/ |Social Security ] 2741 0 2,741 0 2,741
204] | State Retirement 26,290 7.746 | 54,036 0 54.036
204-5FP| |State Retircment i 2,962 0 N 2,962 0 2,962
P05-RET-VIS| |Employee and Dependent Insurance 270 4} 270 0 270
2006] |Life Insurance 4,950 0 4,950 [ 4,950 .
D06-RET-LIF] |Life Insurance 1250 0 1250 | 0 1.250
207} {Medical Insurance 175,200 0 173.20D 0 ] 'J.Nch\
208 | Demtald Insurance 9,792 Y 9792 0 9,792
8-RET-DEN| |Dental lnsurance 1.300 0 1.300 0 1,300
212} |Employer Medicare 11.687 1,674 13,361 0 13,361
212-SFP| |Employer Medicare _ ~ [ 6dl ol 641 0 641
315| |Contracts with Vehicle Owners 1.000 0 1.000 0 1,000
320| [Ducs and Meimberships 4,000 0 4,000 | 0 4,000
334| |Mninienance Agreements 14,000 0 14,000 | 0 14,000
3551 | Travel 2,800 1,200 7,000 | 0 7,000
355-SFP| | Travel ] 500 0 500 [ 0 500
399| |Other Contracted Services 4.500 15,000 19,500 15,000 34,500
___399-8FP| |Other Contrzcied Services 0 0 0 0 0
422 {Food Supplics 1,487,946 3,234 1,491,180 [ 1.49 CooE: |
422-SCAG!| |Food Supplies 0 96,433 143,044 239,477 |Increased Focd Supply &
422-SFP| |Food Supplies 0 79,000 25,000 104,000 [Other Supplies.
435{ |Office Supplics 0 1,500 Q 1,500
499| |Other Supplies and Marenals 105,000 0 105,000 25,000 130,000
499-SFP| |Othcr m:mt_:um and Materials 7,500 | 0 7.500 v - 7.500
524/ |In-Service/Staff Development i 5,000 0 5.000 0 5,000
524-SFP| |In-Service/Staff Development ) 500 0| 500 0 500
599" |Other Charges 2450 0 2.450 ¢ 2.450
599-SFP_|Other Charpes | 0 0 0 o 0
710 _|Food Service Equipment 25,000 50,000 55,000 0
710-AFHK |Food Service Equipment B L 0 Q 0 0
710-NSLP. Food Service Equipment 0 0 0 0
710-SFP| |Food Service Equipment 0 0 0 g
I
| Total Food Service 21972419 184,443 5,156,862 | 208,044 3,364,906 ]
. i
. [TToral Operation of Non-Instructional Services 2,972 419 184,443 3,156,862 208.044 3,364,906 |
| [
) Total Expenditures 2,972,419 184,443 3,156,862 208,044 | 3,364,906 |
Beginning m..,.wﬂ.ﬁwﬂ_u:nn 835,425 | 0 835,425 0 935375
t | -
— _ : — L —
Total Revenue L 2,972.419 7,434 2,979,853 193,044 3,172,897
- |
3,807,844 7431 3815278 193,044 4,008,322 |
, ,
Tota! Hw_vniﬁ:_.::.m | o 2972,419 184,443 3,156,862 208,044 3.364,906 B
i
Estimated Ending Fund Balance I 835,425 (177,009) 658,416 | (13,000 643,416 |
9,2023
 Feb 21,

n Mar 6, 2023






LOUDON COUNTY CLERK
RILEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK
101 MULBERRY ST STE 200
LOUDON TN 37774
Telephone 865-458-3314
Fax 865-458-9891

Notaries to be elected March 06,2023

CARRIE E. CRAIG TABITHA BROOKE IVEY

TIM CURTIS KAREN R. MARTIN

JOLYNDA R DEMOUSTES TERRI LYN MILLS

DANIELLE GENEE FLOWERS DANE A OGDEN

STACY AMANDA GRUBB JESSICA L RAAB

SHELLEY HENDRIX ALLISON ELAINE RUTHERFORD
TABITHA A HUNT

JULIA CHEYANNE HURLEY





